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Arizona Public Service Company
PALO VERDE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

P.O. BOX 52034 ~ PHOENIX, ARIZONA85072-2034

JAMES M. LEVINE
VICE PRESIOENT

NUCLEAR PRODUCTION

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Mail Station P1-37
Washington, DC 20555-0001

102-03739-JML/SAB/P MB
July 17, 1996

Dear Sirs:

Subject: Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station (PVNGS)
Units 1,2, and 3
Docket Nos. STN 50-528/529/530
Submittal of 1995 Annual Financial Reports

Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.71(b), enclosed please find copies of the 1995 Annual Financial
Reports for the Participants who jointly own PVNGS. These Participants are Arizona
Public Service Company (APS), Pinnacle West Capital Corporation, Salt River Project, El

Paso Electric Company, Edison International (was SCEcorp), Public Service Company of
New Mexico (PNM), Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA), and Los
Angeles Department of Water and Power (DWP).

Ifyou have any questions, please contact Scott A. Bauer at (602) 393-5978.

Sincerely,

JML/SAB/PMB/pv

Enclosures

cc: L. J. Callan
K. E. Perkins
K. E. Johnston

(Allw/enclosures)

i
96072503ii 9607i7
PDR ADQCK 05000528

PDR
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ENCLOSURE

ARIZONAPUBLIC SERVICE

1996 ANNUALFINANCIALREPORTS





~Thank you for your recent interest in our Company. Due to'he Plan of
"Reorganization becoming effective on February 12, 1996, El Paso Electric

a Company waa not required to produce an Annual Report for 1995. We
are sending you a copy of the Company's 1995 10-K in plar;e of the
Annual Report you requested.

Our new stock is traded on the American Stock Exchange under the
ticker symbol EE.

Sincerely,

~ 48-P.
Guillermo Silva, Jr.

Q Secretary
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Form 10-K
SECURITIES ANDEXCHANGE COMMISSION

(Mark One)

ANNUALREPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGEACT OF 1934 (FEE REQUIRED)
For the Gscal year ended December 31, 1995

OR

0 TRANSITIONREPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 d) OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGEACT OF 1934 (NO FEE REQ D)

For the transition perxod from to

Commission filenumber 0-296

El Paso Electric Company
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its clR.rter)

Texas
(State or other jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization)

74-0607870
(I.R.S. Employer

Identification No.)

303 North Oregon Street, El Paso, Texas
(Address ofprincipal executive oHices)

79901
(Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (915) 543G711

Securities Regxstered Pursuant to Sectxon 12(b) ofthe Act:

la
Common Stock, No Par Value

Naxne ofeach exchange
nwhih rd

American Stock Exchange

Securitxes Registered Pursuarit to Sectxon 12(g) ofthe Act:
None

Indxcate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has Gled all reports required to be filed by
Sectxon 13 or 15(d) ofthe Securitxes Exchange Act of1934 durxng the preceding 12 months (or for such
shorter period that the registrant was required to Gle such reports), and (2) has been subject to such
Ghng requxrements for the past 90 days. YES ~ NO

Indxcate by check mark whether the regxstrant has Gled all documents and reports requxred to be
Gled by Section 12, 13 or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of1934 subsequent to the distribution of
securities under a plan conGrmed by a court. YES X NO

Indicate by check mark ifdisclosure ofdehnquent Glers pursuant to Item 405 ofRegulatxon S-K
is not contaxned herexn, and willnot be contained, to the best ofregistrant's knowledge, in deGnitive
proxy or information statements incorporated by reference xn Part IIIof this Form 10-K or any
amendment to thxs Forxn 10-K. fX]

As ofMarch 15, 1996, the aggregate market value ofthe voting stock held by non-aflxIiates ofthe
regxstrant was $268,181,025.

As ofMarch 15, 1996, there were outstandxng 59,999,981 shares ofcommon stock, no pax value.
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DEHNITIONS
I

The followingabbreviations, acronyms or defined terms used in this report are defined below:

Abbreviations,

Agreed Order .

ANPP Participation Agreement ......
APS
Bankruptcy Case

Bankruptcy Code .

Bankruptcy Court

CFE
Common Plant or Common

Facilities .

Common Stock

Company
CSW
DOE
Effective Date
EPE
FERC
Four Corners .

FPA
Freeze Period

KV .
KW.
KWH ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Merger .

Merger Agreement

Merger Plan .

MW .

MWH ~ ~ ~ 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

New Mexico Commission
NRC .

OPC . ~ 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Palo Verde
Palo Verde Leases

Palo Verde Participants

Agreed Order of the Texas Commission entered August 30, 1995
implementing certain pr'ovisions of the Rate Stipulation

Arizona Nuclear Power Project Participation Agreement dated
August 23,.1973, as amended

Arizona Public Service Company
The case commenced January 8, 1992 by El Paso Electric

Company in the Bankruptcy Court as Case No. 92-10148-FM
United States Bankruptcy Code, 11 U. S. C." $ 101 et seq.
United States Bankruptcy Court for the Western District of

Texas, Austin Division
Comision Federal de Electricidad de Mexico

Facilities at or related to the Palo Verde Station that are
common to all three Palo Verde Units

Common stock, no par value, issued by the Company in the
Reorganization

El Paso Electric Company
Central and South West Corporation
United States Department ofEnergy
February 12, 1996; the date the Reorganization became effective
El Paso Electric Company
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Four Corners Project
Federal Power Act
Ten-year period beginning August 2, 1995 during which rates for most Texas

retail customers willremain frozen pursuant to the Rate Stipulation
Imperial Irrigation District, an irrigation district in

Southern California
Kilovolt(s)
Kilowatt(s)
Kilowatt-hour(s)
Proposed merger pursuant to which the Company would have become a

whollywwned subsidiary ofCSW
Agreement and Plan ofMerger dated as ofMay 3, 1993 among

thc Company, CSW and CSW Sub, as amended
Modified Third Amended Plan ofReorganization
Megawatt(s)
Megawatt-hour(s)
New Mexico Public UtilityCommission
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Texas Office ofPublic UtilityCounsel
Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
Leases and other documents entered into in connection with a series ofsale

and leaseback transactions in 1986 and 1987 involving a portion of the
Company's interest in Palo Verde

Those utilities who share in power and energy entitlements, and
bear certain allocated costs, with respect to Palo Verde pursuant to the
ANPP Participation Agreement



Abbreviations,

Plan
PNM
Rate Stipulation

Reorganization

Reorganized'Company "....
SFAS
Texas Commission .

TNP

Fourth Amended Plan ofReorganization
Public Service Company ofNew Mexico
Stipulation and Settlement Agreement dated

as ofJuly 27, 1995 between the Company, the
City ofEl Paso, OPC and most other parties
to the Company's rate proceedings before the
Texas Commission providing for a ten-year rate
freeze and other matters

Re'organization and emergence from bankruptcy
of the Company pursuant to the Plan

The Company following the Reorganization
Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards
Public UtilityCommission ofTexas
Texas-New Mexico Power Company
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PART I

Itexn 1. Business
General

The Company is a-'public utility engaged in the generation, transmission and distribution of
electricity in an area ofapproximately 10,000 square miles in west Texas and southern New Mexico. The
Company also serves wholesale customers in Texas, New Mexico, California and Mexico. The Company
owns or has significant ownership interests in five electrical generating facilities providing it with a total
capacity of approximately 1,500 megawatts. For'the twelve'onths ended'December 31, 1995, the
Company's energy sources consisted ofapproximately 53% nuclear fuel, 30% natural gas, 9% coal and 8 /o
purchased

power.'he

Company serves approximately 274,000 residential, commercial, industrial and wholesale
customers. The Company distributes electricity to retail customers principally in El Paso, Texas and Las
Cruces, New Mexico (representing approximately 54% and 7%, respectively, of the Company's re'venues
for'the twelve months ended December 31, 1995). In addition, the Company sells electricity to wholesale
customers, including Texas-New Mexico Power Company, the Imperial Irrigation District, a southern
California electric power agency, and the Comision Federal de Electricidad de Mexico, the national electric
utilityof Mexico. Prin'cipal industrial and other large customers of the Company include steel milling,
copper refining, oil refining, garment manufacturing and cattle production concerns and Uni/ed States
military installations including the United'States ArmyAirDefense Center"at Fort Bliss in Texas and'White
Sands Missile Range'and Holloman AirForce Base in New Mexico.

t

The Company's principal oAices are located'at 303 North Oregon Street, El Paso, Texas 79901
(telephone 915-543-5711). The Company was incorporated in Texas in 1901. As ofMarch 1, 1996, the
Company had approximately 1,100 employees, approximately 30% ofwhom'are covered by a collective
bargaining agreement that expires inJune 1997.

H'4

- Reorganization Under Chapt'er 11 ofthe Bankruptcy Code

Plan ofReorganization

On February 12, 1996, the Company's Fourth Amended Plan ofReorganization (the'"Plan"), which
was confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court on January 9, 1996, became eHective (the "Reorganization" ). This
permitted the Company to emerge from a bankruptcy proceeding that began inJanuary 1992.

As a result ofthe Reorganization, the Company has significantly reduced its total debt and simplified,
its capital structure. The Company's total obligations subject to compromise (excluding obligations related
to the Palo Verde Leases, which represented 3700 millionofallowed claims in the Bankruptcy Case) prior
to its Reorganization was $ 1,608 million. Under the Plan, this debt and the Palo Verde Lease obligations
were extinguished and the creditors received a combination ofcash and newly issued debt and equity



securities of the Reorganized Company. The capital structure of the Reorganized Company consists
of'pproximately$ 1,189 million of debt, $ 100 million of redeemable preferred stock and approximately

$300 millionofcommon stock equity. The Company has a $ 100 million revolving credit facility to finance

nuclear fuel purchases and to provide working capital. Approximately $43.3 millionofthis revolving credit

facilitywas drawn to finance nuclear fuel and is included in the debt described above. Under the Plan, all

of the Company's former common and preferred stock was canceled and the holders of such securities

received approximately 15'/o ofthe Reorganized Company's Common Stock and the right to receive certain

litigation recoveries, ifany.

In addition, in connection with the extinguishment of lease obligations, on the Effective Date

arrangements pursuant to which the Company sold and.leased back portions of its interest in Palo Verde

were terminated and the Company reacquired such interests. The Company has agreed to indemnify
certain parties to the sale-leaseback transactions against certain possible tax liabilities.

II

The Company's Common Stock is listed for trading on the American Stock Exchange under the

symbol "EE" and began trading on February 16, 1996.

Rate Stipulation
W

The Agreed Order entered on August 30, 1995 by. the Texas Commission became effective on the

Effective Date. The Agreed Order implemented certain provisions ofa settlement (the "Rate Stipulation")

dated July 27, 1995 among the Company and substantially all of the other parties to a rate proceeding in

Texas. Among other things, under the Rate Stipulation, (i) the Company received a one-time annual

increase in Texas retail base rates ofapproximately $24.9 million; (ii) the Company's base rates for most

customers in Texas willbe fixed at this increased level for ten years beginning August 2, 1995 (the'Freeze
Period" ); (iii) the City ofEl Paso granted the Company a new franchise that extends through the Freeze

Period; (iv) the Company willretain 75 /o during the first five years ofthe Freeze Period and 50 /0 during the

remainder ofthe Freeze Period of(A) the revenues generated by providing third-party transmissioniservices

and (B) profit margins from certain off-system power sales; (v) no refunds or surcharges willbe made to

customers with respect to fuel costs and revenues for the period fromJuly 1993 through June 1995; and (vi)

all appeals ofTexas Commission orders concerning the Company and all outstanding Texas Commission

dockets concerning the Company's rates have been or willbe resolved.

Accounting Txeatment

The Company's financial statements following its emergence from bankruptcy will not be

comparable to the historical financial statements presented herein, which do not reflect the Reorganization.

The Company has set forth below unaudited pro forma financial statements, that reflect the Reorganization

as ifit had occurred on the dates specified therein.
II

The Company's unaudited pro forma financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the requirements ofStatement ofPosition 90-7, "Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under
the Bankruptcy Code" ("SOP 90-7"). Following its emergence from bankruptcy, the Reorganized Company



willapply fresh-start reporting in accordance with SOP 90-7.'OP 90-7 requires a determination of the
Company's reorganization value, which represents the going concern value ofall of the Company's assets
(excluding liabilities), and an allocation ofsuch value to the Company's assets based on their relative fair
values. The application ofSOP 90-7 results in the creation of a new reporting entity having no retained
earnings or accumulated deficit. Management's estimate of the reorganization value of the Company on
a pro forma basis as ofDecember 31, 1995 is approximately $ 1,875 million reflecting the application, of
fresh-start reporting as ifthe Company had emerged from bankruptcy on that date.



Pro Forma Condensed Financial, Statements (Unaudited),, t, ",'
'i

The following- unaudited Pro Forma Condensed„Balance Sheet and unaudited Pro„Forma
Condensed Statement ofOperations are based on the historical financial statements of the Company, as

adjusted to give eflect to the Company's Reorganization'and consummation of the-related transactions,

including the application offresh-start reporting. The unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet has

been prepared assuming the Reorganization had occurred, on. December 31, 1995., The unaudited Pro

Forma Condensed Statement of Operations has been prepared as ifthe Reorganization had occurred

immediately prior toJanuary 1, 1995.

The unaudited pro forma condensed financial information and accompanying notes should be read

in conjunction with the Company's historical financial statements and the notes thereto appearing elsewhere

herein. The unaudited pro forma condensed financial statements are presented for informational purposes

only and do not purport to represent what the Reorganized Company's financial position or results of
operations would actually have been ifthe consummation ofthe Reorganization had occurred on such dates,

or to project the Reorganized Company's financial position or results ofoperations at any future date or for
any future period. In addition, due to the seasonality of the Company's business, the results ofoperations
for an annual period are not indicative ofinterim periods. However, the unaudited pro forma condensed
financial statements contain, in the opinion ofmanagement, all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation
thereof.

The'Company has concluded it does not meet the criteria of SFAS No. 71, "Accounting for the

Eflects ofCertain Types ofRegulation" ("SFAS No. 71"), necessary to reflect the effects of regulation in its

financial statements upon eflectiveness of the Reorganization and therefore SFAS No. 71 is not applied in
the unaudited pro forma condensed financial statements. The accounting policies utilized in the preparation
ofthe unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet and the unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement
ofOperations are generally consistent with those applied in the preparation ofhistorical financial statements

(See Part II, Item 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementary Data-Note D of Notes to Financial
Statements" ) except as described herein and reflected in the pro forma adjustments. The Company will
apply fresh-start reporting upon emergence from bankruptcy as described below and in Part II, Item 8,
"Financial Statements and Supplementary Data-Note A ofNotes to Financial Statements."

The Company determined its reorganization value by determining the estimated value of its pro
forma'capital structure, exclusive of operational liabilities, based on management's estimates of future

'perating results. Debt securities and preferred stock are reflected at face value and common
stockholders'quity

is valued at $300 million (an aggregate of81,589 million). Such amount plus pro forma operational
liabilities equals reorganization value. Reorganization value necessarily assumes that the Reorganized
Company willachieve its estimated future operating results in all material respects. Ifsuch results are not
achieved, the value ofthe Reorganized Company could be materially diflerent. For purposes ofdetermining
reorganization value', management's estimate of future operating results reflect the impacts of the Rate
Stipulation and the eflects of the Reorganization, as well as other anticipated revenues and expenses.



Reorganization value was allocated first to assets, such as cash, receivables, inventories, and
investments, which have readily determinable fair values, and which generally appr'oximate their historic
values. The remaining balance represents the value attributable to the Company's integrated utilitysystem
because the Company determined that no value is attributable to identifiable intangible assets, such as
franchises. Such intangible assets do not allow the Company to receive values in excess ofwhat would
otherwise be obtained. Therefore, the entire remaining balance was allocated to net utilityplant in service.

This process resulted in a determination of reorganization value as ofDecember 31, 1995 in the
amount of 51,875 million of which $ 1,474 million was allocated to net utility plant in service. The
determination ofreorganization value and allocations under fresh-start reporting are for financial reporting
purposes only and are not intended to reflect the aggregate or individual value of assets for any other
purpose. See Note 2 ofNotes to Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet (Unaudited).

The pro forma information reflects certain additional estimated adjustments resulting from the
Reorganization and the associated fresh-start reporting. These significant fresh-start reporting adjustments
and impacts ofimplementation of the Reorganization include (1) the reacquisition ofassets at Palo Verde
subject to sale and leasebacks and the termination ofthose leases; (2) the discharge ofobligations subject to
compromise, which willbe reflected in the statement ofoperations for the period prior to emergence from
bankruptcy as an extraordinary item; (3) the cancellation ofexisting preferred and common equity; (4) the
issuance of first mortgage bonds, preferred stock and new common stock, as well as payment ofcash, to
satisfy the claims ofcreditors and equity holders; (5) the adjustment of the accrual for decommissioning Palo
Verde to represent the present value of estimated future expenditures for decommissioning; and (6) the
adjustment ofdeferred tax assets and liabilities to the amounts calculated under SFAS No. 109, "Accounting
for Income Taxes" ("SFAS No. 109"), based upon temporary diHerences between the income tax and fresh-
start reporting bases of the Company's assets and liabilities.

In applying fresh-start reporting, the Company willdetermine, as of the EfFective Date, the actual
reorganization value which willbe allocated to the Company's assets, and the Company's liabilities willbe
recorded at their fair values. Accordingly, the estimated effects offresh-start reporting reflected in the pro
forma information are subject to change.



Pro Forma Condense'd Balance Sheet
As ofDecember 31, 1995
(Unaudited)

ASSETS

December 31,
1995

Historical
Pro Forma Ad'ustments
Debit Credit

(In thousands)

December 31,
1995

Pro Forma

Utihtyplant:
Net plant in service

Construction work in progress

Net nuclear fuel .

Net utilityplant

Current assets t

S 1,279,157 S 515,020 (1) S 319,937 (2) S 1,474,240

61,274 61,274

~ ~L2K
~ ~52RZK ~iU.929 ~22Z ~~9l2

Cash and temporary investments

Accounts receivable

Inventories

262,507

59,233

325737

918,930 (3) 1,159,127 (4)

4,000 (5)

18,310

59,233

32 737

Prepayments and other

Total current assets

Long-term contract receivable

Deferred charges and other assets

Accumulated deferred income tax assets

Total assets

363,354

33,683

33,118

918,930 1,163,127

16,490 (6)

11>000 P)~(8)
~SLGg ~~g f~SK9g

119,157

33,683

60,608

See accompanying Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet (Unaudited).



Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet
As ofDecember 31, 1995
(Unaudited)

CAPITALIZATIONANDLIABILITIES

December 31,
1995

Historical
Pro Forma Ad ustments
Debit Credit

(In thousands)

December 31,
1995

Pro Forma

Capitahzationt
Common stock

Accumulated deficit

Net unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax .
II

Common stock equity (deficit)

Preferred stock

Obligations subject to compromise...,............
Long-term debt and capital lease obligation'.....,...

Total capitalization

Current liabilities>

.. S 339,097

(758,032)

(418,763)

81,464

1,608,091

S 339,097 (9) 3 300,000 (Io)S 300,000

758,032 (I I)~))>)
,,339,269

81,464 (la)

1,058,032

100,000 (I4)

300,000

100>000

1,608,091 (I5)

~@~ (l6)

~92L6& ~BL36Z ~KR'M
Accounts payable .

Taxes accrued other than federal income taxes '......
Net overcollection offuel revenues

Revenues subject to refund

Other .

Total current liabilities

Deferred credits and other iiabiiitiest

34,900

24,629

53,788

35,582

~ ~2K
33K

10>475 (I7)

42,292 (l8)

35,582 (I9)

24,425

24,629

11,496

Accumulated deferred income taxes

Accumulated deferred investment tax credits

Deferred gain on sales and leasebacks

Decommissioning

Other .

Total deferred credits and other liabilities

Total capitahzation and liabilities.....

70,010

78,275

128,478

47,245

26

7Q,Q10 (8)

78,275 (28)

128,478 (8I)

37,231 (zt) '4,476
~M(zs) ~Mal

~Llew ~22'I ~ 'k2Z

~9@@ ~%2KB Ji ~B.~
See accompanying Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet (Unaudited).



Notes to Pro Fornaa Condensed Balance Sheet (Unaudited) ,i

The following notes set forth the explanation of the assumptions used and adjustments made in

preparing the unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet as ofDecember 3i, 1995. The unaudited

Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the historical financial statements

and the notes thereto appearing elsewhere herein.

The adjustments described below are based on the assumptions and preliminary estimates described

therein and are subject to'change. This statement does not purport to be indicative ofthe financial position

ofthe Company as ofsuch date, nor is it indicative offuture results. Furthermore, the unaudited Pro Forma

Condensed Balance Sheet does not reflect anticipated changes, other than the consummation of the

Reorganization, which occurred as the result ofoperating activities before and after the Effective Date and

other matters. For the purposes of the unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet, the consummation

of the Reorganization is assumed to be as ofDecember 31, 1995.

The unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet includes the following pro forma adjustments

based on the assumptions described below:

1. To reflect the reacquisition of the Palo Verde assets that had been subject to sale-leaseback

transactions and that were reacquired pursuant to the Reorganization. 'The amount of the addition to net

utility plant is the original cost to the Company of the leased assets subject to the sale and leaseback

transactions, less depreciation which would have been recorded ifthe Company had retained ownership of
the assets. In conjunction with the reacquisition of the Palo Verde assets, the owner/lessors of the leased

'assets retained approximately $288 million"previously received by them from draws on letters of credit

"supporting the Company's obligations under the leases. In addition, the holders ofbonds issued by funding
corporations formed by the owner/lessors to finance the leases were allowed a $700 millionunsecured claim

under the Reorganization, which claim was settled pro rata with other unsecured claims as outlined in
Notes 10, 14 and 16 ofNotes to Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet (Unaudited).

2. To reflect net plant in service at the amount determined in accordance with fresh-start reporting

pursuant to SOP 90-7. Of the amount allocated to net plant in service, as described above, which the

Company believes is supported by the Company's estimated future cash flows, the Company allocated

amounts to sub-categories within net plant in service primarily based on the Company's estimates of their
replacement cost less depreciation ("RCLD"). RCLD ofgeneration assets was calculated based on estimates

of the'current cost of gas-fired combined-cycle and combustion turbine power plants adjusted for

(a) diflerences in fuel and,operating costs between the existing plants and those plants used in the RCLD
computations and (b) economic dep'reciation of the existing plants, but without'adjustment for diflerences

in the risks associated with gas-fired plants compared to nuclear or coal-fired plants. RCLD of transmission,

distribution and general assets was calculated by escalating the original'cost less depreciation ("OCLD")of
such assets by vintage year ofacquisition to the current year using standard utility indicies. Due to their

nature, the RCLD ofnuclear fuel and construction work in process was determined to be equal to their

OCLD. Because the total RCLD of the Company's assets exceeds the amount allocable to utilityplant, the

excess was allocated pro rata to reduce the RCLD values to amounts that total the amount allocated to

utilityplant. Portions of the Company's net plant in service willbe depreciated more rapidly than their

remaining physical lives. See Note 4 of Notes to Pro Farma Condensed Statement of Operations

(Unaudited).



~ The followingsummarizes the OCLD, RCLD pro forma and fresh-start values of the Company's
net utilityplant in service as ofDecember 31, 1995:

XERIC MUl lg

r (Dollars ia milHoas)

Generation-Nuclear .................. $ 1,313 $ 582 $ 577
Mas . ." . ....'....- 52 " 91 90
-'Coal r 38 , 104 103

Transmission, distribution and general ....
Total . ~ . ~~7+ 5 Q%Z

3. To reflect the net cash proceeds to the Company from the sale of the first mortgage bonds and
preferred stock in an underwritten offering and draws pursuant to a revolving credit facility.

4. To reflect amounts paid to creditors and bankruptcy professionals pursuant to the Reorganization
and other. amounts expended prior to the Reorganization. This amount is net ofapproximately $6.4 million
ofunderwriter discounts and commissions which was borne by the creditors.

5. To reflect the payment ofthe other costs and expenses incurred in the underwritten offering and
related to the revolving credit facility.

s

6. To reflect the Company's portion ofthe underwriter discounts and commissions and other costs
and expenses of the underwritten oflering.

7. To record the estimated fair value ofa warrant to purchase an equity interest in a non-afliliated
company (this warrant had been carried at zero in the historical balance sheet) in accordance with fresh-start
reporting.

8. To adjust deferred income taxes to reflect taxes applicable to the diflerences between the fresh-
start reporting bases of assets and liabilities and the corresponding income tax bases in accordance with
SFAS No. 109. The Company anticipates that ifit had emerged from bankruptcy on December 31, 1995

itwould have had a net operating loss carryforward for federal income tax purposes (including anticipated
future deductions attributable to retirement of first mortgage bonds issued directly to creditors in the
Reorganization) of approximately $840 million. The Company anticipates that limitations under the
Internal Revenue Code on the utilization ofnet operating loss carryforwards followinga change ofcontrol
would limit the utilization with respect to approximately $ 103 million of the net operating loss to
approximately $22 million per year. The remainder of the net operating loss will not be subject to
limitation. In addition, the Company has net operating losses for state income tax purposes which result in
deferred income tax assets ofapproximately $54 million, an alternative minimum tax credit carryforward
of approximately $ 36 million and an investment tax credit carryforward of approximately $ 12 million.
Based on the anticipated levels offuture taxable income, the Company believes it is more likely than not that
the federal net operating loss willbe fullyrealized within the fifteen-year carryforward period. Therefore,
the tax benefit of the fe'deral net operating loss has been fully recognized in the unaudited Pro Forma
Condensed Balance Sheet and no valuation allowance has been recorded against the deferred tax asset.

However, the Company has established valuation allowances for approximately $26 million of the deferred

state income tax assets (due to net operating loss carryforwards generally being available for only a five-year

period for state purposes as compared to fifteen years for federal purposes) and the full amount of the

investment tax credit carryforward to reflect the net amounts the Company concludes are more likely than



not will be realized. These items and the temporary differences between the income tax and financial
reporting bases of the Company's assets and liabilities upon emergence from bankruptcy would result in a
deferred tax asset ofapproximately $86 million in accordance with SFAS No. 109.

~,

9. To reflect the cancellation ofexisting common stock in the Reorganization.

10. To reflect the issuance ofnew common stock in the Reorganization. As described above, the
Company determined the reorganization value of the Company upon emergence from bankruptcy in
accordance with SOP 90-7. The Company also determined the fair value ofall of its liabilities (including
the new first mortgage bonds) and the new preferred stock. The difFerence between the amount of the
Company's total assets and the sum of its liabilities and preferred stock is the amount assigned to common

I'tock.

11. To reflect the elimination of the accumulated deficit in accordance with fresh-start reporting.t't
12. To reflect the elimination of the net unrealized gain on marketable securities in accordance with

fresh-start reporting. II

13.," To reflect the cancellation of the existing preferred stock in the Reorganization.

14. To reflect the issuance of the new preferred stock. There are no sinking fund requirements for
the preferred stock, but it is subject to mandatory redemption in 2008.

15. To reflect the elimination ofobligations subject to compromise in the Reorganization.

, 16. To reflect the long-term debt and capital lease obligation that existed upon consummation ofthe
Reorganization. The amount includes $945.8 million of'irst mortgage bonds issued under the
Reorganization, $43.3 million under a revolving credit facility with Chemical Bank, $ 193.1 million of
obligations relating to pollution control revenue bonds assumed under the Reorganization, and a $7.1
million capitalized lease obligation. The pollution control revenue bonds bear interest at a variable rate
which is reset on a weekly basis. The capital lease obligation was recorded using an interest rate which
approximates the current rate. Accordingly, these liabilities are reflected in the unaudited Pro Forma
Condensed Balance Sheet at their historical amounts, which equal their fair values. Contractual maturities
of long-term debt and capital. lease obligation aggregate: $ 2.0 million in 1996; $ 1.3 inillionin 1997; $ 1.4
million in 1998; $ 169.8 million in 1999; $0.8 million in 2000; $ 150.0 million in 2001; $ 149.0 million in
2003; $236.0 million in 2006; $285.9 million in 2011; $33.3 million in 2013; $ 100.6 million in 2014; and
$59.2 million in 2015.

. 1.7,. To reflect the payment of professional fees and expenses that were accrued as of
December 31, 1995.

18. To record the eflect of the Rate Stipulation on net overcollection of fuel revenues. The Rate
Stipulation provides that (i) no refunds or surcharges willbe made to customers with respect to fuel costs and
revenues for the period July 1993 through June 1995; and (ii) the Company will retain third-party
transmission revenues and margins from certain ofl'-systems sales in accordance with the Rate Stipulation
fromJuly 1, 1995 through the.end of the Freeze Period.
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19. To record the effects of revenues collected subject to refund in Texas. The Rate Stipulation
provides that the Company will retain all revenues collected'since July .16, 1994 under its bonded rate
increase.

20. To reflect the elimination ofaccumulated deferred investment tax credits in accordance with
fresh-start reporting. A

21. To reflect the elimination of the deferred gain on sales and leasebacks associated with the
reacquired Palo Verde leased assets of$ 128.0 million and the deferred gain associated with a capitalized
lease obligation of$ 0.5 million.

22. In accordance with fresh-start reporting, the Company will reflect its liability for the
decommissioning of Palo Verde based on the net present value of estimated future expenditures for
decommissioning. Based on a 1995 study for Palo Verde prepared by an independent consultant, the total
future decommissioning expenditures through 2037 are estimated to be approximately $ 1.4 billion based
on estimated costs ofapproximately $229 million (in 1995 dollars) and an assumed average annual inflation
rate of3.0%. The amount ofdecommissioning liabilityreflected in the unaudited Pro Forma Conde'nsed
Balance Sheet is the present value of the estimated future decommissioning expenditures calculated by
discounting such future expenditures using a rate of6.0%. See Part II, Item 8, "Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data-Note E ofNotes to Financial Statements."

23. To reflect various adjustments related to other liabilities. This amount includes an approximate
$ 3.8 million reduction of the non-current portion ofnet overcollection offuel revenues, which results from
the Rate Stipulation as discussed in Note 18 ofNotes to Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
above; an increase ofapproximately $72.0 million associated with the recording ofunrecognized transition
obligations, gains or losses, and past service costs for the Company's employee benefit plans in accordance
with fresh-start reporting and an additional liability for estimated costs related to personnel severance
benefits; and an approximate $5.8 million increase related to a reclassification ofcertain liabilities currently
classified as obligations subject to compromise which will be assumed by the Company under the
Reorganization.

11



Pro Forma Condensed Statements of
Operations'or

the Year Ended December 31, 1995
(Unaudited)

Year Ended
December 31,

1995 Pro Forma Ad ustments

Year Ended
December 31,

1995

Operating revenues
Operating expensesi

Operation:

Fuel.
Purchased and interchanged power . „.

Historical Debit Credit'ro Forma
(In thousands except share and per share data)

lt'

. s ~slz i s ~n(((l(.(L'is,(iu

76,005

~ ~MB
Other

, 92,573

208,445 75,976 (2)

2,815 (3)

92,573

129,654

Maintenance

Depreciation and amortization .

Taxes:

Federal income tax expense (benefit) .

Other

Operating income
Other income (deductions) i

Interest income

Other,net .

Federal income tax expense applicable to other income .." ..

income before interest charges
Interest charges (credits):

Interest

Other interest capitalized and deferred .

43,412

56,762

(1 1,248)

. ~7
(910)

91,923

28,260 (4)

24,507 (e)

~~(>)
~9~

(ie (7>

~9 BlZ

99,133 (7)

5,069 (s)

43,412

85,022

1,047 (e) " 1,047

(910)

12K ~&K
91,923 (9) 104,202

13,259

~K29l ~9321
~&((s

*
I

(19,776)

13,237

ms ...
~9.939

(33,319)Net income (loss) .

Preferred stock dividend requirements........
Net income (loss) applicable to common stock .

Weighted average number of
common shares outstanding .

Net mcosne (loss) per share ofcommon stock ..

Income (loss) before reorganization items ...........
Reorganization stems (expense):

Professional fees and other

Interest earned on accumulated cash resulting from

Bankruptcy Case

Federal income tax expense applicable to reorganization ite

19,776 (to)

13,237 (e)~ (7(~in
178,256 2357396 23,821~ (I I (

~Kl52 X ~39t't $ JL92i

~th999.981('ee

accompanying Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Statements ofOperations (Unaudited).

12



1 ee
bootes to Pro Forma Condensed Statement ofOperations'(Unaudited)

The following notes set forth the explanations and assumptions used and adjustments made in
preparing the unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement ofOperations for the year ended December 31,
1995. The unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement ofOperations should be read in conjunction with
the historical financial statements and the notes thereto appearing elsewhere herein. i

1
ll

The adjustments described below are based on the assumptions and preliminary. estimates described
therein and are subject to change. This statement does not.purport to be indicative of the results of
operations of the Company for such period, nor is it indicative offuture results or results of interim periods.
Furthermore, the unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement ofOperations does not reflect anticipated
changes, other than the consummation of the Reorganization, which occurred as the;result ofoperating
activities before and after the Eflective Date and other matters. For the purposes of the unaudited Pro
Forma Condensed Statement of Operations, the consummation of the Reorganization is assumed to be

immediately prior toJanuary 1, 1995.

The unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement ofOperations includes the followingpro forma
adjustments based on the assumptions described below:

1. To record the effects ofthe Rate Stipulation, assuming that rates specified. in.the Rate Stipulation
were implemented as ofJanuary 1, 1995. The Rate Stipulation provides that the Company willreceive an

approximate $24.9 million annual base rate increase (above the rates being charged prior,to the filingof the
rate case in Texas for which the Agreed Order was entered), which would have increased operating revenues

approximately. $ 24.1 million. Further, the Rate Stipulation provides that revenues from third-party
transmission services and profit margins on off-system sales (other than those off-system sales allocated a full
share ofsystem costs) willinitiallybe divided such that the Company retains 75%.of such revenues and profit
margins and 25% is credited to customers. This would have had the eflect of increasing fuel related
revenues by approximately $ 16.3 million.

2. To eliminate the lease expense associated with the reacquired Palo Verde leases ofapproximately
$83.1 million. Further, the adjustment eliminates the amortization of the deferred gain on sales and
leasebacks associated with the reacquired Palo Verde leased assets ofapproximately $7.2 million.

3. To reflect the elimination of the amortization of the transition obligations related to the

Company's employee benefit plans, which obligations,"were recorded on the unaudited Pro Forma
Condensed Balance Sheet in accordance with fresh-start reporting.

M

4. To adjust depreciation and amortization to reflect the pro forma balance sheet amounts. The

Company believes it willface a more competitive electric utility industry structure in the future, although

the Company's estimate of the timing ofsuch competition and its.impact on asset recoveries is subject to

change. The Company intends to perform a depreciation study to determine the depreciation methodology

it willutilize for financial reporting purposes upon emergence from bankruptcy to reflect this competitive

environment. For purposes of the unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement ofOperations, depreciation

and amortization is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated remaining lives of the assets, except

for approximately $400 million of reorganization value allocated to net plant in service which is being

depreciated over the ten-year period ofthe Rate Stipulation, which provides a transition period to increased

competition. The Company believes the depreciation study will result in a methodology under which

depreciation and amortization expense would not exceed the amount shown in the unaudited Pro Forma



Condensed Statement ofOperations. Accordingly, depreciation expense is subject to change based
upon'he

results of the depreciation study. See Note 2 of Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Balance Sheet
(Unaudited). The range ofdepreciable lives is as follows:

1

Classi6cation
Generation .

Transmission
Distribution ...

'General

Lives
10-31 years
10-44 years
10-39 years
3-38 years

5. To adjust income tax expense to reflect the expense calculated on pro forma pre-tax income at
the statutory federal tax rate of35% and the applicable statutory state tax rates. See Note 8 ofNotes to Pro
Forma Condensed Balance Sheet (Unaudited).

6. To reduce interest earned on accumulated cash resulting from the Bankruptcy Case included in
Reorganization items in the historical financial statements to an amount reflecting interest income on an
estimated cash and temporary investments balance of $ 18.3 million had the Reorganization been
consummated at January 1, 1995.

7. To reflect estimated interest charges. Such amounts were calculated at the stated rates for each
series of first mortgage bonds (a weighted average rate of8.55%); 9% for the capital lease obligation; an
average interest rate of6.31%, including letter ofcredit fees, on the pollution control revenue bonds; and,
an assumed rate of7.88% on $43.3 millionestimated to be outstanding under a revolving credit facility and
a commitment'ee,of 0.5% on the remainder of such facility. This would result in interest charges of
approximately $99.1 million. Additionally', the amount includes debt issuance cost amortization of
approximately $ 1.8 million. Debt issuance costs willbe amortized over the life of the first mortgage bonds
using the interest method.

8. To reflect the accrual ofinterest costs ofapproximately $5.1 million,on the liabilityfor estimated
future expenditures to decommission Palo Verde.

9. To eliminate recorded historical interest expense related to obligations that existed prior to the
Reorganization.

10. To eliminate amounts shown as professional fees and other included in Reorganization items.

11. To record the Preferred Stock dividend requirement at an annual rate of 11.40%, compounded
for the payment ofdividends in additional shares ofpreferred stock;

12. To reflect the actual shares ofcommon stock issued in the Reorganization.
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e
Facilities

As described below, the Company currently has a net installed generating capacity ofapproximately
1,500 MW, consisting of an entitleinent of 600 MW from Palo Verde Units 1, 2 and 3, 482 MW at its
'Newman Power Station, 246 MWat its Rio Grande Power Station, an entitlement of 104 MW from Four
Corners Units 4 and 5, and 68 MWat its Copper Power Station:

Palo Verde Station
if

The Company owns.a 15.8% interest in each of the three 1,270 MW nuclear generating units and
Common Plant at Palo Verde,.which is located west ofPhoenix, Arizona. The Palo Verde Participants
include the Company and six other utilities: APS, Southern California Edison Company ("SCE"), PNM,
Southern„California Public Power Authority, Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power
District and the Los Angeles Department ofWater and Power. APS serves as operating agent for Palo
Verde. I

The NRC has granted facilityoperating licenses and fullpower operating licenses for Unit 1, Unit 2

and Unit 3 at Palo Verde for terms offorty years each. In addition, the Company is separately licensed by
the NRC to own its proportionate share ofPalo Verde.

Pursuant„to the ANPP Participation Agreement, the Palo Verde Participants share costs and
generating entitlements in the same proportion as their percentage interests in the generating units and each
Palo Verde Participant is required to fund its proportionate share ofoperation and maintenance, capital and
fuel costs. The Company's total monthly share of these costs is approximately $7.3 million. The,ANPP
Participation Agreement provides that if a participant fails to meet its payment obligations, each

non-defaulting participant shall pay its proportionate share of the payments owed by the defaulting
participant.

D

Decommissioning. Pursuant to the ANPP Participation Agreement, as well as, pursuant to applicable
law, the Company is required to fund its share ofthe estimated costs to decommission Palo Verde over the

estimated service life of forty years. The Company's funding requirements are derived from periodic
engineering cost estimates.

In December 1995, the Palo Verde Participants approved a study by an outside engineering firm of
the cost ofdecommissioning Palo Verde, The 1995 study determined that the Company willhave to fund

approximately $229 million (stated in,1995 dollars) to cover its share ofsuch costs. The -1995 study assumes

that (i) maintenance expense for spent fuel storage willbe incurred for ten years after the shutdown of the

last unit (estimated to be in 2024) rather than the approximately 30 years utilized in a 1993 study; (ii) a

national interim spent fuel storage facilitywillbe available; and (iii)as a result ofsuch national spent fuel

storage facility, the amount ofspent fuel stored on-site is reduced from all spent fuel assemblies to the final

core plus fuel assemblies from approximately three refuelings. See "Energy Sources-Nuclear Fuel-Spent

Fuel Storage."'f
Cost estimates for decommissioning have increased with each study conducted. The 1995 cost

estimate is comparable to the cost estimate from a 1993 study, which determined that the Company would

have to fund approximately $221 million (stated in 1993 dollars), however, the 1993 study was based on

diA'erent assumptions, primarily related to the decommissioning of spent fuel. The 1993 cost estimate

included an estimated cost to decommission on-site spent fuel storage facilities ofapproximately $50 million
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while the 1995 study includes an estimated cost ofapproximately 513 million related to spent fuel. The
1993 study assumed that (i) decommissioning would take place from 2024 through 2035 for the production
units; (ii) maintenance expense for spent fuel storage would be incurred from 2035 through 2067; and (iii)
that decommissioning ofthe spent fuel storage facilities would occur in 2067. The 1993 estimat'e reflected
an 84% increase from the previous estimate made in 1989, primarily due to an increase in the estimated
costs associated with the permanent burial oflow-level radioactive waste due to the uncertainty surrounding
the availability and cost of low-level radioactive waste repositories, as discussed below.

'J

Although the 1995 study is based on the latest available information, there can be no assurance that
decommissioning costs willnot continue'to increase in the future or that applicable regulatory requirements
will not change. In addition, until a new low-level radioactive waste repository opens and operates for a
number ofyears, estimates of the cost to dispose of low-level radioactive waste may increase significantly.
APS has recently begun to consider the possibility that a water reclamation facility, evaporation ponds and
related facilities may have to be decommissioned. This p'otential requirement was not part of the 1995
study, but willbe addressed by the Palo Verde Participants in evaluating the decommissioning funding levels
in 1996. The Company cannot currently predict the impact of this assessment, but the liability for
decommissioning and future decommissioning expense could both increase as a result.

The rate freeze under the Rate Stipulation would preclude'he Company from seeking a rate
increase in Texas during the Freeze Period to recover increases in decommissioning costs. Additionally,
there can be no assurance that the Company could increase its rates in any of its other jurisdictions to
recover such increased costs..

P

, Steam Generators. Palo Verde has experienced degradation in the steam generator tubes ofeach unit.
The degradation includes axial tube cracking in the upper regions ofthe two steam generators in Unit 2 and,
to a lesser degree, in Units 1 and 3. This form oftube degradation is not common in the nuclear industry.
The units also have experienced circumferential cracking at the tube sheet, a more common type of tube
cracking. The axial tube cracking was discovered following a steam generator tube rupture in Unit 2 in
March 1993. Since that time, APS has undertaken an ongoing investigation and analysis and has performed
corrective actions designed to mitigate further degradation. Corrective actions have included changes in
operational procedures designed to lower the operating temperatures of the units, chemical cleaning and
the implementation ofother technical improvements. APS has stated that it believes its remedial actions
have slowed the rate of tube degradation.

Each of the Palo Verde units has been inspected periodically during regularly scheduled refueling
outages and mid-cycle inspection outages. When the tube cracks are detected during an inspection, the
affected tubes are taken out of service by plugging, which impairs the, performance of a unit ifsufficient
numbers ofsteam generator tubes are afFected. The output from the Units have been reduced slightly due
to the tube plugging and operating modifications.

The projected service lives of the units'team generators are reassessed by APS periodically in
conjunction with inspections made during outages ofthe Palo Verde units. In August 1995, APS announced
that its ongoing analyses indicate that it willbe economically desirable for APS to replace the Unit 2 steam
generators, which have been the most aflected by tube cracking, in five to ten years. The Company intends
to consider this finding in its forthcoming depreciation study. APS further stated that it expects replacement
of the steam generators would be performed in conjunction with a normal refueling outage to limit
incremental outage time. APS also has stated that,.based on the latest available data, itestimates that the
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steam generators in Units 1 and 3 should operate for their designated life of.40'years (to 2025 and 2027,
respectively). APS willcontinue to assess these steam. generators periodically.

Steam generator replacement could be done through new steam generators manufactured for Palo
Verde or through the purchase ofexisting steam g'enerators that are compatible with Palo Verde's design.
Replacement ofthe steam generators would require the unanimous approval ofthe Palo Verde Participants.
The Company has not yet completed its analysis ofthe economic feasibility ofsteam generator replacement
as compared to other options that may be available in connection with the operation ofUnit 2 and cannot
predict whether it or other Palo Verde Participants willagree to replace the Unit 2 steam generators. The
Company expects that ifthe steam generators in Unit 2 are replaced, most ofsuch costs would be incurred
between 2000 and 2005. The total costs associated with replacement of the Unit 2 steam generators,
including replacement power costs, could be significant, the Company's portion of which is currently
estimated not''to exceed $30 million.

. The rate freeze under the Rate Stipulation w'ould preclude the Company from seeking a rate
increase in Texas during the Freeze Period to recover capital costs associated with such replacement. It is

uncertain whether the costs associated with replacing the Unit 2 steam generators would be approved by
the New Mexico Commission and included in the Company's rate base in New Mexico.

Disposal ofLou-Level Radioach've Waste. By legislation, Congress has established requirements for the
disposal by each state of the radioactive waste. generated within its borders.'rizona, California, North
Dakota and South Dakota have entered into a compact (the "Southwestern Compact" ) for the disposal of
low-level radioactive waste. California willact as the first host state ofthe Southwestern Compact, providing
for waste disposal among such states. Arizona willserve as the second host state. The construction and
opening of the California low-level radioactive waste disposal site in Ward Valley has been delayed due to
disputes over environmental issues related to the proposed site, extensive public hearings and review of
technical issues related to the proposed site. Despite being licensed by the State of California, the
Department of the Interior has not transferred the land to the State ofCalifornia. Following a report by
the National Academy of Sciences related to the site, the Department of the Interior announced that'if
certain environmental conditions were implemented prior to the transfer, itwas prepared to convey the land.

The State ofCalifornia is attempting to obtain the land through the court system without the imposition of
these environmental restrictions. It is possible that additional delays willoccur related to the Ward Valley
low-level radioactive waste disposal site. In addition, the State ofCalifornia has imposed several surcharges

to be applied on a per-unit basis to the waste buried at Ward Valley and additional surcharges are possible.

Although Palo Verde is estimated to undergo decommissioning during the period in which Arizona willact

as host for the Southwestern Compact, opposition, delays, uncertainty and costs experienced to date in
California demonstrate possible roadblocks that may be encountered in the future when Arizona seeks to

open its own waste repository.
II

t ~

Liabiliyt and Insurance Malters. The Palo Verde Participants have public liability insurance against

nuclear energy hazards up to the full limitof liabilityunder federal law in the form of primary liability
insurance provided by commercial insurance camers in the amount of$200 million, with the balance being

provided by an industry-wide retrospective assessment program, pursuant to which industry participants

would be required to pay an assessment to cover any loss in excess of $200 million. The maximum

assessment per reactor for each nuclear incident is approximately $79.2 million, subject to an annual limit
of $ 10 million per incident. Based upon the Company's 15.8'/o interest in Palo Verde, the Company's

maximum potential assessmerit per incident is approximately $37.6 million, with an annual payment,
limitation ofapproximately $4.7 million.
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'he Palo Verde Participants maintain "all risk" (including nuclear hazards) insurance for property.
damage to, and decontamination of, property at Palo Verde in the aggregate amount of $2.7,billion, a
substantial portion of the proceeds of which must first be applied to stabilization and decontamination.
Finally, the Company has obtained insurance against a portion of any increased cost of generation or
purchased power which may result from the accidental outage ofany of the three Palo Verde units ifthe
outage exceeds 21 weeks.

Dzparhnent ofLabor Matter. In May 1993, a Department ofLabor ("DOL")Administrative LawJudge
issued a Recommended Decision and Order finding that a former contract employee who worked at
Palo Verde has been. discriminated against because he engaged in protected activities (as defined under
federal regulations) related to the reporting of safety concerns. APS has advised th'e Company that a
settlement agreement with the former contract employee was approved by the Secretary. ofLabor inJune
1995. In March 1996, the NRC issued a Notice ofViolation and Proposed Imposition,of Civil Penalty
notifying APS that the NRC proposes to impose a $ 100,000 civil penalty for a violation of NRC
requirements relating to the circumstances surrounding this matter. APS has stated that it plans to pay the
civilpenalty. The Company's proportionate share ofsuch civilpenalty, based on the Company's generation
entitlement share ofPalo Verde, is 15.8% thereof.

Newman Power Station

The Company's Newman Power Station is located in El Paso, Texas, and consists offour generating
units with an aggregate capacity of 482 MW. The units operate primarily on natural gas, but are also
capable ofoperating on fuel oil.

Rio Grande Power Station

The Company's Rio Grande Power Station, located in Sunland Park, New Mexico, adjacent to
El Paso, Texas, consists ofthree steam-electric generating units with an aggregate capacity. of2K MWwhen
operating entirely on natural gas. The units operate primarily on natural gas, but also are capable of
operating on fuel oil.

Four Corners Station

The Company owns an undivided 7% interest in Units 4 and 5 at Four Corners, located in
northwestern New Mexico. The two coal-fired generating units each have a generating. capacity of
739 MW. The Company shares power entitlements and certain allocated costs of the two units with APS
(which is the operating agent) and the other participants.

Four Corners is located on land held under easements from the federal government and a lease from
the Navajo Nation that expires in 2016. Certain of the facilities associated with Four Corners, including
transmission lines and almost all of the contracted coal sources, are also located on Navajo land. Units 4
and 5 are located adjacent to a surface-mined supply ofcoal.

Copper Power Station I

The Company's Copper Power Station, located in El Paso, Texas, consists ofa 68 MWcombustion
turbine used primarily to meet peak demands. The unit operates primarily on natural gas, but is also
capable ofoperating on fuel oil. The combustion turbine and other generation equipment at the station
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. were sold and leased-back by the Company in 1980 pursuant to a twenty-year lease with an option to renew
for up to a seven-year period.

Transmission and Distribution Lines and Agreements

The Company owns or has significant ownership interests in four major transmission lines and owns
the distribution network within its retail service area. The Company is also a party to various transmission
and power exchange agreements that, together with its owned transmission lines; enable the Company to
obtain its energy entitlements from its remote generation at Palo Verde and Four Corners.

Springenrilk-Diablo Line. The Company owns a 310-mile, 345 KV transmission line from Tucson
Electric Power Company's ("TEP") Springerville Generating Plant near Springerville, Arizona to the Luna
Substation near Deming, New Mexico, and to the Diablo Substation near Sunland Park, New Mexico,
providing an interconnection with,TEP for delivery of the Company's generation entitlements from Palo
Verde and, ifnecessary, Four Corners.

Anno-WesI,Mesa Line. The Company owns a 202-mile, 345 KV transmission line from the Arroyo
Substation located near Las Cruces, New Mexico to PNM's West Mesa Substation located near
Albuquerque, New Mexico. This is the delivery point for the Company's generation entitlement from Four
Corners, which power is transinitted to the West Mesa Substation over approximately 150 miles of
transmission lines owned by PNM. This transmission line also carries power from the region to the west and
north of Four Corners, where the Company has'a major interconnection with the other Four Corners
Participants.

t

Greenke-newman Line. The Company owns undivided interests in a 196-mile, 345 KV transmission
line from the Newman Power Station to TEP's Greenlee Substation in Arizona. This line provides an
interconnection with TEP for. delivery of the Company's entitlements from Palo Verde and, ifnecessary,
Four Corners. E

kMRS-Eddy County Line. The Company owns an undivided 66.70/0 interest in a 125-mile, 345 KV
transmission line from the AMRADSubstation near Oro Grande, New Mexico to the Company's and
TNPs high voltage direct current terminal at the Eddy County substation near Artesia, New Mexico. This
terminal enables the Company to connect its transmission system to that ofSouthwestern Public Service

Company ("SPS"), providing the Company with access to power markets to the east. "

System Outages

The Company experienced three system outages between September 19, 1995 and October 21,
1995. Each outage occurred through. a sequence of events following a fault on the Company's 345 KV
transmission line from Springerville, Arizona to Deming, New Mexico (a segment ofthe Springerville-Diablo
Line). The initial fault was followed in each instance by a relay mis-operation causing another major
transmission line, the Hidalgo-Luna 345 KV transmission line (a segment of the Greenlee-Newman Line),
to go out ofservice. In response to the outages, the Company has replaced certain relay equipment on the

Hidalgo-Luna line, has reconfigured support structures on the Springerville-Deming line, and is

implementing two new load-shedding programs to reduce the likelihood that future faults on the Company's

transmission lines willcause general system instability and widespread outages.-
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Recent operating experience indicates that the remedial program has solved the system outage.
problem. The Springerville-Deming transmission line was recently subjected to extremely high winds during
an unusually strong windstorm that lasted several hours and caused five faults on the line. The newly-
installed relay equipment on the Hidalgo-Luna line performed as designed dur'ing the windstorm, preventing
the loss ofpower on other transmission lines. Accordingly, the Company believes that the important first
phase of the remedial program has been successful.

r'otwithstandingthe foregoing, however, the Company is undertaking additional analysis ofits power
system, including operating procedures, generation response and load-shedding plans. The Texas
Commission, the New Mexico Commission and the Western Systems Coordinating Council ("WSCC") (a
regional electric reliability council ofwhich the Company is a member) are monitoring the Company's
response to such outages. The WSCC recently completed its investigation of the three outages. The
Company believes'the conclusions of the WSCC investigation are consistent'with the analysis and remedial
actions undertaken or planned by the Company. Although the cost ofthe remedial measures is not material,
the Company incurred approximately $2.3 millionofadditional fuel and purchased and interchanged power
costs in the fourth quarter of 1995 due to operating conditions while the initial remediation actions were
completed.

Environmental Matters

The Company is subject to regulation with respect to air, soil and water quality, solid waste disposal
and other environmental matters by federal, state and local authorities. These-authorities govern current
facilityoperations and exercise continuingjurisdiction over facilitymodiTications. Environmental regulations
can change rapidly and are diAicult to predict. The construction of new facilities is subject to standards
imposed by environmental regulation, and substantial expenditures may be required to comply with such
regulations. The Company analyzes the costs of its obligations arising from environmental matters on an
on-going basis and believes it has made adequate provision in its financial statements to meet such
obligations, however, additional expenses associated with compliance could have a material adverse effect
on the future operations and financial condition ofthe Company. See Part II, Item 8, "Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data," Note J ofNotes to Financial Statements.

PCB Treatment, Inc. In September 1994; the Company'eceived a request from the'Environmental
Protection Agency ("EPA") to participate in the remediation ofpolychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBs") at two
facilities in Kansas City, Missouri, which had been operated by PCB Treatment, Inc. ("PTI"). Between 1982
and 1986, the Company had sent 23 shipments ofPCBs or PCB-containing electrical equipment ("PCB
Equipment" ) to PTI, accounting for approximately 3%, by weight, of the PCBs and PCB Equipment
received by PTI.

I

'PTI has since discontinued operations and the EPA has determined that its abandoned two facilities
in Kansas City require. prompt remediation. In October 1994, the Company met with the EPA and other
similarly situated companies, to discuss PTI's compliance history, the EPA's regulatory oversight ofPT',, the
condition of the two facilities, the identity of companies that had sent PCBs to PTI, and the EPA's legal
authority to initiate voluntary or mandatory cleanup of the two facilities.

k

Based upon current information, more than 1,400 entities sent PCBs to PTI. The Company is
working to: (i) investigate the relationship between Pl I, its aAiliates and other entities that performed PCB
treatment services in association with PTI; (ii) identify all financially-viable entities that sent PCBs to PTI;
(iii)calculate by volume the quantities ofPCBs contributed by the respective entities; and (iv) identify the
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,most eAicient framework for remediating the two facilities. The claims, ifany, against the Company related
to the two facilities remain in dispute. At this time, the Company is unable to determine the extent to which
it may bear legal liabilityfor the remediation of the two facilities, or the amount ofany such liability. The
Company has made no provision in the accompanying financial statements related to this matter.

Sanh Fe Farility, The, Company has monitored one ofits properties in El Paso, Texas (the "Santa Fe

Facility") since 1990 for the presence ofPGBs and total petroleum hydrocarbons, an indicator ofpetroleum
product contamination. The periodic monitoring has been done at the request ofand in coordination with
the Texas Natural Resources Conservation Commission and its predecessor, the Texas Water Commission,
following the discovery ofoil while capping unused water wells at the Santa Fe Facility. The most recent
sampling, in October 1995, indicated the presence of trace quantities ofPCBs near the detection level, but
well below the EPA PCB-spill clean up threshold. Based on the results of the monitoring, the Company
believes but cannot assure that extensive remediation is unlikely to be required. The Company therefore
has made no provision for remediation in the accompanying financial statements relating to this matter.

Constructxon Program

The Company has no current plans to construct any new generating facilities through the year 2000.
Utilityconstruction expenditures reflected in the table below consist primarily ofexpanding and updating

~ the electric transmission and distribution systems and the cost of improvements at Palo Verde. The
Company's estimated cash. construction costs for 1996 through 1999 are approximately $ 167 million. Actual
costs may vary from the construction program estimates set forth below. Such estimates are reviewed and
updated periodically to reflect changed conditions.

By Year (1)
n millions

By Function
n millions

1996 .;
1997 .

1998 ...
1999 .

" Total

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

a

a ~ ~ a ~ ~ ~ ~

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

40
* '40

47

Production (1)..... '...... 5 37

Transmission ............ 4.

Distrib'ution ........... ". ' 105

General
Total LL KK

(1) Does not include acquisition costs for nuclear fuel. See "Energy Sources —Nuclear Fuel."
li II a
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Energy Sources

General

The following table summarizes the percentage contribution of nuclear, natural gas, coal, and
purchased power to the total KWHenergy mix of the Company.

Power Source
Years Ended December 31

1993 1994 1995

Nuclear
Natural Gas .

Coal
Purchased Power .

Total

43% 45% ',; 53%
29 32 30
10 9 9

Fuel and purchased power costs are passed through directly to customers in Texas and.New Mexico
pursuant to applicable regulations. Historical fuel costs and revenues are reconciled periodically in
proceedings before the applicable commission to establish the applicable fuel rate to be charged customers
and to determine whether a refund or surcharge based on such historical costs and revenues is appropriate.
See Part II, Item 8, "Financial Statements and Supplementary Data —Note C of Notes to Financial
Statements."

Nuclear Fuel
II

The Palo Verde Participants have contracts for uranium concentrate which should be suAicient to
meet Palo Verde's operational requirements through at least the year 2000. Spot purchases in the uranium
market willalso be made, as appropriate. The Palo Verde Participants have contracted for up to 95% of
conversion services required through 2000. The Palo Verde Participants have an enrichment services
contract with the United States Enrichment Corporation ("USEC") which obligates USEC to furnish the
enrichment services required for the operation of the three Palo Verde units through 2002, with an option
for five additional years. Existing contracts will provide fuel assembly fabrication services for each Palo
Verde unit through 2000.

Spent Fuel Storage. Existing spent fuel storage facilities at Palo Verde have suAicient capacity to store
all fuel expected to be discharged from normal operation ofall of the Palo Verde units through at least the
year 2000. Existing spent fuel storage facilities can be modified.to extend storage capacity through 2005 or,
ifmore economical, alternative interim storage facilities can be constructed on-site for storage ofspent fuel.
Pursuant to the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, as amended in 1987, the DOE is obligated to accept and
dispose ofall spent nuclear fuel and other high-level radioactive wastes generated by all domestic power
reactors. In November 1989, the DOE reported that such permanent disposal facility will not be in
operation until 2010. As a result, under the DOE's current criteria for shipping allocation rights, it is
estimated that Palo Verde could not ship spent fuel to the DOE permanent disposal facility until
approximately 2025. APS has indicated that alternative interim spent fuel storage methods willbe available
on-site or offsite for use by Palo Verde to allow its continued operation and to store spent fuel safely until
shipments to the DOE's permanent disposal facilitybegin.
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0
-JYuckar Fuel Financing. Pursuant to the ANPP Participation Agreement, the Company has an

undivided interest in nuclear fuel purchased in connection with Palo Verde. On the Effective Date, the

Company and Texas Commerce Bank National Association, as trustee, entered into a $ 100 million credit
facilitywith Chemical Bank that includes a portion for working capital requirements and up to $60 million
for the financing ofnuclear fuel. On the EfFective Date, approximately $43.3 million was drawn to finance
nuclear fuel. The Company also entered into a purchase contract with an independent trust established by
the Company related to the financing ofnuclear fuel purchases. Under the terins ofthe documents related
to the nuclear fuel financing, the trust borrows under the credit facilityamounts suAicient to purchase and
prepare nuclear fuel for use. The Company is required to make quarterly payments to the trust for the heat

energy produced by the nuclear fuel and used by the Company.

Natural Gas

In 1995, the Company's natur'al gas requirements at the Rio Grande Power Station were met solely
with spot natural gas purchases from various suppliers. Interstate gas is delivered under a firm ten year
transportation agreement, which expires in 2001. Based on the current availability ofeconomic and reliable

spot natural gas, the Company anticipates it willcontinue to purchase spot natural gas for the Rio Grande
Power Station for the near term. For the long term, the Company willevaluate the availability of spot
natural gas versus other supplies in obtaining a reliable and economical supply for the Rio Grande Power
Station.

The natural gas requirements for the Newman and Copper Power'Stations are currently supplied
and transported pursuant to an intrastate natural gas contract which expires December 31, 1996. The
Company is evaluating this contractual relationship to ensure the continued supply of reliable and economic
natural gas for the Newman and Copper Power Stations.

Coal

APS, as operating agent for; Four Corners, purchases Four Corners'oal requirements from a

supplier with a long-term lease ofcoal reserves owned by the Navajo Nation. Management believes that
Four Corners has sufficient reserves ofcoal to meet the plant's operational requirements for its useful life.

1

Purchased Power

The Company has a firm power purchase agreement with SPS for at 'least 75 hAV for 1996 to

support the requirements of the agreement with CFE.
4

In December 1995, the transformer for a 150 MW unit at the Rio Grande Power Station was

damaged and is not expected to return to service prior to the Company's summer peak requirements. As

a result, the Company may need to purchase replacement power to meet its capacity requirements, the cost

ofwhich is currently estimated to be approximately 52 million.



Operating Statistics
Dccexnber 31,

1993 1994 1995 .

Operating revenues gn thous'ands):
Base revenues:

Retail:
Residential
Commercial and industrial, small
Commercial and industrial, large
Sales to public authorities ............ ~

Total retail .

Wholesale sales for resale .

Total base revenues

Fuel revenues and economy sales ..
Other .

Total operating revenues

Fuel and purchased and interchanged power expense ........

337 293 355)884' '57)493

427,156

112,005

431,634

101,076

432,050

68,823

3, 123,706 3 129,869 8 128)295
120,084, 126,450, 128,715
36,440 39,754 40,870

Number ofcustomers (End ofyear):
Residential .

Commercial and industrial, small
Commercial and industrial, large
Other

Average annual use and revenue per tesidential customer:
KWH
Revenue

6,142 6,299

235,151 240,368
23,338', 23,857

74 ,, 80

245,245
24,615

89

6,055

Average revenue per KWH:
Residential .

Commercial and industrial, small
Commercial and industrial, large

Energy supplied, net, KWHgn thousands):
Generated .

Purchased and interchanged .'

Total

Energy sales, KWHgn thousands):
Retail:

Residential ..
Commercial and industrial, small
Commercial and industrial, large
Sales to public authorities

10.384
9.12

6,625,'162

1,424,935
1,616,434

872,477

10.24(
8.91

7,018,423

1,497,094
1,715,409

'1,089,'695

9.84)
8.46

7,439,404

1,472,771
1,750,973
1,119,463

Wholesale:
Sales for resale

Economy sales

Total sales..................
Losses and company use

Total

Native system:
Peak load, KW .

Nct generating capacity for peak, KW
Load factor .

4,948,077 5,380,998

7,596,764 ',626,692
r

997,000
1,497,000

1,093,000
1,497,000

2,484,128 „„1,925,668

5,410,470

1)645,897

7,594,469

1,088,000
1,500,000

Total system:
Peak load, KW .

Net generating capacity for peak, KW
Load factor .

1,335,000
1,497,000

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

1,365,000
1,497,000

1,374)000
1,500,000



Regulation

.Texas Rate Matters, „

The rates and services ofthe Company in Texas municipalities are regulated by those municipalities
and in unincorporated areas by the Texas Commission. The largest municipality in the Company's service
area is the City ofEl Paso. The Texas Commission has exclusive appellate jurisdiction to review municipal
orders and ordinances regarding rates and services in Texas and jurisdiction over certain activities of the
Company. The decisions of the Texas Commission are subject to judicial review.

c

Rate Stipulation and Agreed Order. The Company's rates for, its Texas jurisdictional customers are
governed by the Agreed Order, which became effective on the Effective Date. The Agreed Order
implemented certain provisions of the Rate Stipulation and set rates consistent with the Rate Stipulation.
Among other things, under the Rate Stipulation: (1) the Company received a one-time annual increase in
Texas retail base rates ofapproximately $24.9 million; (2) the Company's base rates for:most customers in
Texas willbe fixed at this increased level for the Freeze Period; (3) the City ofEl Paso granted the Company
a new franchise that extends through the Freeze Period; (4) the Company willretain 75% during the first
five years of the Freeze Period and 50% during the remainder of the Freeze Period of (a) the,revenues
generated by providing third-party transmission services and (b) profitmargins from certain off-system power
sales; (5) the Company's reacquisition ofthe Palo Verde leased assets is in the public interest; (6) no refunds
or surcharges willbe made to customers with respect to fuel costs and revenues, for the period fromJuly 1993
through June 1995; and (7) all appeals of Texas Commission orders concerning the Company and all
outstanding Texas Commission dockets concerning the Company's rates have been or willbe resolved.

Neither the Rate Stipulation nor the Agreed Order deprives the Texas regulatory authorities oftheir
jurisdiction over the Company during the Freeze Period. However, the Texas Commission determined in
the Agreed Order that the rate freeze is in the public interest and results, in just and reasonable rates.
Further, the signatories to the Rate Stipulation (other than the General Counsel, OPC and the State of
Texas) have agreed not to seek to initiate an inquiry into the reasonableness of the Company's rates during
the Freeze Period and to support the Company's entitlement to rates at the freeze level throughout the
Freeze Period. The Company believes, but cannot assure, that its cost ofservice willsupport rates at or
above the freeze level throughout the Freeze Period and therefore does not believe any attempt to reduce
the Company's rates would be successful. In the event ofa merger, the parties to the Rate Stipulation retain
all rights provided in the Rate Stipulation, their rights to participate as a party in any proceeding related to
the merger, as well as the right to pursue a reduction in rates below the freeze level. However, such rights
shall be limited to urging. rate reductions based on post-merger synergy savings.

I 1

Palo Verde Performance Standards. The Texas Commission has established performance standards for
the operation ofPalo Verde, pursuant to which Palo Verde is evaluated annually to determine whether its

three-year rollingaverage capacity factor entitles the Company to a reward or subjects it to a penalty. There
are five performance bands'based around a target capacity factor of70%. The capacity factor is calculated
as the ratio ofactual generation to maximum possible generation. Ifthe capacity factor, as measured on a

station basis for any consecutive 24-month period, should fall below 35%, the Texas Commission could
reconsider the rate treatment of Palo Verde. The Company expects any reward or penalty. for the year
ended December 31, 1995, to be minimal. The removal of Palo Verde from rate base could have a

significant'negative impact on the Company's revenues and financial condition.
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New Mexico Rate Matters

The New Mexico Commission has jurisdiction over the Company's rates and services in New Mexico
and jurisdiction ofcertain activities of the Company, including prior approval of the issuance, assumption
or guarantee ofsecurities. The New Mexico Commission's decisions are subject to judicial review. Current
base rates in New Mexico were established in prior proceedings and have not increased since February 1990.

The'Company does not currently have any agreement with New Mexico regulatory authorities or parties
to New Mexico regulatory proceedings comparable to the Rate Stipulation. Pursuant to New Mexico law,
certain interested parties may challenge the Company's rates in New Mexico and, in such a proceeding, such

parties might assert that Palo Verde Unit 2 should be revalued downward for rate making purposes as a

result of the Reorganization. In addition, the New Mexico Commission might assert that it is within its

discretion to value the Company's property for rate making purposes utiliziriga methodology that results

in 'decreased rates for New Mexico retail customers. Consequently, there can be no assurance that the

Company willcontinue to be able'to charge its current rates in New Mexico. I

Palo Verde Pnfonnance Stand'ards. The New Mexico Commission has established performance standards
for the operation ofPalo Verde, pursuant to which the entire Palo Verde station is evaluated annually to
determine ifits achieved capacity factor entitles the Company to a reward or subject it to a penalty. There
are five performance bands based around a target'capacity factor of 67.5%. The capacity factor is

calculated as'the ratio ofactual generation to maximum possible generation. Because Unit 3 is not included
in the Company's New Mexico rate base, any penalty or reward calculated on a total station basis is limited
to two-thirds 'of such penalty or reward. Ifthe annual capacity factor is 35% or less, the New Mexico
Commission is required to initiate a proceeding to reconsider the rate base treatment ofPalo Verde. The
removal ofPalo Verde from rate base could have a significant negative impact on the Company's revenues

and financial condition.

Federal Regulatory Matters

Federal Energy.Regulatory Commission. The Company is subject to regulation by the FERC in certain
matters, including rates for wholesale power sales,'ransmission of electric power and th'e issuance of
securities.

The Company has a long-term firm power sales agreement with IID providing for the sale of
100 MWoffirm capacity and 50 MWofcontingent capacity through April2002. The agreement generally
provides for level sales prices over. the life of the agreement. The Company has a firm power sales

agreement with TNP, providing for sales to TNP in the minimum amount of25 MW through 2002 Sales

prices decline over the life of the agreement. Rate tariffs currently applicable to IIDand TNP contain fuel
and purchased power cost adjustment provisions designed to recover the Company's fuel and purchased

power costs.

Department ofEnergy. The DOE regulates the Company's exports of power to CFE in Mexico
pursuant to a license granted by the DOE and a presidential permit. In addition, the DOE is authorized
to assess operators of nuclear generating facilities for a share of the costs of decommissioning the DOE
uranium enrichment facilities.

JVuckar Regulatory Commission. The NRC has jurisdiction'ver the Company's licenses for Palo Verde
and regulates the operation ofnuclear generating stations to protect the health and safety ofthe public from
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~ radiation hazards and has authority to conduct environmental'eviews pursuant to the National
Environmental Policy Act.

Other Wholesale Customers

The Company has a sales agreement with CFE.to provide capacity and associated energy to CFE
over a base term that began May 1, 1991 and ends December 31, 1996. The agreement may be extended
monthly after, that date upon the agreement of the parties. The power sales are up to,150 MWduring May
through September and up to 120 MW at other times of the year. The obligations of,CFE under the
agreement are subject to continued budgetary authorization by the appropriate Mexican authorities for each
calendar year. Pricing for the power sales includes an. escalating capacity charge and recovery ofenergy
costs at system-average costs plus third party energy charges. The agreement provides for, payments to be
made by CFE in United States dollars.

T

In addition to the sales agreement that the Company has with CFE, the Company has an agreement
to sell CFE an incremental block of50 MW'ofenergy on an "as requested" basis'rom June 1, 1996 through
September 30, 1996, which date can be extended on a month-to-month basis,

Recent Changes in UtiTityRegulation

The electric utility industry faces. increasing pressure to become, more competitive as legislative,
regulatory, economic and technological changes occur. Federal legislation,:as well as initiatives in various
states, encourage competition, in electricity generation among electric. utility and non-utility power
producers. Together with increasing customer demand for lower-priced'electricity and other energy
services, these measures have accelerated the industry's movement toward more competitive pricing and cost
structures. Such competitive pressures could result in the loss ofcustomers and diminish the ability. ofan
electric utilityto fullyrecover from customers its investment in generation assets.

In March 1995, the FERC issued a Notice ofProposed Rulemaking (the "NOPR"), which would
require utilities to file open access transmission tariffs and further refined its proposals regarding stranded
investment. The NOPR generally would require that a transmitting utility provide third parties with
transmission service comparable to the service the transmitting utilityprovides to itselfand would apply to
a full range of transmission services. In the NOPR, the FERC also announced that it intends to allow
utilities to recover stranded investments resulting from the open access transmission tariffs from former
power customers who have elected to become transmission-only customers. Under the NOPR, to recover
such stranded investments, the utilitymay have,to demonstrate an expectation ofrecovery ofcosts through
continued provision ofservice as well as other factors. In the NOPR, the FERC also has indicated it would
assume jurisdiction over stranded investment resulting from municipalization., The period for comment on
the NOPR ended in August 1995. The FERC willconsider the comments submitted and may issue final
rules as proposed, issue revised rules based on the comrrients received or issue no rules. Although it is not
possible to predict the ultimate form ofany resulting regulations, management believes that the FERC will
continue to take action to increase. competition in the wholesale power markets.

In addition, in February 1996 the Texas Commission'.adopted a rule governing wholesale
transmission access, as required by recent Texas legislation. The Texas Commission does not have
jurisdiction over the Company's wholesale transactions, however, the rule would require the Company to
file its FERC-approved open access transmission tariffs with the Texas Commission to certify compliance
with the Texas legislation. The Texas Commission is also considering the extent to which utilities in Texas
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could incur stranded investment and the extent to which the Texas Commission has jurisdiction to require ~

the Company to separate its costs and rates based on the costs associated with its generation, transmission

and distribution operations; "

'ariousstate commissions and legislatures are examining methods to increase competition in retail
power markets,'including the potential for'retail wheeling" (the required delivery ofelectric service for other
providers to customers on a distribution system) and allowing customers to select a power provider from a

pool ofproducers. The Texas Legislature considered, but'did not enact, proposals to permit limited retail
wheeling during its recent legislative session. However, the Texas Legislature directed the Texas
Commission to prepare reports to the Texas Legislature concerning (i) the scope ofcompetition in electric
markets, the impacts of industry restructuring, and.recommendations for legislation related thereto; and
(ii) the scope ofpotential stranded investment and procedures for allocating and recovering stranded costs.

The Texas Commission is currently conducting investigations and soliciting comment's concerning such
reports.

In New Mexico, the state legislature considered retail wheeling as early as 1992 and established
committees to review the industry structure, integrated resource planning and other issues. In its session

ending in February 1996, 'the New Mexico Legislature concluded that neither retail wheeling nor the
restructuring ofthe electric power industry is in the best interests of the state or its r'esidents at this time, but
that the industry may change in the future suAiciently to justify further consideration of these alternatives.
The Legislature directed the New'Mexico Commission to monitor and evaluate industry restructuring but
to take no action without a prior report to the state legislature. The New Mexico Commission has issued

a notice ofinquiry regarding competition and restructuring of the electric utilityindustry and a proceeding
is pending before the New Mexico Commission. N

I s

Item 2. Properties

The principal properties of the Company are described in Item 1, "Business," and such descriptions
are incorporated herein'y reference thereto. Transmission lines are located either on private rights-of-way,
easements or on streets or highways by public consent. See Part II, Item 8, "Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data-No<e H ofNotes to Financial Statements" for information regarding encumbrances
against the principal properties of the Company.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings If
(

I
*

~ ~

Litigationwith Central and'South West Corporation

In May 1993, the Company entered into the Merger Agreement with CSW, pursuant to which the
Company would have been acquired by'CSW: InJune 1995, CSW terminated the Merger Agreement.
In response, the Company filed a complaint against CSW in the 205th Judicial District Court ofEl Paso

County, Texas, alleging breach ofcontract, breach ofduty. ofgood faith and fair dealing, breach offiduciary
duty, business disparagement, tortious interference with contract and fraud in the inducement. The
Company is seeking an unspecified amount ofdamages, punitive damages, attorneys'ees and costs. As part
ofthe Reorganization, the first $ 20 million in proceeds, ifany, to the Company from this litigation willbe

distributed to the holders ofpreferred stock and common stock ofthe Company prior to the Reorganization.
On June 15, 1995, CSW filed'an adversary proceeding against the Company in the Bankruptcy Court
"seeking to recover termination fees of$ 25 million and approximately 83.7 million in attorneys'ees and
expenses that CSW claims it advanced on behalf ofthe Company in certain regulatory proceedings. Allof
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- the, actions are pending before the Bankruptcy Court. The Company is seeking to transfer the case out of
the Bankruptcy Court to ensure its right to a jury trial. The parties have commenced discovery, and the
Company expects the trial to begin in late 1996 ifit remains in the Bankruptcy Court. The Company
cannot predict the outcome, of this litigation.

Litigationwith the City ofLas Graces
il

The City ofLas Cruces ("Las Cruces") has stated that it intends to attempt to replace the Company
as its electric service provider by"acquiring, through condemnation or otherwise, the distribution assets and
other facilities used to provide electric service to customers in Las Cruces. Sales to customers in Las Cruces
represented approximately 7 /0 ofthe Company's operating revenues in 1995. Las Cruces has two actions
pending against the Company in federal district court in New Mexico, one seeking to recover franchise fees
despite the expiration of the Company's Las Cruces franchise in March 1994 and one seeking a declaratory
judgment that Las Cruces can proceed with a condemnation action against the Company.

The franchise fee claim is pending as City oj'Las Ches v. El Paso Ekctric Co., pursuant to which
Las Cruces is seeking to enforce what it claims are the Company's continued payment obligations under an
allegedly implied continuation ofthe municipal franchise ordinance that expired by its own terms in March
1994. Alternatively, Las Cruces is seeking the reasonable value ofthe,Company's use, occupation and rental
ofLas Cruces'ights-of-way or damages for trespass. Las Cruces is-also seeking an unspecified amount of
punitive damages. In August 1995, the court denied the Company's motion to dismiss the complaint. The
Company intends to vigorously defend against the lawsuit.

ifI I

In April 1995, Las Cruces filed a Complaint for Declaratory Judgment against the Company in the
District Court for Dona Ana County, New Mexico, seeking a declaratory judgment that Las Cruces has a
right of eminent domain to condemn the electric distribution system and related facilities owned and
operated by the Company within the city limits that provide or assist in the provision ofelectricity within
the municipal boundaries ofLas Cruces. In May 1995, the Company removed the case to the United Stated
District Court for the District ofNew Mexico, where it is pending as City ofLas Cruces, JVew Mexico v. El Paso

Ekcfric Co. (the "Declaratory Judgment Suit"). In October 1995, the Company's motion for summary
judgment was denied and the court ruled that although Las Cruces lacks express statutory authority to
condemn -the Company's assets, such express statutory authority is required only -if the proposed
condemnation would substantially impair, obliterate or destroy the use of the remaining property. In
November 1995, the Board of Commissioners of Dona Ana County, New Mexico, filed a motion to
intervene in the Declaratory Judgment Suit to ensure-that the concerns ofnon-municipal county customers
and residents are fullydeveloped.

it

Las Cruces has taken several actions to position itself to.acquire portions of, the Company's
distribution system and certain related facilities in the event it is successful in the declaratory Judgment Suit
and can proceed with condemnation. InJune 1994, the Las Cruces City Council approved a resolution
selecting SPS to provide operation and maintenance services for the proposed Las Cruces electric
distribution system, substations and associated transmission facilities and authorizing the staff ofLas Cruces
to negotiate a contract with SPS related to such services. In.August 1994, SPS and Las Cruces entered into
a fifteen-year contract granting SPS the right to provide all of the electric power and energy required by
Las Cruces during the term ofthe contract. Las Cruces also has offered to purchase the Company's assets

serving Las Cruces for 843 million. In addition, Las Cruces announced that, in October 1995, it sold
'approximately $73 million in revenue bonds to provide funding to finance the acquisition by condemnation
or negotiated purchase of the Company's electrical distribution assets within and adjacent to the Las Cruces
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city limits. The Company has filed a lawsuit in the Dona Ana County District Court and is pursuing a-
complaint simultaneously before the New Mexico Commission challenging the legality of the sale of the
revenue bonds. The„New„Mexico Commission is also investigating. an agreement between SPS and
Las Cruces that would grant, in certain circumstances, Las Cruces an option to sell electric utility assets

acquired through condemnation to SPS.

The Company willcontinue to contest Las Cruces'fforts to acquire the Company's property and/or
to replace the Company as the provider of electric service in Las Cruces. The Company believes that
New Mexico law does not authorize condemnation ofthe Company's facilities by Las Cruces. IfL'as Cruces
succeeds in its efforts, the Company could lose its Las Cruces customer base, although the Company would
receive "just compensation" as established by the court. The Declaratory Judgment Suit is at a preliminary
stage and is only to determine whether Las Cruces has a right of eminent domain over portions of the
Company's system. Accordingly, the Company is unable to predict the outcome ofLas Cruces'fforts.

Water Cases

'an juan River System. The Four Corners Participants are among the defendants in a suit filed by the
State ofNew Mexico in 1975 in state'district court in New Mexico against the United States ofAmerica,
the City ofFarmington, New Mexico, the Secretary of the Interior as Trustee for the Navajo Nation arid
other Indian tribes and certain other defendants (State ofJYew Mexico ex reL S. E ReynoMs, JVew Mexico State

Engineer v. United States ofAmenca, et aL,"Eleventh Judicial District Court,,County ofSan Juan, State ofNew
Mexico, Cause No. 75-184). The suit seeks adjudication of the water rights of the.San Juan River Stream
System in New Mexico, which, among other things, supplies the water used at Four Corners. The case has
been inactive for many years. An agreement reached with the Navajo Nation in 1985, however, provides
that ifFour Corners loses a portion ofits rights in the adjudication, the Navajo Nation willprovide, at a cost
to be determined at that time, sufficient water from its allocation to offset the loss. The ultimate outcome
of this case and the materiality thereof cannot be determined at this time.

Gila River System. In connection with the construction and operation ofPalo Verde, APS entered into
contracts with certain municipalities granting APS the right to purchase efHuent for cooling purposes at Palo
Verde. In 1986, a summons was served on APS that required all water claimants in 'the Lower Gila River
Watershed in Arizona to assert any claims to water in an action pending in Maricopa County Superior
Court, titled In re I7ie General Ajdudication ofAllRights to Use Water in the Gila River System and Source. Palo Verde
is located within the geographic area subject to the summons and the rights of the Palo Verde Participants
to the use ofgroundwater and effluent at Palo Verde is potentially at issue in the action. APS, as operating
agent, filed claims that dispute the court's jurisdiction over the Palo Verde Participants'roundwater rights
and their contractual rights to efHuent relating to Palo Verde and, alternatively, seek confirmation ofsuch
rights. In December 1992, the Arizona Supreme Court heard oral argument on certain issues in this matter
that are pending on interlocutory appeal. Issues important to Palo Verde Participants'laims were
remanded to the trial court for further action and the trial court certified its decision for interlocutory appeal
to the Arizona Supreme Court. In September 1994, the Arizona Supreme Court granted review ofthe June
1994 trial court'decision. No trial date has been set in the matter. The ultimate outcome of this case and
the materiality thereof cannot be determined'at this time.

p Four Corners

InJuly 1995, the Navajo Nation'enacted the Navajo Nation AirPollution Prevention and Control
Act, the Navajo'Nation Safe Drinking Water Act and the Navajo Nation Pesticide Act (collectively, the
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"Acts"). In October 1995, the Four Corners Participants requested that the United States Secretary of the
Interior resolve their dispute with the Navajo Nation regarding whether the Acts apply to operation ofFour
Corners. The Four'Corners Participants subsequently filed a lawsuit in the District Court of the Navajo
Nation, Window Rock District, seeking, among other things, a declaratory judgment that (i) the Four
Corners leases and federal easements preclude the application ofthe Acts to the operation ofFour Corners;
and (ii) the Navajo Nation and its agencies and courts lack adjudicatory jurisdiction to determine the
enforceability of the Acts as applied to Four Corners. On October 18, 1995, the Navajo Nation and the
Four Corners Participants agreed to indefinitely stay the proceedings referenced above so that the parties
may attempt to resolve the dispute without litigation. The Company is unable to predict the outcome ofthis
matter.

Other Legal Proceedings

The Company is a party to various other claims, legal actions and complaints, the ultimate
disposition ofwhich, in the opinion ofmanagement, willnot have a'material adverse effect on the operations
or financial position of the Company,

Item 4. Submission ofMatters to a Vote ofSecurity Holders

The Plan was approved by the holders ofthe Company's former common stock pursuant to ballots
cast in the Bankruptcy Case in the last quarter of 1995. See Item 1, "Business-Reorganization Under
Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code."
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PART H

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

The Company's Common Stock is listed on the American Stock Exchange under the symbol "EE"
and began trading on February 16,:1996, For the period from February 16, 1996 to March 15, 1996, the
high sales price was 86.25 and the low sales price was $4.75, as reported in the consolidated reporting system
of the American Stock Exchange.

The Company did not pay any dividends on the former common stock after March 1989. The
former common stock of the Company was canceled effective February 12, 1996 as part of the
Reorganization. The holders ofthe former common stock received 3% or approximately 1.8 million shares
of the Common Stock in the Reorganization. The remaining shares of Common Stock issued in the
Reorganization were issued to creditors and holders of the Company's former preferred stock. See Part I,
Item 1, "Business-Reorganization Under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Co'de."

The Company's ability to pay dividends on the Common Stock for the next several years willbe
limited by the terms ofapplicable laws and financing arrangements entered into in connection with the
Reorganization. Alldistributions with respect to the Common Stock, including the declaration or payment
ofdividends, are subject to the provisions of the Texas Business. Corporation Act, including provisions that
prohibit any distribution that exceeds the surplus of the Company. In addition, under Section 305 of the
Federal Power Act, it is unlawful for a director or oAicer of the Company to participate in the making or
payment ofdividends from "any funds properly included in capital account" (which is not further defined).

Pursuant to the terms of the resolutions creating the Series A Preferred Stock, no dividends can be
paid on the Common Stock ifthere are dividends in arrears on the Series APreferred Stock. So long as the
Company's First Mortgage Bonds, Series A through H, are outstanding and the series with the longest
maturity is not rated "investment grade" by either Standard 8, Poor's Rating Service or Moody's Investors
Service, Inc., the Company may not declare any dividend on the Common Stock, other than in additional
shares ofCommon Stock, or make any other distribution on, or acquire for value any shares ofCommon
Stock (with certain limited exceptions) unless, after giving effect thereto, the aggregate ofall such dividends,
distributions and certain other payments made by the Company since February 12, 1996 would be less than
the sum of (i) 50% of the consolidated net income (as defined in the mortgage indenture) of the Company
minus dividends paid in respect of the Series A Preferred Stock for the period from February 13, 1996 to
the most recently ended fiscal quarter for which quarterly financial statements are available (or, ifsuch
consolidated net income is a deficit, less 100% ofsuch deficit), plus (ii) 100% of the aggregate net proceeds
received by the Company from the issuance or sale since February 12, 1996 ofequity securities or debt
securities that have been converted into equity securities, plus (iii)810.0 million.

Pursuant to the terms of the reimbursement agreements related to four letters ofcredit issued in
respect ofthe four series ofpollution control revenue bonds, so long as a drawing is available under any of
the letters ofcredit, the same limitation on the declaration ofdividends would apply to the Company. In
addition to the restriction contained in the mortgage indenture, the reimbursement agreements limit the
aggregate amount ofdividends that can be paid on the Common Stock during the three years after its initial
issuance, i.e., to February 12, 1999, to $ 15.0 million. The credit agreement for the working capital and fuel
financing facilitycontains the same limitations on the payment ofdividends on the Common Stock as the
reimbursement agreements related to the letters ofcredit on the pollution control revenue bonds.



Itexn 6. Selected Financial Data

As ofand for the years ended December 31:

1991 1992

Predecessor

1993 1994.
Pro Forma

>995 ~1995 >

Operating revenues .

Operating income
Income (loss) before extraordinary item

and cumulative e6ect ofa change in
accounting principle ................

Extraordinary item
Cumulative effect ofa change in

accounting principle ................
Net income (loss) applicable

to common stock .

Net income (loss) per weighted average
share ofcommon stock:

Income (loss) before extraordinary
item and cumulative eAect ofa
change in accounting principle.....

Extraordinary item ................
Cumulative effect ofa change

in accounting principle '...........
Net income (loss)
Total assets

Additions to utilityplant .

Debt and obligations subject to
compromise .

Preferred stock - redemption required ....
Common stock equity (delicit) ........" ..

(ln thousands except per share data)

536,760 (t) S

73,011
504>617 (I) S

66,146
545,037
124,906

(266t912) (1

(289,102) (s)

(28>180) (41,855), (28,153) (83,819) 23,821

(564,288)

(96,044) (4)

(28,180) (137,899) (28,153) (33,319) 11,924

(7.75) (2) > (0.79)
(8.14) (s)

"(1.18) (0.79) (0.94) 0.20

(15.89), '0.79)
,

1,566>281 " 1,702,778
63,394 '0,570

1,286,703 1,440,968
67,266 (6) 67,266

~~gg ~2Qg)

(2.70) (4)

,(3.88) (0.79)
(6) 1,715,406 1,730,851

58,215 '0,113

1,495,315 1>537>303

(6) 67,266 (6) 67,266

~5K~ ~1m'.96@

(0.94), 0.20
1,809,891 (6) 1,874,578

88,267 88,267
r

1 >608 09 1 1 > 1 89>335

(6) 67,266 (6) 100,000~Ug) ~99t(ill

S 462,405 S 524,760 S 543,594 S

50,722 67,036 64,971

(1) Reflects a decrease in fuel revenues due to a change in the calculation ofTexas jurisdictional fuel
costs. In addition, increases in base rates, eflective July 16, 1994, have been deferred and, therefore,

they are not included in operating revenues.
'2)Includes approximately'$221.1 millio'n after-tax loss attributable to letters of credit draws and

approximately $25.2 million after-tax write-ofl for previous regulatory disallowances in Texas.

(3) Reflects the after-tax effect resulting from the discoritinuance of the 'a'pplication ofSFAS No'. 71.

(4) 'eflects the change in accounting for income taxes due to the implementation ofSFAS No. 109.

(5) Increase primarily is due to increase in cash and temporary. investments which results from the

nonpayment ofinterest and Palo Verde lease costs in 1992 and the nonpayment ofinterim payments
in 1995. 1

(6) 'ncludes approximately $3.3 million of:dividends in arrears.

(7) The pro forma data is not on a comparable basis to the historical data presented. See Pro Forma
Condensed Financial Statements (Unaudited).

The selected financial data should be read in conjunction with Item 7, uManagement's Discussion

and Analysis ofFinancial Condition and Results ofOperations,"- and Item 8, "Financial Statements and

Supplementary Data," below.



Item 7. Management's xscussion and Aaalysis of Financial Condxtion and Results of
Operatxons

Liquidityand Capital Resources

The Company's principal liquidityrequirements through 1998 are expected to consist ofthe payment
of interest on the Company's indebtedness and capital expenditures related to the Company's generating
facilities and transmission and distribution systems. The Company expects that cash flows from operations'illbe sufficient for such purposes.

Long-term capital requirements of the Company will consist primarily of maintenance and
construction ofelectric utilityplant, payment ofinterest on and retirement ofdebt and payment ofdividends
on and redemption ofpreferred stock. The Company has no current plans to construct any new generating
capacity through the end of this decade. Utility construction expenditures will consist primarily of
expanding and updating the transmission and distribution systems and the cost of betterments and
improvements to Palo Verde.

The Company anticipates that internally generated funds willbe sufficient to meet its construction
requirements, provide for the retirement of debt at maturity, and enable the Company to meet other
contingencies that may exist, such as compliance with environmental regulation, pending litigation and any
claims for indemnification. At March 8, 1996, the Company had approximately $68 million in cash, out

'> ofwhich approximately $20 millionofreorganization expenses is expected to be paid during the first half
of 1996. The 'Company also has access to a revolving credit facility, which provides up to $50 million
(depending on the amount ofborrowings for nuclear fuel purchases) for seasonal liquidityneeds.

The Company has substantial leverage and significant debt service obligations and, due to the Rate
Stipulation, does not expect to be able to raise its rates in order to recover increases in future costs or to
replace any lost revenues. As of the Effective Date, the Company had total long-term indebtedness of
approximately $ 1,189 million and redeemable preferred stock of$ 100 million. Long-term indebtedness as

a percentage of total capitalization totaled approximately 75%. „,

The degree to which the Company is leveraged could have important consequences to the
Company's liquidity, including: (i). the Company's ability to obtain additional financing for working capital,
capital expenditures, acquisitions, general corporate purposes or other purposes willbe limited in the future;
(ii) a substantial portion of the:Company's cash flow from operations willbe dedicated to the payment of
principal and interest on its indebtedness, thereby reducing the funds available to the Company for other
purposes;.and (iii) the Company's substantial leverage may place the Company at a competitive
disadvantage, hinder its ability to adjust rapidly to changing market conditions and make it more vulnerable
in the event of a downturn in general economic conditions or its business. As a result, any

significant'eduction

in revenues and/or significant increase in costs or expenditures could materially adversely affect
the Company's liquidity.



Operational Overview

Pro Forma Results ofOperations

On a pro forma basis after giving effect to the consummation ofthe Reorganization and the related
transactions, the Company's results of operations would improve as compared to historical results of
operations. As a result of the Rate Stipulation, as implemented by the Agreed Order, on a pro forma basis
the Company would recognize an approximate,$ 24.9 million rate increase in its.Texas jurisdiction. The
Company also would recognize additional fuel revenues to reflect the change in the sharing of the revenues
from third-party transmission services and profit margins on off-system sales. The'historical results of
operations reflect the benefits to the Company of retaining 25% ofsuch revenues and margins, while pro
forma results would reflect the. benefits of 75% of such revenues and margins as a result of the Rate
Stipulation. The substantial reduction in the Company's fixed charge. obligations resulting from the
Reorganization and the decrease in historical contractual interest expense resulting from the new capital
structure would improve the Company's results ofoperations. The reacquisition of the Palo Verde leased
assets would contribute to the reduction in fixed obligations due to the elimination ofthe lease expense, oflset
in part by an increase in interest expense due to the direct obligations that replace the leases. Results of
operations on a pro forma basis also would improve as compared to historical results because the fees and
expenses related to reorganization would not be incurred. The improved results ofoperations on a pro
forma basis would be offset, in part, by increased depreciation expense as a result of(i) the reacquisition of
the leased portion ofPalo Verde; add (ii) the depreciation ofa portion of the Company's net plant in service
on an accelerated basis following the Reorganization. See Part I, Item 1, "Business-Pro Forma Condensed
Financial Statements (Unaudited),"

Operational Prospects and Challenges

The Rate Stipulation provides a level ofcertainty in the rates that the Company currently charges
the majority of its customers. The Company intends to enhance its position during the Freeze Period by
(i) serving the growing need for electricity within its retail service territory; (ii) continuing to focus on its
strategic location on the border with Mexico; (iii)executing long term contracts to provide electricity to its
largest retail customers; (iv) implementing operating cost reduction programs and (v) utilizing free cash flow
to reduce its fixed obligations.

f

The Company faces a number ofchallenges which could negatively impact its operations during the
Freeze Period. The primary challenge is the risk of increased costs, including the risk of additional or
unanticipated costs at Palo Verde resulting from: (i) increases in operation and maintenance expenses; (ii)
the potential replacement of steam generators; (iii) an extended outage of any of the Palo Verde units;
(iv) increases in estimates of decommissioning costs; (v) the storage of radioactive materials; and (vi)
compliance with the regulations governing nuclear generating stations. There can be no assurance that the
Company's revenues willbe suflicient to recover any increased costs incurred during the Freeze Period,
including any such increased costs in connection with Palo Verde or increases in other non-fuel costs of
operation, whether as a result ofhigher than anticipated levels ofinflation, changes in tax laws or regulatory
requirements, or other causes.

Another risk to the Company's operations is the potential loss ofcustomers. Las Cruces has instituted
litigation seeking the ability to condemn the Company's distribution system and related assets located within
its city limits. IfLas Cruces succeeds in its eAorts, the Company could lose its Las Cruces customer base,

although the Company would receive "just compensation" as established by the court. In addition, if

35



Las Cruces succeeds in its efforts, additional areas of the Company's New Mexico service territory may join ~

the Las Cruces system or establish their own system. In recent years, the United States has closed a large
number ofmilitary bases and there can be no assurance that Holloman, White Sands or Ft. Bliss willnot
be closed in the future. Ifthe Company loses a significant portion of its retail customer base or wholesale
sales, the Company may not be able to replace such revenues through either the addition ofnew customers
or an increase in rates to remaining customers.

The Company does not currently have" an agreement with New Mexico regulatory authorities or
parties to New Mexico regulatory proceedings comparable to the Rate Stipulation. Pursuant to New
Mexico law, certain interested. parties may challenge the Company's rates in New Mexico and, in such a
proceeding, such parties may assert that Palo Verde Unit 2 should be revalued for rate making purposes.
In addition, the New Mexico Commission may assert that it is within the New Mexico Commission's
discretion to value the Company's property for rate making purposes utilizing a methodology that results
in decreased rates for New Mexico retail customers. Consequently, there can be no assurance that the
Company willcontinue.to be able to charge its current rates in New Mexico.

Finally, the electric utility industry in general is facing significant challenges and increased
competition as a result of changes in federal provisions relating to third-party transmission services and
independent power production, as well as potential changes in state regulatory provisions relating to
wholesale and retail service. The Company's wholesale and large retail customers currently have, in varying
degrees, and, in the future may have, additional alternate sources of economical power, including co-
generation of electric power. In the face of increased competition there can be no assurance that such
competition willnot adversely affect the future operations and financial condition of the Company.

Historical Results ofOperations

General

The Company derives revenue principally from the sale ofpower to retail and wholesale customers,
which accounted for 78.7% and 20.5 lo, respectively, of the Company's revenues for the year ended
December 31, 1994 and 79.6% and 19.7%, respectively, of the Company's revenues, for the year ended
December 31, 1995. Revenues from the sale of electricity include fuel costs, which are passed through
directly to customers, and base revenues. Base revenues refers to the Company's revenues from the sale of
electricity excluding such fuel costs.

The Company's retail customers. consist of residential customers, small commercial and industrial
customers, large commercial and industrial customers and public authorities, which accounted for 36%,
36%, 11% and 17%, respectively, ofthe Company's retail base revenues for the year ended December 31,
1994, and 36%, 36%, 11% and 17%, respectively, ofthe Company's retail base revenues for the year ended
December 31, 1995. Wholesale revenues. consist ofsales pursuant to long-term power contracts, sales to
CFEAR and spot market sales, which accounted for. 57%, 36% and 7%, respectively, of the Company's
wholesale base revenues for the. year ended December 31, 1994, and 56%, 36% and 8%, respectively, of
the Company's wholesale base revenues for the year ended December 31, 1995. Sales to the Company's
largest wholesale customer, IID,accounted for 9.2% and 8.8% of the Company's base revenues for the years
ended December 31, 1994 and 1995, respectively. No retail customer accounted for more than 3% of the
Company's base revenues during such periods.
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The Company's business is seasonal, with higher revenues during the summer season. The following
table sets forth the percentage of the Company's revenues derived during each quarter of the periods
presented.

!
., Years Ended December 31

.r 1993 1994 1995
e

January 1 to March 31 22% 23% 22%
April 1 toJune 30... 25 26 25

July 1 to September 30...........:...t,..... ~..... 28 29 .29
October 1 to December 31

Total 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~; w ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ e ~~ ~Lath JgQ/
e

e

Palo Verde, which represents approximately 40.0% of the Company's available net generating
capacity and represented approximately 57.3% of the Company's available energy for the year ended
December 31, 1995, is subject to performance standards in New Mexico and Texas. Ifsuch performance
standards are not met, the Company is subject to a penalty. See Part I, Item 1, "Business-Regulation —New
Mexico Rate Matters —Palo Verde Performance Standards" and "-Regulation —Texas Rate Matters —Palo
Verde Performance Standards."

I

Year Ended December 31,, 1995 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 1994
1

Operatmg Revenues

Operating revenues decreased 6.0% to 5504.6 million in 1995 compared to 5536.8 million in 1994
primarily due to a decrease in fuel revenues. Despite such decrease in revenues, the Company achieved
record total system peak demand of 1,374 MW in 1995, representing a 0.7% increase over 1994's record
peak of 1,365 MW.

I

Base Revenues. Base revenues remained relatively unchanged at $432.0 million in 1995 compared to
$431,6 million in 1994.

Total system firm energy sales decreased from 7,306,666 MWH in 1994 to 7,056,367 in 1995.
Retail firm energy sales increased 29,472 MWHover the same time period.

The Company implemented an increase in base rates for Texas retail customers which began in
July 1994 subject to refund and bond. The Company therefore deferred recognition ofsuch revenues and
such revenues are iltincluded in reported results. Revenues deferred for 1995 and 1994 were $24.1 million
and 511.5 million, respectively, and total revenues subject to refund aggregated $35.6 million at
December 31, 1995.

Fuel Revenues. Regulations of the Texas Commission and the New Mexico Commission allow
substantially all changes in fuel and purchased and interchanged power costs to be passed through directly
to customers in the applicable jurisdiction. As a result, fuel revenues fluctuate in relation to fuel and
purchased and interchanged power. costs. Fue> revenues decreased 31.9% to $68.8 million in 1995

compared to 5101.1 million in 1994 primarily due.to reduced cost offuel for Company owned generation
and changes in generation supply from higher cost purchased power to Company owned generation.

During the fourth quarter of 1995, the Company reserved 52.3 million against fuel revenues to reflect



additional fuel and purchased and interchanged power costs incurred related to operating conditions during-
the initial remediation following the system outages.

Ifthe provisions ofthe Rate Stipulation concerning fuel issues had been implemented for 1995, fuel
revenues would have been $ 16.3 milliongreater. Under the Agreed Order, the Company willretain fuel
revenues in the amount of$46,1 million that have been accrued as a provision for refund in the financial
statements.

Fuel and Purchased and Interchanged Power Expense

Fuel and purchased and interchanged power expense decreased 22.7% to $92.6 million in 1995
compared to $ 119.8 million in 1994. Such decrease was primarily attributable to the reduced cost offuel
for Company owned generation and changes in the fuel mix from higher cost purchased power to nuclear
fuel.

Other Operation and Maintenance Expense
r

Other operation and maintenance expense decreased 0.8% to $251.9 million in 1995 compared to
$253.8 million in 1994 as a result of (i) decreased Palo Verde costs of$3.7 million; (ii) decreased rents of
$ 1.2 million primarily related to lease expenses for the Company's computer system; (iii)'decreased general
maintenance costs at a Company operated generation plant of $ 1.0 million; (iv) decreased pension and
benefit costs of $0.9 million primarily due to a change in actuarial assumptions; and (v) decreased
transmission costs of $ 0.8 million primarily related to the installation of transmission equipment which
eliminated fees for transmission services. -Such decreases were partially ofFset by (i) increased outside service
costs of$3.3 millionprimarily related to condemnation and franchise issues forLas Cruces; and (ii) increased
maintenance costs of$ 2.2 million at a Company operated generating plant.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $2.9 million to $56.8 million in 1995 compared
to $53.8 million in 1994 primarily due to increases in depreciable plant balances and a $0.6 million inflation
adjustment to the DOE's assessment on Palo Verde related to a Decontamination and Decommissioning
Fund established by the Energy Policy Act. II

Federal Income Taxes

Federal income tax benefits decreased $9.5 millionto $7.3 millionin 1995 compared to $ 16.8 million
in 1994. Federal income taxes fluctuate primarily due to changes in pretax income and differences in book
and taxable income.

Other Taxes

Taxes other than federal income taxes decreased $6.0 million to $48.5 million in 1995 compared
to $54.5 million in 1994 due to (i) decreased state income taxes resulting from an accrual in 1994 for prior
years taxes with no corresponding accrual in 1995; and (ii) a decrease in Arizona sales tax due to an accrual
in 1994 for prior years taxes with no'corresponding accrual in 1995.



Other Income, Net

Other income, net decreased 84.3 million to a net deduction of80.9 million in 1995 compared to
other income, net of83.4 million in 1994 primarily due to (i) a gain on the sale. of the Company's interest
in Triangle Electric Supply Company in 1994 of82.4 million with no comparable amount in 1995 and (ii)
the recording of80.9 million of expense in 1995 compared to 80.5 million of income in 1994 related to
Company owned life insurance policies.

Interest Charges

Interest charges decreased 86.9 million to 888.1 million in 1995 compared to 895.0 million in 1994
primarily due to the Company's discontinuance of interest accruals on unsecured debt pursuant to
Bankruptcy Court order which was offset partially by increased interest rates on interim payments to certain
secured and unsecured creditors.

Reorganization Items

Reorganization items expense increased 11.0% to 810.0 million in 1995 compared to 89.0 million
in 1994. Such increase of reorganization items expense was due to increased professional fees and other
costs in 1995 partially offset by increased interest earned on accumulated cash in 1995 due to higher cash
balances and investment interest rates.

Net Loss

Net, loss increased $5.2 million to 833.3 million in 1995 compared to 828.2 million in 1994. The
principal factors giving rise to the loss in 1995 were (i) that revenues were not sufficient to recover fully the
Company's costs ofservice and debt service; and (ii) reorganization expenses.

I

Year Ended December 31, 1994 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 1993

Operatjng Revenues ~ I

I'peratingrevenues decreased 1.3% to 8536.8 million in 1994 compared to $543.6 million in 1993
primarily due to a decrease in fuel revenues. Despite such decrease in revenues, the Company achieved
record total system peak demand of 1,365 MW in 1994, a 2.2% increase over the. previous record of
1,335 MWrecorded in 1993. The Company also achieved record native system peak demand of 1,093 MW
in 1994, a 9.6% increase from the record of997 MWset in 1993. Such new records were the result ofan
increase in the number ofcustomers and higher than normal temperatures during the summer months.

Base Revenues. Base revenues increased 1.0% to 8431.6 million in 1994 compared to 8427.2 million
in 1993. Such increase was primarily attributable to (i) a 2.2% increase in the average number ofcustomers
served; (ii) record high summer temperatures; (iii)changes in the Company's customer sales mix in 1994

compared to 1993; and (iv) the resumption ofoperation ofa major industrial facility that ceased operating
in the first quarter of 1993 following the bankruptcy filingof the prior owner of the facility. Such increases

were offset partially by a reduction in sales for resale due to lower contract demand revenues from TNP.

Total system firm energy sales decreased from 7,432,205 MWH in 1993 to 7,306,666 MWH in
1994. Retail firm energy sales increased 432,921 MWHover the same time period.
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The Company implemented an increase in base rates for Texas retail customers effective July 16, .
1994; however, because the revenues collected under that increase were subject to refund and bond, the

Company deferred recognition ofsuch revenues and, therefore, they are not included in reported results for
1994.

Fuel Revenues. Fuel revenues decreased 9.7% to 5101.1 million in 1994 compared to 8112.0 million
in 1993 due to (i) decreased fuel costs that are passed through directly to customers; and (ii) a change of
$7.5 million in the method of calculating Texas jurisdictional fuel costs based on the final order in a

regulatory proceeding. Such decrease was oAset partially by a 82.6 million increase in economy energy
sales.

Fuel and Purchased and Interchanged Power Expense
a

Fuel and purchased and interchanged power expense decreased 9.9% to $ 119.8 million in 1994
compared to 8133.0 million in 1993. Such decrease was primarily attributable to changes in the fuel mix
from higher cost purchased power to gas and nuclear fuel, which decrease was partially oAset'by increased
power production at Palo Verde and at local gas generating facilities.

Other Operation and Maintenance Expense y

Other operation and maintenance expense increased 3.2% to $253.8 million in 1994 'compared to
$246.0 million in 1993 as a result of (i) increased pension and benefit expenses of83.2 million related to
increased costs ofpostretirement benefits, pensions and other employee benefit plans; (ii) increased Palo
Verde costs of$ 2.2 million; (iii)increased regulatory expenses of$2.1 million resulting from the rate case

filing in Texas; (iv) increased outside services of $ 1,9 millio'n'rimarilydue to the reissuance and the
remarketing of several pollution control revenue bonds; (v) an additional provision for increased
environmental costs of $ 1.7 million related to remediation projects at the Company's local generating
facilities; and (vi) increased maintenance costs of$ 1.5 million relating to a non-recurring expense at one of
the Company's local generating-plants. Such increases were offset in part by (i) decreased pensions and
benefits due to the recording of84.0 million in 1993 for retirement agreements with five former oAicers who
retired in early 1994; (ii) decreased transmission costs due to a provision of$ 1.9 million recorded in 1993
far the settlement ofcertain transmission disputes; and (iii) provision of$ 1.0 million recorded in the first
quarter of 1993 for uncollectible amounts. ~

Depreciation and Axnortization Expense

Depreciation and amortization expense remained relatively unchanged'at 853.8 million for 1994

compared to 853.1 million for 1993. P.

Federal Income Taxes

Federal income tax benefits increased $8.9 million to $ 16.8 million in 1994 compared to tax benefits
of87.9 million in 1993..Such increase in tax benefits resulted primarily from. a decline'n nondeductible
bankruptcy costs which were partially oAset by'a decrease in pretax losses.
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Other Taxes

Taxes other than federal income taxes decreased $2.4 million to $54.5 million in 1994 compared
to $56.9 million in 1993 primarily attributable to the accrual of$6.2 million in the first quarter of 1993 for
the settlement and anticipated settlement ofstate income and other tax claims, partially offset by increases
in revenue related taxes and Texas franchise taxes in 1994.

Other Income, Net

Other income, net increased $0.5 million to $3.4 million in 1994 compared to $2.8 million in 1993.
Other income, net for 1994 includes a gain of$2 4 million recognized on the sale ofthe Company's interest
in Triangle Electric Supply Company.

Interest Charges

Interest charges increased 21.5% to $95.0 million in 1994 compared to $78.2 million in 1993
primarily due to payments to unsecured and undersecured creditors pursuant to Bankruptcy Court order.
Such interim payments, which are recorded as interest expense, totaled $24.8 million and $ 10.2 million in
1994 and 1993, respectively. The increase in interim payments was due to increased interest rates and the
recording of interest expense for a full year in 1994 versus approximately halfa year in 1993,

Reorganization Items

Reorganization items expense decreased 70.6% to $9.0 million in =1994 compared to $30.6 million
in 1993. Such reduction ofreorganization items expense was due to decreased professional, fees and other
costs in 1994 compare'd to 1993 as a result ofadditional payments in 1993 pursuant to Bankruptcy Court
order, and increased interest earned on accumulated cash in 1994 partially oAset by increased periodic
payments to preferred stockholders pursuant to Bankruptcy Court order.

Cumulative Effect ofa Change in Accounting Principle

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company began reporting its financial results pursuant to the
provisions ofSFAS No. 109. The standard requires the use of the asset and liabilitymethod ofaccounting
for income taxes as opposed to the deferral method. The Company recognized a charge to operations in
January 1993 of approximately $96.0 million as a result of adopting SFAS No. 109. The charge to
operations consists of federal income tax benefits ofapproximately $ 153.2 million and state income tax
benefits ofapproximately $ 12.2 million, less valuation allowances ofapproximately $219.2 millionand $42.2
million, respectively.

Net Loss

Net loss decreased $ 109.7 million to $28.2 million in 1994 compared to $ 137.9 millionin 1993. The
principal factors giving rise to the loss in 1994 were (i) insuAicient revenues to recover fully the Company's
costs ofservice and debt service; (ii) increased interest costs resulting from a Bankruptcy Court order; and
(iii)reorganization expenses.



Effects ofIn6ation

Over the recent past, inflation has been relatively low. As such, its impact to the Company's results

ofoperations and financial condition has not been significant.

ESect ofRecently Issued Accountmg Standards

SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment ofLong-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to

Be Disposed OP'"SFAS No. 121"), requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles to be

held and used by the Company must be reviewed for impairment whenever events indicate that the carrying
amount ofan asset may not be recoverable. The effective date ofSFAS No. 121 is for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 1995. The Company will apply fresh-start reporting upon the emergence from
bankruptcy, which willencompass the adoption of SFAS No. 121. The Company does not expect any
significant impact on its financial statements from adoption ofSFAS No. 121.

SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation" ("SFAS No. 123") defines the fairvalue
based method ofaccounting for an employee stock option or similar equity instrument and encourages all
entities to adopt"that method ofaccounting for all oftheir employee stock compensation plans. However,
it also allows an entity to continue to measure compensation costs for those plans using the intrinsic value

based method ofaccounting. The statement also requires that an employer's financial statements include
certain disclosures about stock-based employee compensation arrangements regardless of the method used

to account for them. The effective date ofSFAS No. 123 is for fiscal years beginning after December 15,

1995. Upon emergence from bankruptcy, all of the Company's stock plans were terminated and no new

plans have become effective. The Company does not believe the adoption ofSFAS No. 123 willhave any
significant impact on its financial statements on its financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'EPORT

The Shareholders and Board ofDirectors
El Paso Electric Company

We have audited the financial statements of El Paso Electric Company (a debtor-in-possession as of
January 8, 1992) (the "Company" ) as listed in the accompanying index. These financial statements are the
responsibility ofthe Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for. our opinion.

As discussed in Note A of Notes to Financial Statements, the Company filed a voluntary petition for
reorganization under Chapter'll of the United States Bankruptcy Code on January 8, 1992. On
February 12, 1996, the Company's Fourth Amended Plan ofReorganization (the "Reorganization" ) was
declared to be effective by the Bankruptcy Court. The Reorganization significantly altered, compromised
or modified the Company's historical capital structure as reflected in the accompanying balance sheet as of
December 31, 1995. The Company willaccount for the Reorganization on February 12, 1996 and will,at
that date, adopt fresh-start reporting. No effects'of accounting for the Reorganization are reflected in the
accompanying financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position ofEl Paso Electric Company as ofDecember 31, 1995 and 1994, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for each ofthe years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1995 in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

'PMG Peat Marwick LLP
1

El Paso, Texas
March 18, 1996



EL PASO ELECTRIC COMP

(DEBTOR INPOSSESSION AS OFJANUARY8, 1992 —Note A)

BALANCESHEETS

ASSETS

mbr 1

~>kt
(In thousands)

Utilityplant (Notes C, 0 and E):
Electric plant in service .

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Net plant in service

Construction work in progress .

Nuclear fuel; includes fuel in process of$ 10,066,000 an'd

$6,071,000, respectively
Less accumulated amortization

Net nuclear fuel
Net utilityplant .

r

~ ~ ~

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

1,275,341
43,7,12

1,279,157
61,274

92,720 82,904
'>22K MK592

M2.&Z ~KK5,~2KK

$ 1,694,553 5 1,744,468~Q Ill

Current assets:
Cash and temporary investments (Note C)
Accounts receivable, principally trade, net ofallowance for

doubtful accounts of$5,923,000 and $6,031>000, respectively
Inventories, at cost .

Prepayments and other
Total current assets

Long-term contract receivable (Note C) .

208,584

54,367
34;327

~QBl
308,369

33,603

'62,507

59,233
32737

"

~UGLY
363,354

33,683

Deferred charges and other assets (Note E) ~ ~02 MIJN
Total assets.... RLE~L

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(DEBTOR INPOSSESSION AS OFJANUARY8, 1992 —Note A)

BALANCESHEETS

CAPITALIZATIONANDLIABILITIES

D cmbr31

(In thousands)
*

Capitalization (Notes A, F, G and H):
Common stock, no par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized.

Issued and outstanding 35,544,330 shares ..
"Accumulated deficit

Net unrealized (loss) gain on marketable securities, less

applicable income tax benefit (expense) of8189,000 and
$(93,000), respectively .............................

Common stock deficit
Preferred stock, cumulative, no par value, 2,000,000 shares authorized

Redemption required......................
R 0

edemption not required.....
Obligations subject to compromise ......

Total capitalization .

(385,966), ... (418,763)

67,266
14,198

~53LHQ
~232.8Ql

67>266
14,198

~6QKQBl

3 339,097 5 339,097
(724,713) „(758,032)

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable, principally trade
Customer deposits ...........................
Taxes accrued other than federal income taxes .

Net overcollection offuel revenues (Note C) .

Revenues subject to refund (Note C) ..
0 ther ...,'.......,

Total current liabilities .

23,015
4,891

23,427
37,207
11,475

~i%

34,900
3,745

24,629
53,788
35,582

Mh52l

Deferred credits and other liabilities:
Accumulated deferred income taxes (Note I)........
A'ccumulated deferred investment tax credits (Note I) .

, Deferred gain on sales and leasebacks (Note B) .

Decommissioning (Note E)
Other (Note L) .

Total deferred credits and other liabilities ..

98,106 70,010
76,642 78,275

135,510, 128,478
38,528 47,245
25692 '>JJ6

~MR.
Commitments, contingencies and subsequent events

(Notes A, B, C, E,J, K and L)

Total capitalization and liabilities MGQ&91

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(DEBTOR INPOSSESSION AS OFJANUARY8, 1992 —Note A)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the years ended December 31, 1993, 1994 and 1995

~19 3 ~14 ~1
(In thousands except per share data)

Operating revenues:
Base revenues
Fuel revenues and economy sales

Other ..

Operatxng expenses:
Operation:

Fuel
Purchased and interchanged power

Other
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes:

Federal income tax benefit (Note I)
Other

Operatxng xncoxne .

Other income (deductxons) x

Other, net
Federal income tax expense applicable to other income (Note I)

Income before interest charges

Interest charges (credits) x

Interest
Other interest capitalized and deferred

. S 427,156
112,005

93,007
~.997
133,004
206,576

39,450
53,050

(10,360)
~9K

2,838
~ ~MD

82,237~3 996)
~LR32

S 431,634
101,076
~MR~M79

89,893
"~929
119,822
209,814

44,022
53,841

(18,234)3)~

3,378'lil$
~K2

97,616
~MLO

S 432,050
68,823

~KHZ

76,005
~1ZiR

92,573
208,445

43,412
56,762

(11,248)
~L52Z~2~7

iRLUi

(910)

91,923
~K92$~El%

Loss before reorganxzatxon items and cumulative effect ofa
change in accounting princxple . ~2|8) ~1L162) ~23 'KD

Reorganization items (expense) x

Professional fees and other .

Interest earned on accumulated cash resulting from Bankruptcy Case .

Federal income tax expense applicable to reorganization items (Note I)

Loss, before cumulatxve effect ofa change in accounting principle

Cumulative effect ofa change in accounting princxple (Note I) ...
Net loss

4

(35,150)
6,152

~ ~9$
~K52S

(41,855)

~ ~9ti MS

(15,866) „(19,776)
7,771 13,237

~69$ ~&55
LEUC '~KK6)

(28,153), (33,319)

Net loss per weighted average share ofcommon stocks
Loss before cumulative effect ofa change in accounting principle
Cumulative effect ofa change in accounting principle

Net loss .

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

... S (1.18) S (0.79) 3 (0.94)
7



LPASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

(DEBTOR INPOSSESSION AS OFJANUARY8, 1992 —Note A)

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATEDDEFICIT

For the ye'ars ended December 31, 1993, 1994 and 1995

1995
(In thousands except share data)

Accuxnulated de6cit at, beginning ofyear .... 8 (558,661) 5 (696,560) 5 (724,713)
Net loss ~1LI29~
A ~ ddSi '......... ~gf;5~5I

Weighted average number of
coxnxnon shares outstanding .............. ~~OQ

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(DEBTOR INPOSSESSION AS OFJANUARY8, 1992 -'ote'A)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended December 31, 1993, 1994 and 1995

~kR 192%
(In thousands)

Cash Flows Froxn Operating Actxvxtiesi
Loss before cumulative efFect ofa change in accounting principle .

Adjustments for non-cash items from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credit, net .......
Other operating activities .

Change in:
Accounts receivable .

Inventories
Prepayments and other .

Long-term contract receivable
Obligations subject to compromise .

Accounts payable
Net overcollection offuel revenues
Revenues subject to refund
Other current liabilities .

Deferred charges and credits .

Net cash provxded by operating actxvitles .......

... S (41,855)

66,901
(24,077)

(1,787)

'2,756)
1>983

1,316
(2,371)

55,214
10,912

239

(3,152)~iSZ

S (28,153)

67,189
(17,990)

(5,429)

285
268

(1,056)
(1,183)

42,943
(14,017)
23 333
11,475

1,897

~MZ

S (33,319)

'9>444
(26,744)

(6,795)

, (4,866)
1,590
2,214

(80)
71,839
11>885
16,581
24,107

1,027

~i.926

Cash Hows Froxn Investuxg Activitxes:
Additions to utilityplant
Other investing activities .

Net cash used for investuxg actxvxtxes

(58,215) (60>113) (88,267)

~ ~Z.MS ~2492 $ ~BL932)

Cash Hows From Financing Activitiesi
Redemption of long-term obligations
Other financing activities

Net cash used for Gnancuxg activities

(867) (955) (1,051)

~) ~EH)

Net increase in cash and temporary investments .

Cash and texnporary xnvestments at beginning ofyear .

Cash and temporary investxnents at end ofyear .

18,551 27,498 53,923
"""~i2 5'5 1919K ~42!%

Supplemental Disclosures ofCash How Inforxnatxon;
Cash paid during the year for:

Income taxes
Interest

Reorganization items:
Cash interest received on accumulated cash resulting from

Bankruptcy Case
Cash paid for professional fees and other

S 17,064 S

64,712
4,700 S 12,950

92,474 80,688

13,738
15,207

6,107 ',802
28,531 26,406

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

r

(DEBTOR INPOSSESSION AS OFJANUARY8, 1992—„Note A)

NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

A. Emergence From Banlcruptcy

Overview
r t

On January 8, 1992 (the. "Petition Date" ), El Paso Electric Company (the "Company" ) filed a
voluntary petition for reorganization (the "Bankruptcy Case" ),under Chapter 11 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code (the "Bankruptcy Code",) in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Western District
of Texas, Austin Division (the "Bankruptcy Court"). The Bankruptcy Court entered an order dated
January 9, 1996 confirming the Company's Fourth Amended Plan of Reorganization (the "Plan"). On
February 12, 1996, the Plan became effective (the "Effective Date" ) and the Company emerged from
bankruptcy (the "Reorganization" ) as an independent investor-owned utility(the "Reorganized Company" ).

r

The Reorganization has significant impacts on the. financial statements of the Reorganized
Company, including the creation of a new reporting entity upon emergence from bankruptcy on
February 12, 1996 through the application offresh-start reporting pursuant to Statement ofPosition 90-7,
"Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under the Bankruptcy Code" ("SOP 90-7"). See Pro
Forma Condensed Financial Statements (Unaudited) elsewhere herein for a discussion of the impacts of
fresh-start reporting and implementation of the Reorganization, including an unaudited Pro Forma
Condensed Balance Sheet as ofDecember 31, 1995 and an unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Statement
ofOperations for the year ended December 31, 1995.. ~

The accompanying historical financial statements do not reflect the efFects ofthe Reorganization and
are premised on the Company's,financial agreements and regulatory structures existing prior to the Effective
Date. These financial statements must be read, with the understanding that the Reorganization significantly
altered, compromised or modified the historical, capital structure. reflected in the accompanying balance
sheet as ofDecember 31, 1995. Accordingly, the financial statements ofthe Reorganized Company for post
bankruptcy periods, which willreflect the application offresh-start reporting, willnot be comparable to the.
financial statements of the Company while in bankruptcy.

Background

., The bankruptcy. filingfollowed an attempt by the Company during 1991 to negotiate a restructuring
ofits obligations with its creditors culininating with the draws in late 1991 on letters ofcredit related to the
Company's,sales and leasebacks of portions of its interest in the Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
("Palo Verde"). During the Bankruptcy, the Company's management continued t'o manage the operations
and aflairs of the Company as debtor in possession„Actions to collect prepetition indebtedness or pursue
prepetition, claims were stayed as ofthe Petition Date, and contractual obligations incurred prepetition could
not be enforced against the Company. Substantially all liabilities as, of the Petition Date were modified
pursuant to the Reorganization,

In May 1993, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Merger
Agreement" ), pursuant to which the Company would have been acquired by Central and South West
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NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

Corporation ("CSW") through a merger (the "Merger"). In December 1993, the Bankruptcy Court issued

an order confirming the Company's Modified Third Amended Plan ofReorganization (the "Merger Plan" ).
The Merger Plan would have become effective only upon the satisfaction ofnumerous conditions, including
substantial regulatory approvals and, accordingly, none of the effects 'of the Merger Plan were reflected in
the Company's financial statements. InJune 1995, CSW terminated the Merger Agreement and revoked
the Merger Plan asserting breach ofcontract. In response, the Company initiated litigation against CSW
asserting breach of the Merger Agreement and other causes ofaction. CSW countersued and litigation is

pending. See Note K.
1

Rate Stipulation .»

Following the termination of the Merger Plan, the Company began the development ofa plan of
reorganization under which it could. emerge from bankruptcy as an independent company. The Company,
the City ofEl Paso, the Public UtilityCommission ofTexas General Counsel (the "General Counsel" ),

the'exas

Office ofPublic UtilityCounsel (the "OPC"), and substantially all other parties to the Company's
pending Texas rate case (the "Texas Rate Case" or "Docket 12700") (collectively, the "Signatories" ) entered
into an unopposed Stipulation and Settlement Agreement dated as ofJuly 27, 1995 (the "Rate Stipulation")
concerning the Company's rates in"Texas. On August 30, 1995, the Public UtilityCommission ofTexas
(the "Texas Commission" ) entered an order (the "Agree'd Order" ) implementing certain provisions of the
Rate Stipulation and acknowledging a ten-year rate freeze thereunder. The Agreed Order became effective
on the Effective Date.

I

'Under the Rate Stipulation, the Signatories agreed that the Company would receive a $ 24.9 million
annual base rate increase (above the rates being charged prior to filingDocket 12700). Generally, during
the ten years beginning August 2, =1995 (the "Freeze Period" ), the Company's Texas base rates for most
customers will not be changed. Risks of increased costs or reduced revenues during the Freeze Pe'riod

generally willbe borne by the Company, including increased costs ofPalo Verde. The Rate Stipulation and
Agreed Order are more fullydescribed in Note C.

The Reorganization

The Reorganization became effective immediately prior to the consummation of the sale by the
Reorganized Company in an underwritten offering of$794 millionoffirst mortgage bonds and $ 100 million
of 11.40% preferred stock. The net proceeds of approximately $875.6 million were distributed.to the
Company's creditors pursuant to the Reorganization. In'addition, the Reorganized Company

issued'151.8

millionaggregate principal amount offirst mortgage bonds and approximately 60 million shares of
common stock, and paid approximately $ 150 million of cash (excluding the cash proceeds of the
underwritten offering) to holders ofallowed claims and interests under the Reorganization. The interest
rates on the five series offirst mortgage bonds range from 7.25% to 9.40% per annum and maturities range
from three to fifteen years.

l
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'OTESTO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
'n

connection with the foregoing, on the Effective Date, arrangements pursuant to which the
Company sold and leased back portions ofits interest in Palo Verde were terminated and the Reorganized
Company reacquired such interests. The Reorganized Company has agreed to indemnify certain parties
to the sale/leaseback transactions against certain possible tax liabilities related thereto. See Note J.

Fresh-Start Reporting; Capital Structure

As of its emergence from bankruptcy, the Company willapply fresh-start reporting in accordance
with the requirements ofSOP 90-7. Under fresh-start reporting, the reorganization value of the Company,.
which represents the going concern value ofall ofthe Company's assets (excluding liabilities), is determined
by the Company and such reorganization value is allocated to the Company's assets based on their relative
fair values. In addition, liabilities, other than deferred taxes, are stated at their fair values. Defer'red taxes
are determined in conformity with the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 109,""Accounting for Income Taxes ("SFAS No. 109"). This
results in the creation of a new reporting entity having no retained earnings or accumulated deficit.
Management's estimate of reorganization value of the Company on a pro forma basis as ofDecember 31,
1995 is approximately $ 1,875 million, reflecting the application offresh-start reporting as ifthe Company
had emerged from bankruptcy on that date.

't

Pursuant to the Reorganization, all of the common stock and preferred stock of the Company that
was outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Date was canceled effective February 12, 1996, and
record holders of the former common stock and preferred stock on February "12, 1996, will receive the
Reorganized Company's common stock upon the surrender of the certificates representing the former
common stock or preferred stock. In addition, such record holders of the former common stock and
preferred stock willshare in the first $20 millionofproceeds, ifany, from certain litigation against CSW.
See Note K.

As ofFebruary 12, 1996, the Reorganized Company's capital structure,'consists ofapproximately
$ 1,189 million of debt, $ 100 'million of redeemable preferred stock, and approximately $300 million of
common stock equity. The Reorganized Company's debt includes approximately $945.9 million of first
mortgage bonds described above, $ 193.1 million of pollution control bonds, and approximately
$49.6 million in other debt obligations ($43.3 million debt for nuclear fuel and an approximately
$6.3 million capital lease for generating equipment). The Reorganized Company also has available $ 100
millionunder a revolving credit facility(secured by first mortgage bonds issued as a separate series) to finance
the purchase of nuclear fuel and to provide working capital, approximately $43.3 millio'n ofwhich was
drawn on the Effective Date to fund the purchase ofnuclear fuel.

A'ccounting During Bankruptcy

The Company, prior to December 31, 1991, reported its regulated utilityoperations pursuant to
SFAS-No. 71, "Accounting for the Effects ofCertain Types ofRegulation" ("SFAS No. 71"), as amended.
The Company discontinued the application ofSFAS No. 71 as ofDecember 31, 1991 and accounted for
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such discontinuation in accordance with SFAS No. 101, "Regulated Enterprises-Accounting for the
Discontinuation ofApplication ofSFAS No. 71." The Company has concluded that upon emergence from
Bankruptcy it does not meet the criteria ofSFAS No. 71 necessary to reflect the effects ofregulation in its

general purpose financial statements.

The Company has accounted for all'transactions related to the reorganization proceedings in
accordance with SOP 90-7. Accordingly, all prepetition liabilities ofthe Company expected to be impaired
are reported separately in the Company's balance sheet as obligations subject to compromise. See Note H.
Pursuant,to SOP 90-7, the Company accrued interest on its secured obligations as well as, to the extent
allowed by the Bankruptcy Court, on its unsecured and undersecured obligations. Expenses and interest
income resulting directly from the reorganization proceedings are reported separately in the Statements of
Operations as reorganization items.

r,

B. Sale and Leaseback Transactions and Letters ofCredit Draws
ls g

II

In August and.December 1986 and December 1987, the Company consummated ten separate
sale/leaseback transactions (the "Palo Verde Leases".) involving all of its undivided interest in Palo Verde
Unit 2, one-third ofits undivided interest in certain common plant at Palo Verde and approximately 40%
of its undivided interest in Unit 3. Pursuant to applicable agreements, the Company remained responsible,
during the terms of the Palo Verde Leases, for all operating and maintenance costs, nuclear fuel costs, other
related operating costs ofthe leased-back facilities, and for decommissioning costs. Under their terms, the
leases related to Unit 2 and common plant we'e to expire in October 2013, while the leases related to Unit 3

were to expire in January 2017; The Palo Verde Leases also contained provisions related to the
indemnification ofthe lessors in certain circumstances against certain losses, including the loss ofcertain tax
benefits, resulting from specified events. See Note J.

The aggregate consideration received by the Company in the sale/leaseback transactions was $934.4
million ($684.4 million.in 1986 and $250 million in 1987). Nine of the ten transactions were accounted for
as operating leases; one transaction (sales price of$87:4 million)was accounted for as a financing transaction.
For the transactions accounted for as operating leases, the proceeds exceeded the cost of the assets sold by
$ 194 million, which amount has been deferred and is being amortized into income, as a reduction to lease

expense, over the primary terms of the leases.
E

The letters ofcredit related to the Unit'2 leases had expiration dates ofDecember 31, 1991 and

January 2, 1992. During the second half of 1991, the Company pursued a comprehensive financial
restructuring which would have provided, among other things, for the issuance of required replacement
letters of credit by December 1, 1991, the earliest date required pursuant to the leases. However, the

Company failed to provide the replacement letters ofcredit by such date. On December 26 and 27, 1991,

beneficiaries holding the letters ofcredit issued on the account of the Company in connection with the Unit
2 sales and leasebacks drew and were paid the fullavailable amount ofsuch letters ofcredit ofapproximately
$208 million. As discussed in Note A, the Company filed its bankruptcy petition on January 8, 1992. On
January 9, 1992 the beneficiaries of~the letters of credit issued in connection. with the Unit 3 sale and



PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

(DEBTOR INPOSSESSION AS OFJANUARY8, 1992—Note A),

NOTES TO FINANCIA'LSTATEMENTS

leaseback transactions also drew and were paid the full available amount of such letters of credit of
approximately $80.4 million.

As a consequence of the letters ofcredit draws, the Company incurred direct obligations totaling
approximately $288.4 million to the banks issuing these letters ofcredit. The obligations were, unsecured
prepetition claims of the banks. See Note H. The Company did not make lease payments on the Palo
Verde Wases, which constituted events ofdefault under the leases. As a result of the bankruptcy filing, the
lessors were stayed from exercising any remedies under the Palo Verde Leases except through the
Bankruptcy Case. In connection with the Bankruptcy Case, the lessors and the holders ofbonds issued to
finance the lessors'urchase of the interests in Palo Verde filed proofs of claims that collectively assert
damages ofapproximately, $ 742.7 million, which were not recorded by the Company.

Through the Effective Date, the Company continued to accrue the cost of, but did not pay, the
contractual rental rates on the Palo Verde Leases. See Note H. In connection with the confirmation of the
Merger Plan, the Bankruptcy Court authorized the Company to make interim payments to the holders of
the bonds issued to finance the Palo Verde Leases equivalent to interest on their anticipated allowed claim
of$700, million. Approximately $ 15.5 million in 1993, $42.9 million in 1994, and $ 14.4 million in 1995 was
paid to such bondholders and has been offset against lease expense accruals. Such payments ceased upon
termination of the Merger Plan, t

During 1993, 1994 and 1995, contractual lease requirements including amortization of transaction
costs under the Palo Verde Leases accounted for as operating leases amounted to approximately $83 million
annually.

Effects ofEmergence from Bankruptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. The
Reorganization provides for the termination ofthe Palo Verde Leases and the reacquisition by the Company
of the portions ofPalo Verde Units 2 and 3 underlying the leases. The Reorganization allows the lessors
to retain the amounts previously drawn under the letters ofcredit and the holders ofbonds issued to finance
the lessors'urchase ofthe interests in Palo Verde were allowed an unsecured claim in the amount of$700
million in the bankruptcy proceeding. Such claim and the Company's obligations to the banks issuing the
letters ofcredit were settled pro rata with other unsecured claims as described in Note H. Allother claims
related to the Palo Verde Leases were resolved under the Reorganization without additional payment. The
Reorganized Company continues to provide indemnification to the lessors with respect to certain tax
matters. See Note J.

't
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C. Rate Matters

Overview

Eg~ct ofBanbuptp on Regulation. The Bankruptcy Code provides that the Bankruptcy Court shall

confirm a plan of reorganization only if"any governmental regulatory commission withjurisdiction, after

confirmation ofthe plan, over the rates ofthe debtor has approved any rate change provided for in the plan,

or such rate change is expressly conditioned on such approval."

Texas. The rates and services of the Company in Texas municipalities are regulated by those

municipalities and in unincorporated areas by the Texas Commission. The largest municipality in the

Company's service area in Texas is the City ofEl Paso. The Texas Commission has exclusive appellate

jurisdiction to review municipal orders and ordinances regarding rates and services in Texas and jurisdiction
over certain activities of the Company. The Texas Commission's decisions are subject to judicial review.

II

JVew Mexico. The New Mexico Public UtilityCommission (the "New Mexico Commission" ) has

jurisdiction over the Company's rates and services in New Mexico and jurisdiction over certain activities of
the Company, including prior approval of the issuance, assumption or guarantee of securities. The
New Mexico Commission's decisions are subject to judicial review.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. The Company is subject to regulation by the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (th'e "FERC") in certain'matters, including rates for wholesale power sales,

transmission ofelectric power and the issuance ofsecurities.

Department ofEnery. The Department ofEnergy ("DOE") regulates the Company's export ofpower
, to the Comision Federal de Electricidad ("CFE") in Mexico pursuant to a license granted by the DOE and

a presidential permit. In addition, the DOE is authorized to assess operators ofnuclear generating facilities

for a share ofthe costs ofdecommissioning the DOE uranium enrichment facilities over a period offifteen

years.

JVuckar Regulatmy Commission. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (the "NRC")has jurisdiction over

the Company's licenses for Palo Verde, regulates the operation ofnuclear generating stations to protect the

'ealth and safety of the public from radiation hazards and conducts environmental reviews.

Texas Rate Matters

InJanuary 1994, the Company filed an application with the Texas Commission requesting approval

of a Texas jurisdictional base rate increase and a determination by the Texas Commission that the

Company's reacquisition of its leased Palo Verde assets is in the public interest. In its application, the

Company further proposed to reconcile its Texas fuel costs and revenues for the period from April 1989

through June 1993 and to decrease its fixed fuel factors (the "Texas Fuel Filing"). The various applications

and rate request were consolidated by the Texas Commission in Docket No. 12700.
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EffectiveJuly 16, 1994, the Company implemented an annual base rate increase ofapproximately
$25 million,under bond and subject to refund depending on the outcome ofDocket No. 12700, forits Texas
jurisdiction customers. Because ofuncertainty as to the final outcome ofDocket No. 12700, the Company
deferred recognition ofthe revenues resulting from the bonded rate increase. These deferred revenues were
approximately $ 11.5 million in 1994 and $ 24.1 million in 1995, aggregating approximately $35.6 million
as ofDecember 31, 1995.

Rate Stipulation. Following the termination of the Merger Agreement, the Company negotiated with
the other parties to Docket No. 12700, which resulted in the Rate Stipulation, which became effective on
the EfFective Date. Among other things, under the Rate Stipulation: (1) the Company willreceive a on'-
time annual increase in Texas retail base rates ofapproximately $24.9 million; (2) the Company's base'ates
for most customers in Texas willbe fixed at this increased level for ten years beginning August 2, 1995'(the
"Freeze Period" );:(3) the City ofEl Paso has granted the'ompany a new franchise that willextend through
the Freeze Period; (4) no refunds or surcharges will be made to customers with respect to fuel"costs

and'evenuesfor the period fromJuly 1993 through June 1995; (5) the Company willretain 75'/0 during the first
five years of the Freeze Period and 500/0 during the remainder of the Freeze Period of (a) the revenues
generated by providing third-party transmission services and (b) profitmargins from certain ofF-system power
sales; (6) the Company's reacquisition of the Palo Verde leased assets'is in the public interest; and (7) all
appeals ofTexas Commission orders concerning the Company and all outstanding Texas Commission
dockets concerning the Company's rates willbe resolved. In the event ofa merger following the Effective
Date, the Signatories retain their rights to pursue a reduction in rates below the freeze level. However, such
rights are limited to urging. rate reductions based on post-merger synergy savings.

The Agreed Order. On August 30, 1995, the Texas Commission entered an Agreed-Order'that
implemented certain provisions of the Rate Stipulation and set rates consistent with the Rate Stipulation.
Pursuant to the Agreed Order, the Company is allowed to retain all base rate revenues collected under
bond. Neither the Rate Stipulation nor the Agreed Order deprives the Texas regulatory authorities oftheir
jurisdiction over the Company during the Freeze Period. However, the Texas Commission has determined"
in the Agreed Order that the rate freeze is in the public interest and results in just" and reasonable rates.

Further, the Signatories (other than the General Counsel, OPC and the State ofTexas) have agreed not to
seek to initiate an inquiry into the reasonableness of the Company's rates during the Freeze Period and to

support the Company's entitlement to rates at the freeze level throughout the Freeze Period. The Company
believes, but cannot assure, that its cost ofservice willsupport rates at or above the freeze level throughout
the Freeze Period and therefore does not believe any attempt to reduce the Company's rates would be

successful. By its terms, the Agreed Order became effective upon the EfFective Date.

?eras Fuel Filing. The Texas Commission severed the Texas Fuel Filing from Docket No. 12700 and
issued a separate final order in the Texas Fuel Filing on March 3, 1995, under Docket No. 13966. In the
Texas Fuel Filing, which reconciled fuel costs and revenues from April 1989 through June 1993, the

Company had proposed to refund to Texas jurisdictional customers approximately $ 16.4 millionover a 12-

month period (as a credit to fuel revenue collections). The Company had proposed a decrease in its fixed
fuel factors that would have reduced future fuel revenues by approximately $ 14.3 million annually.. T'e
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Texas Commission ordered a fuel cost refund to Texas customers ofapproximately $ 13.7 million. The
Texas Commission also ordered a reduction to the Company's fixed fuel factors consistent with the
Company's request.

li ft

For the fuel reconciliation period, the Texas Commission's order allowed the Company to retain all
margins on off-system sales to CFE. For off-system sales ofcontingent capacity to the Imperial Irrigation
District ("IID")during the fuel reconciliation period, the Texas Commission decided to allocate the margins
between the Company and its Texas retail customers, with seventy-five percent (75 /o) going to customers
and twenty-five percent (25'/o) going to the Company. The Texas Commission adopted the same 75/25
split for all off-system sales on a prospective basis, including CFE, IIDcontingent capacity and economy
energy sales. The Company has recorded fuel costs and revenues through December 31, 1995 consistent
with the methodologies ofDocket No. 13966. Ifthe provisions ofthe Rate Stipulation concerning fuel issues

had been implemented for 1995, fuel revenues would have been approximately $ 16.3 milliongreater. At
December 31, 1995, the total amount accrued by the Company for refund to customers under Docket
No. 13966 (which willnot be refunded because of the Rate Stipulation) was approximately $46.1 million.

Palo Verde Performance Skvukrrds. Each Palo Verde unit is evaluated annually to determine ifits three-
year rolling average capacity factor entitles the Company to a reward or subjects it to a penalty under
performance standards established by the Texas Commission. There, are five performance bands based
around a target capacity factor of70'/o. The, capacity factor is calculated as the ratio ofactual generation
to maximum possible generation. Ifthe capacity factor for any unit is 35'/o or less, the Texas Commission
is required to initiate a proceeding to determine whether such unit should continue to be included in rate
base. The removal ofPalo Verde from rate base could have a significant negative impact on the Company's
revenues and financial condition.

Appeals ofPrior Rale Matters., AtDecember 31, 1995, there were numerous appeals at various stages
in the judicial process, some of which potentially have significant adverse, outcomes to the Company.
Unresolved issues surrounding the Company's rate matters include the prudence of the Company's
investment in Palo Verde; the appropriateness of deferral of costs, primarily related to Palo Verde, for
recovery in subsequent periods through phase-in and rate moderation arrangements; the treatment of the
Palo Verde Leases; the recovery of fuel costs; and the ratemaking,treatment of federal income taxes.
Pursuant to the Rate Stipulation, all appeals relating to Texas Commission orders concerning the Company
and all outstanding dockets concerning the Company's rates either have been or willbe resolved without
adjustment of rates previously charged.

New Mexico Rate Matters

Base rates in New Mexico were established in prior proceedings and have not increased since
February 1990. The Company does not currently have any agreement with New Mexico regulatory
authorities or parties to New Mexico regulatory proceedings comparable to the Rate Stipulation. Pursuant
to New Mexico law, certain interested parties may challenge the Company's rates in New Mexico and, in
such a proceeding, such parties might assert that Palo Verde Unit 2 should be revalued downward for rate
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making purposes as a result ofthe Reorganization. In addition, the New Mexico Commission might assert
that it is within its discretion to value the Company's property for rate making purposes utilizing a
methodology that results in decreased rates for New Mexico retail customers. Consequently, there can be
no assurance that the Company willcontinue to be able to charge its current rates in New Mexico.

II

A 1987 New Mexico rate stipulation required that, in lieu ofa prudence review of the Company's
participation in the Palo Verde project, all costs associated with Palo Verde Unit 3, and the associated
common plant, would be permanently excluded from New Mexico rates. The Company must recover the
New Mexicojurisdictional portion ofthe Company's investment in Unit 3 through oA-system sales primarily
in the'economy energy market. For several years, market'prices for economy energy sales have not been
at levels su6icient to recover the New Mexico portion of the Company's current operating expenses related
to Unit 3, including decommissioning costs and lease payments. The Company expects these market prices
to remain at such levels in,the near term. The Company projects, but cannot assure, that the market prices
ofeconomy energy ultimately willrise to a level sufficient to recover the New Mexico jurisdictional portion
of the Company's investment in Unit 3 over the remaining life of the asset.

N II

""

Palo Verde Perfonnance Standards. The entire Palo Verde station'is evaluated annually to determine if
its achieved capacity factor entitles the Company-to a reward or subjects it to a penalty. There are five
performance bands based around a target capacity factor of67.5'/0. The capacity factor is calculated as the
ratio of actual generation to maximum possible generation. Because Unit 3 is not included in the
Company's New Mexico rate base, any penalty or reward calculated on a total station basis is limited to two-
thirds ofsuch penalty or reward. Ifthe annual capacity factor is 35 /o or less, the New Mexico Commission
is required to initiate a proceeding to reconsider the rate base treatment ofPalo Verde. The removal ofPalo
Verde from rate base could have a significant negative impact on the,Company's revenues and financial
condition.

Federal Regulatory Matters

FERC. The majority of the Company's rates for wholesale power and transmission services are
subject to regulation by the FERC. Sales of wholesale power subject to FERC regulation make up a
significant portion, approximately 12'/o in 1995, of the Company's operating revenues. Although rates to
wholesale customers require FERC approval, the Company and its wholesale customers generally have
established such rates through'negotiation, based on certain cost ofservice assumptions, subject to FERC
acceptance of the negotiated rates.

The Company has a long-term firm power sales agreement with IID providing for the sale of
100 MWoffirm capacity and 50 MWofcontingent capacity to IID through April2002. The agreement
generally provides for level sales prices over the life of the agreement, which were intended to recover fully
the Company's projected costs, as well as a return. Because ofthe levelized rate, such costs and return were
anticipated to exceed revenues for a number of the early years of the agreement with a reciprocal efFect in
the later years ofthe agreement. The Company has accrued revenues, including'a return, under the terms

of the agreement in the amounts of$2.4 million, $ 1.2 million and $0.1 million in 1993, 1994 and 1995,
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respectively.,Such accrued amounts, which since the inception of the agreement aggregate $33.7 million
as ofDecember 31, 1995, are recorded as a long-term contract receivable on the Company's balance sheets.

The Company has a firm power sales agreement with Texas-New Mexico Power Company ("TNP"„),
providing for sales to TNP,in the amount of25 MW through 2002. Rate tariffs currently applicable,to IID
and TNP contain fuel and purchased power cost adjustment provisions designed to recover the Company's
fuel and purchased power costs.

Other Wholesale Custoxners

The Company has a sales agreement with CFE to provide capacity and associated energy to CFE
over a base term that began May 1, 1991 and ends December 31, 1996. The agreement may be extended
monthly after that date upon the agreement ofthe parties. The power sales willbe 150 MWduring May
through. September and 120 MWat other times of the year through the remaining term of the agreement.
The Company also sold CFE an incremental block of50 MW, ofenergy fromJune through September 1995.
The obligations of CFE under the agreement are subject to continued budgetary authorization by the
Ministry ofProgramming and Budgeting ofMexico for each calendar year. Pricing for the power sales
includes an escalating capacity charge and recovery ofenergy costs at system-average costs plus third party
energy charges. The agreement provides for payments to be made by CFE in United States dollars.

The Company has an agreement to sell CFE an incremental block of50 MWofenergy on an "as

requested" basis fromJune 1, 1996 through September 30, 1996, which date can be extended on a month-
'o-month basis.

Recent Changes in UtilityRegulation

The electric utility industry faces increasing pressure to become more competitive as legislative,
regulatory, economic and technological changes occur. Federal legislation and regulations, as well as

initiatives in various states, increasingly encourage competition in electricity generation among electric utility
and non-utility power producers. Together with increasing customer demand for lower-priced electricity
and other energy services, these measures have accelerated'he industry's movement toward more
competitive pricing and cost structures. Such competitive pressures could result in the loss ofcustomers and
diminish the ability ofan electric utilityto fully recover from customers its investment in generation assets.

The Company is unable to predict the ultimate effects ofsuch changes in the electric utilityindustry.

In March 1995, the FERC issued a Notice ofProposed Rulemaking (the "NOPR"), which would
require utilities to file open access transmission tariffs, increase third-party transmission services and refined
its proposals regarding stranded investment. The NOPR generally would require that a transmitting utility
provide third parties with transmission service comparable to the service the transmitting utilityprovides to
itselfand would apply to a full range oftransmission services. In the NOPR, the FERC also announced that
it intends to allow utilities to recover stranded investments resulting from the open access transmission tariffs
from former power customers who have elected to become transmission-only customers. Although it is not
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possible to predict the ultimate form ofany resulting regulations, m'anagement believes that the FERC will
continue to take action to increase competition in the wholesale power markets.

i

In addition, the Texas Commission recently adopted a rule governing w'holesale transmission access
(as required by recent Texas legislation) that would require the Company to file its FERC-approved open
access transmission tariffs with the Texas Commission 'to certify compliance with the Texas legislation. The
Texas Commission is also considering the extent to which utilities in Texas could incur stranded investment
and the extent to which the Texas Commission has jurisdic'tion to require the Company to separate its costs
and rates based on the costs associated with its generation, transmission'and distribution operations. The
Company cannot predict the ultimate form or impact ofany resulting regulation.

Various state commissions and legislatures are examining methods to increase competition in retail
power markets, including the potential for "retail wheeling" (the required delivery ofelectric service for other
providers to customers on a distribution system) and allowing customers to select a power provider from a
pool ofproducers. The Texas Legislature considered, but did not enact, proposals to permit limited retail
wheeling during its recent legislative session. However, the Texas Legislature directed the Texas
Commission to prepare reports to the Texas Legislature'concerning (i) the scope ofcompetition in electric
markets, the impacts ofindustry restructuring, and recommendations for legislation related thereto; and

(ii)'he

scope ofpotential stranded investment and procedures for allocating and recovering stranded costs. The
Texas Commission is currently conducting investigations and soliciting comments concerning such reports..

In New Mexico, the state legislature considered retail wheeling as early as 1992 and established
committees to review the industry structure, integrated resource planning and other issues. In its session
ending in February 1996, the New Mexico Legislature concluded that neither retail wheeling nor the
restructuring ofthe electric power industry is in the best interests ofthe state or its residents at this time, but
that the industry may change in the future sufficiently to justify further consideration of these alternatives.
The Legislature directed the New Mexico Commission to monitor and evaluate industry restructuring but
to take no action without a prior report to the state legislature. The New Mexico Commission has issued
a notice ofinquiry regarding competition and restructuring of the electric utilityindustry. "The proceeding
is pending before the New Mexico Commission. The Company cannot predict the ultimat'e form or impact
ofany action resulting from the proceeding.

E

Effects ofEmergence &omBankruptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. Upon
emergence from bankruptcy, the Agreed Order became effective and has become a final order. The
increase in Texas base rates was implemented and the revenues collected by the Company, under bond and
subject to refund, were retained by the Company. The Company's Texas fuel costs and revenues willbe
deemed reconciled for the period from July 1993 through June 1995 without refund to customers, and
changes in the sharing ofmargins on off-system sales and revenues from third-party transmission services
have been implemented, both ofwhich resulted in reductions'in liabilities accrued by the Company for such
refunds and sharing. The Texas performance standards for Palo Verde were modified to provide that Palo
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Verde rate base will not,be reduced unless the capacity factor, as measured on a station basis for any
consecutive 24-month period, shall fall below 35%. Allappeals ofTexas Commission orders concerning
the Company and all outstanding dockets concerning the Company's rates either have been or will be
resolved without adjustments of rates previously charged.

D. Suxnxnary ofSignxacant Accounting Policies
/v A

GeneraL The Company is a public utilityengaged in the generation, transmission and distribution
ofelectricity in an area ofapproximately 10,000 square miles in west Texas and southern New Mexico. As
ofDecember 31, 1995, the Company served approximately 274,000 residential, commercial, industrial and
wholesale customers. The Company distributes electricity to retail customers principally in El Paso, Texas
and Las Cruces, New Mexico. The Company also serves wholesale customers in Texas, New Mexico,
California and Juarez, Mexico.,

F'

The preparation offinancial statements in conformity with general accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities,and disclosure ofcontingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial, statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

The Company maintains its accounts in accordance with the Uniform System ofAccounts prescribed
for electric utilities by the FERC. The Company, prior to December 31, 1991, reported its regulated utility
operations pursuant to SFAS No. 71. As more fullydiscussed in Note A, the Company discontinued the
application ofSFAS No. 71 as ofDecember 31, 1991. The Company has accounted for all transactions
related to the reorganization proceedings in accordance with SOP 90-7.

UtilityPlant. Utilityplant is stated at original cost, less regulatory disallowances. Costs include labor,
material, construction overheads, and allowance for funds used during construction ("AFUDC") or
capitalized interest (see,Capitalized Interest below). Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis at
annual rates which will amortize the undepreciated cost of depreciable property over the estimated
remaining service lives which range from 3 years to 49 years. Palo Verde is being amortized on a

straight-line basis over approximately 40 years.
'4 'I

The Company charges the cost of repairs and minor replacements to the appropriate operating
expense accounts and capitalizes the cost of renewals and betterments.,Gains or losses resulting from
retirements or other dispositions of operating property in the normal course of business are credited or
charged to the accumulated provision for depreciation.

The, Company accrues a liabilityfor the estimated decommissioning costs for the Company's interest
in Palo Verde over the estimated service life for the portion of its owned interest and over, the„term of the

related leases. for the portions sold and leased back. Decommissioning costs are charged to depreciation
expense in the statement ofoperations.
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The cost ofnuclear fuel is amortized to fuel expense, on a unit-of-production basis. A provision for
spent fuel disposal costs is charged to expense based on requirements of the DOE for disposal cost of
one-tenth ofone cent on each kilowatt hour generated.

Capital~ed Interest. As a result ofdiscontinuation of the application ofSFAS No. 71, the Company
discontinued accruing AFUDC in 1992. In place ofAFUDG, the Company capitalizes to construction work
in progress ("CWIP")and nuclear fuel in process interest cost calculated in accordance with SFAS No. 34,
"Capitalization ofInterest Cost," and SOP 90-7.

Cash and Cash Equivaknts. Alltemporary cash investments with an original maturity of three months
or less are considered cash equivalents.

Investments. The Company adopted SFAS No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt
and Equity Securities," at January 1, 1994, which requires marketable, securities to be valued at market
value. The Company's marketable securities, included in deferred charges and other assets in the balance
sheets, consist primarily ofmunicipal bonds in trust funds established for decommissioning of its interest in,
Palo Verde'which have a fair market value ofapproximately $26.2 million at December 31, 1995. Such
marketable securities are classified as "available-for-sale" securities as defined by SFAS No. 115'ith the,
difference between cost and market value shown as a separate component ofcapitalization.

Inventories. Inventories, primarily parts, materials and supplies, are stated at average cost.

Operating Revenues. The Company accrues base revenues for services rendered but unbilled.

The regulations ofthe Texas Commission, New Mexico Commission and FERC and the agreements
with individual customers generally provide for fuel and purchased and interchanged power expenses to be
recovered from customers. Fuel revenues reflect the Company's estimate ofrecoverable fuel and purchased
and interchanged power expenses net ofa percentage of(i) profit margins from certain ofl-system sales and

(ii) revenues from third party transmission services, which are credited to customers. Economy sales relate
to spot market sales and are included in fuel revenues. Base revenues refers to the Company's revenues from
the sale ofelectricity excluding such fuel costs.

Federal Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credits. Effective January 1, 1993, the, Company began
accounting for federal income taxes under SFAS No. 109, which requires the asset and liabilitymethod of
accounting for income taxes. Under the asset and liabilitymethod, deferred income taxes are recognized
for the estimated future tax consequences of",temporary diflerences" by applying enacted statutory tax rates

for each taxable jurisdiction applicable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts and the tax bases ofexisting assets and liabilities. SFAS No. 109 requires the Company to record
a valuation allowance to reduce its deferred tax assets to the extent it is more likely than not that such

deferred tax assets willnot be realized. SFAS No. 109 recognizes the effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities ofa change in tax rate in income in the period that includes the enactment date. Prior to 1993,

in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 11 ("APB Opinion No. 11"), the Company
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used the deferred method ofaccounting for income taxes. The Company recognized the eHect ofa change
in accounting principle for the adoption of SFAS No. 109 in 1993 by a 596 million charge to results of
operations in 1993.

Investment tax credit ("ITC")generated by the Company is deferred and amortized to income over
the estimated remaining useful lives of the property that generated the credit. I

Benet Plans. See Note L for accounting policies regarding the Company's retirement plans and
postretirement benefits.

Reclassi~ations. Certain amounts in the financial statements for 1994 and 1993 have been reclassified
to conform with the 1995 presentation.

ll

sects ofEmergence &om Bankruptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. The
Company anticipates that the accounting policies used prior to emergence from bankruptcy willgenerally
continue to be used thereafter. However, certain modifications to the application of the above described
accounting policies will be made. Upon emergence from bankruptcy, utilityplant willbe valued at the
amount determined pursuant to fresh-start reporting and willbe based upon the Company's estimate of the
plant's replacement cost less depreciation. Depreciation willbe based on the results ofa depreciation study
to be conducted by the Company and will be provided over the remaining lives of the assets. In the
application of fresh-start reporting, the Company will record its estimated obligation for the
decommissioning of its interest in Palo Verde at the present value of estimates of future cash flows for
decommissioning expenditures. In addition, interest willbe accrued on the estimated decommissioning
liability. Deferred ITC willbe eliminated in the application offresh-start reporting. and, therefore, willnot
be amortized. Debt issuance c'osts will be amortized over the life of the related debt using the interest
method.'

E. Palo Verde and Other Jointly Owned UtilityPlant

The Company has a 15.8% undivided interest in the three 1,270 MWnuclear generating units at
Palo Verde in which six other utilities (collectively, the "Palo Verde Participants" ) have interests, including
Arizona Public Service Company ("APS"), who is the operating agent ofPalo Verde. The operation ofPalo
Verde and the relationship among the Palo Verde Participants is governed by the ANPP Participation
Agreement. Other jointlyowned utilityplant includes a 7% undivided interest in Units 4 and 5 of the Four
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Corners Project ("Four Corners" ) and certain other transmission facilities. A summary of the Company's
investment in jointlyowned utilityplant, excluding fuel, is as follows:

Electric Plant
in rvic

Accumulated
Rc
(ln thousands)

Construction Work
in Pro

December 31, 1994:
Palo Verde Station .....
Other

$ 940,279
135,178

$ (131,737)
(54,307)

$ 12,121
1,050

$ (155,749)
(59,398)

December 31, 1995:
Palo Verde Station...... $ 952,310 $ 10,653
Other .. ~............. 135,400 1,661

The Company's investment, at cost, in Palo Verde in the amount ofapproximately $963 million at
December 31, 1995, excludes amounts related to the Company's investment in Palo Verde which was sold
and leased back during 1986 and 1987 and for which the related leases were accounted for as operating
leases. See Note B for information regarding such transactions and the reacquisition of the leased portions.
The Company's share ofdirect expenses ofoperating jointlyowned plant is included in the corresponding
operating expense captions on the statement ofoperations.

Pursuant to the ANPP Participation Agreement, the Palo Verde Participants share costs and
generating entitlements in the same proportion as their percentage interests in the generating units and each
Palo Verde Participant is required to fund its proportionate share ofoperation and maintenance; capital and
fuel costs. The Company's total monthly share of these costs is approximately $ 7.3 million. The ANPP
Participation Agreement provides that if a participant fails to meet its payment obligations, each
non-defaulting participant shall pay its proportionate share of the payments owed by the. defaulting
participant.

k

Decommissioning. The Company is accruing its estimated decommissioning obligation over the
remaining service life (approximately 40 years) for the portion of its owned interest in Palo Verde and over
the term of the related leases (27 to 29) years for the portions ofPalo Verde that were sold and leased back.
The Company's depreciation expense includes approximately $7.5 million per year for the estimated future
decommissioning costs ofPalo Verde based on decommissioning studies performed for the Company by an
outside engineering firm. The above amount reflects studies implemented in September 1993 and
December 1995. As of December 31, 1995, the Company has accrued a liability of approximately
$47.2 million for its estimated decommissioning costs.

In December 1995, the Palo Verde Participants approved a study by an outside engineering firm of
the cost ofdecommissioning Palo Verde. The 1995 study determined that the Company willhave to fund
approximately $229 million (stated in 1995 dollars) to cover its share ofsuch costs. The 1995 study assumes

w
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that (i) maintenance expense for spent fuel storage willbe incurred for ten years after the shutdown of the

last unit (estimated to be in 2024) rather than the approximately 30 years utilized in a 1993 study; (ii) a

national interim spent fuel storage facilitywillbe available; and (iii)as a result ofsuch national spent fuel

storage facility, the amount ofspent fuel stored on-site is reduced from all spent fuel assemblies to the final
core plus fuel-assemblies from approximately three refuelings.

I'ost

estimates for decommissioning have increased with each study conducted. The 1995 cost

estimate is comparable to the cost estimate from a 1993 study, which determined that the Company would
have to fund approximately $221 million (stated in 1993 dollars), however, the 1993=study was based on
different assumptions primarily related to the decommissioning of spent fuel. The 1993 cost estimate

included an estimated cost to decommission on-site spent fuel storage facilities ofapproximately $50 million
while the 1995 study includes an estimated cost ofapproximately $ 13 million related to spent fuel. The
1993 study assumed that (i) decommissioning would take place from 2024 through 2035 for the production
units; (ii) maintenance expense for spent fuel storage would be incurred from 2035 through 2067; and (iii)
decommissioning of the spent fuel storage facilities would occur in 2067. The 1993 estimate reflected an

84% increase from the previous estimate made in 1989, primarily due to an increase in the estimated costs

associated with the permanent burial oflow-level radioactive waste due to the uncertainty surrounding the

availability and cost of low-level radioactive waste repositories, as discussed below.

Although the 1995 study is based on the latest available information, there can be no assurance that
decommissioning costs willnot continue to increase in the future or that applicable regulatory requirements
willnot change. In addition, until a new low-level radioactive waste repository opens and operates for a

number ofyears, estimates of the cost to dispose of low-level radioactive waste may increase significantly.
APS has recently begun to consider the possibility that a water reclamation facility, evaporation ponds and
rela'ted facilities may have to be decommissioned. This potential requirement was not part of the 1995

study, but willbe addressed by the Palo Verde Participants in evaluating the decommissioning funding levels

in 1996. The Company cannot currently predict the impact of this assessment, but the liability for
decommissioning and future decommissioning expense could both increase as a result.

The FASB has issued an exposure draft ofa proposed accounting standard entitled "Accounting for
Certain LiabilitiesRelated to Closure or Removal ofLong-Lived Assets" which would encompass obligations
related to the decommissioning ofnuclear power plants. The proposed standard, ifadopted, would change
the current practice ofaccruing the decommissioning liabilityover the plant's useful life and require that the
present value of the estimated total decommissioning costs be recorded as a liability in the financial
statements. As of December 31, 1995, the present value of the estimated future expenditures for
decommissioning, based upon the 1995 study, would be approximately $84.5 million assuming an inflation

"'rate of3% and a discount rate of6%. In the application offresh-start reporting upon the emergence from

bankruptcy, the Company anticipates it willreflect the estimated obligation for decommissioning ofPalo

Verde in a manner which is substantially consistent with the FASB's current position on this project.
Changes in the estimate of the cost to decommission Palo Verde, have been, and could continue to be,

material. Any subsequent increases in such estimates willbe reflected as additional decommissioning liability
and expensed over the estimated remaining useful life ofPalo Verde.
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The rate freeze under the Rate Stipulation would preclude the Company from seeking a rate
increase in Texas during the Freeze Period to recover increases in decommissioning costs. Additionally,
there can be no assurance that the Company'could increase its rates in any of its other jurisdictions to
recover such increased costs.

1

i

The Company has established external trusts with independent trustees, which enable the Company
to record'a current deduction for federal income tax purposes of a portion of amounts funded. As of
December 31, 1995, the aggregate balance of the trust funds was approximately $ 26.2 million, which is
reflected in the'Company's balance sheets in deferred charges and other assets.

An industry-wide assessment has been made for decontamination ofthe DOE's enrichment facilities.
The total amount of this assessment has not yet been finalized; however, APS estimates that'the annual
-assessment for Palo Verde willbe approximately $3.0 million, plus increases for inflation', for the next fifteen
years. The Company has accrued $7.2 million which represents its portion of the estimated assessment.

Steam Generators. Palo Verde has experienced degradation in the steam generator tubes ofeach unit.
The degradation includes axial tube cracking in the upper regions ofthe two steam generators in Unit 2 and,
to a lesser degree, in Units 1 and 3. This form of tube degradation is not common in the nuclear industry.
The units also have experienced circumferential cracking at the tube sheet, a more common type of tube
cracking. The axial tube cracking was" discovered following a steam generator tube rupture in"Unit 2 in
March 1993. Since that time, APS has undertaken an ongoing investigation and analysis and has performed
corrective actions designed to mitigate further degradation. Corrective actions have included changes in
operational procedures designed to lower the operating temperatures of the units, chemical cleaning and ~

the implementation ofother technical improvements. APS has stated that it believes its remedial actions
have slowed the rate of tube degradation.

Each of the Palo Verde units has been inspected periodically during regularly scheduled "refueling
outages and mid-cycle'inspection outages. When tube cracks are detected during an inspection, the affected
tubes are taken out'ofservice by plugging, which impairs the performance ofa unit ifsufficient numbers of
steam gener'ator tubes are affected. The output from the Units have been reduced slightly due to the tube
plugging and operating modifications.

The projected service lives of the Units'team generators are reassessed by APS periodically in
conjunction with inspections made during outages ofthe Palo Verde units. In August 1995, APS announced
that its ongoing analyses indicate that itwillbe economically desirable for APS to replace the Unit 2 steam
generators, which have been the most affected by tube cracking, in five to ten years. APS further stated that
it expect's replacement of the steam generators would be performed in conjunction" with a normal refueling
outage to limit'incremental outage time. APS also has stated that, based on the latest available data, it
estimates that the steam generators in Units 1 and 3 should operate for their designated life of40 years (to
2025 and 2027, respectively). APS will"continue to assess these steam generators periodically.
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Steam generator replacement could be done through new steam generators manufactured for
Palo Verde, or through the purchase ofexisting steam generators that are compatible with Palo Verde's
design. Replacement of the steam generators would require the unanimous approval of the Palo. Verde
Participants. The Company has not yet completed its analysis ofthe economic feasibility ofsteam generator
replacement as compared to other options that may be available in connection with the operation ofUnit 2

and cannot predict whether it or other Palo Verde Participants will agree to replace the Unit 2 steam
generators. The Company expects that ifthe steam generators in Unit 2 are replaced, most ofsuch costs

would be incurred between 2000 and 2005. The total costs associated with replacement ofthe Unit 2 steam
generators, including replacement power costs, could be significant, the Company's portion of which is

currently estimated not to exceed $ 30 million.

The rate freeze under the Rate Stipulation would preclude the Company from seeking a rate
increase in Texas during the Freeze Period to recover capital costs associated with such replacement. It is

uncertain whether the costs associated with replacing the Unit 2 steam generators would be approved by
the New Mexico Commission and included in the Company's rate base in New Mexico.

I

Liabilityand Insurance Matters. 'he Palo Verde Participants have public liabilityinsurance against
nuclear energy hazards to the fulllimitofliabilityunder federal law in the form ofprimary liabilityinsurance
provided by commercial insurance carriers in the amount of$200 million,with the balance being provided
by an industry-wide retrospective assessment program, pursuant to which industry participants would be
required to pay an assessment to cover any loss in excess of$200 million. The maximum assessment per
reactor for each nuclear incident is approximately $79.2 million, subject to an annual limitof$ 10 million
per incident. Based upon the Company's 15.8'/0 interest in Palo Verde, the Company's maximum potential
assessment per incident is approximately $37.6 million,with an annual payment liinitation ofapproximately
$4.7 million.

The Palo Verde Participants maintain "all risk" (including nuclear hazards) insurance for property
damage to, and decontamination of, property at Palo Verde in the aggregate amount of $ 2.7 billion, a
substantial portion of which must first be applied to stabilization and decontamination. Finally, the
Company has obtained insurance against a portion ofany increased cost ofgeneration or purchased power
which may result from the accidental outage ofany of the three Palo Verde Units ifthe outage excee'ds

21 weeks.

sects ofEmergence from Baxdcruptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. Upon
emergence the Reorganized Company reacquired the portions ofPalo Verde which were subject to the Palo
Verde Leases and the leases were terminated. Under fresh-start reporting, all of the Company's interest in
Palo Verde, including the reacquired portion, willbe valued at an amount based on the replacement cost
less depreciation ofsuch interest. The reacquisition has no effect on the Company's obligations with respect
to Palo Verde operating costs. In the application offresh-start reporting, the Company anticipates recording
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its obligation for the decommissioning of its interest in Palo Verde at the present value ofestimated future
cash flows for decommissioning expenditures.

F. Common Stock I

11

The Company has not paid dividends on its common stock since March 1989; Resumption of
dividends on common stock willdepend on authorization by the Company's Board ofDirectors and the
availability ofsuflicient earnings or retained earnings as defined in applicable provisions ofstate law and the
Federal Power Act.

Employee Skck Purchase Plan. The Company had an employee stock purchase plan under which
eligible employees were granted options twice each year to purchase shares of common stock. This
employee benefit plan terminated June 30, 1994.

1'mplyee Stock Compensation Pkn. The Company's employee stock compensation plan is a bro'a'd-based
plan under which shares ofCompany common stock were issued from time to time to eligible employees.
Under the plan, the Board's Compensation/Benefits Committee could direct the issuance from time to time
ofCompany common stock to compensate employees for past services rendered to the Company or to pay
for various employee benefits with common stock rather than with cash. Market value of sh'ares issued
would be charged to expense. No shares were issued under the plan during 1993 through 1995.

f

Employee SSck Option Plan. The Company's Employee Stock Option Plan authorized the issuance of
up" to 3,000,000 shares ofcommon stock pursuant to options which m'ay be granted at not le'ss than fair
market value. At December'31, 1995, options were outstanding for the purchase of2,058,881 shares of
common stock at exercise prices ranging from $2.50 to 58.88 per share, ofwhich options for 1,089,075 were
exercisable. No options were exercised in 1993 through 1995. '

Shares ofcommon stock reserved for issuance under described stock benefit plans were 3;1 16,680
at December 31, 1995.

Changes in common stock are as follows:

Common Stock
Shares Amount

gn thousands)

Balance December 31, 1992
Issuances ofCommon Stock:

1993
1994
1995

Balance December 31, 1995

9,367 19

35,534,963 $ 339,078
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1

II

sects ofEmergence from Bankruptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. Upon
emergence from bankruptcy, all ofthe Company's existing common stock was canceled. The holders of the
existing common stock received 3% of the common stock (approximately 1.8 million„shares) of the
Reorganized Company in satisfaction oftheir claims. In addition, such record holders ofthe common stock
willshare with holders ofthe former preferred stock in the first $20 millionofproceeds, ifany, from certain
litigation against CSW. See Note K. Allof the outstanding stock options were canceled and the Company's
existing stock plans were terminated. Under the Reorganization approximately 60 million shares ofnew
common stock were issued. The financing documents executed upon emergence from bankruptcy provide
that (i) unless the bonds of the longest maturity have received a rating of "investment grade", the
Reorganized Company may only pay cash dividends on its common stock to the extent of(a) $ 10 million
plus (b) 50% of the amount of its net income less dividends on preferred stock; and (ii) the aggregate of
dividends on common stock through February 12, 1999 cannot exceed $ 15 million.

G. Preferred Stock

The Board of Directors voted to suspend payment of dividends and mandatory sinking fund
payments on the Company's outstanding cumulative preferred stock commencing with dividends and sinking
fund payments due October 1, 1991. The Company accrued dividends on and increased the balance of
preferred stock, redemption required, with an offsetting decrease to retained. earnings for the last two
quarters of 1991. No, such dividends have been accrued on preferred stock, redemption not required.
Because of the bankruptcy filing, the Company, beginning with the first quarter of 1992, ceased accruing
any dividends on preferred stock and eliminated the deduction ofpreferred stock dividend requirements
from the determination ofnet loss and net loss per weighted average share ofcommon stock outstanding.
However, in connection with the confirmation of the Merger Plan, the Bankruptcy Court authorized the
Company to make interim payments to preferred stockholders. Approximately $ 1.4 million, $4.4 million
and $ 1.5 millionofsuch payments were made in 1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively. Such payments ceased

upon termination of the Merger Plan.
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Prefemd Stock, Redmiph'0n Required. Following is a summary ofissued and outstanding preferred stock,
redemption required and a summary ofcumulative per share dividends in arrears and cumulative dividends
in arrears 'of issued and outstanding preferred stock, as ofDecember 31, 1995, calculated according to the
terms of the preferred stock:

8 10.75 Dividend
8 8.44 Dividend
8 8.95 Dividend
5 10.125 Dividend
5 11.375 Dividend

Accrued dividends in arrears .......

~h~~
(In thousands)

1

52,000 8 5,200
97,600 9,760
90,000 9,000

1 oojooo 10,000
~MQQ ZhKQ

63,960
'4'iK

Cumulative Cumulative
Per Share Dividends
Qjyv.~g '

gn thousands)

5 48.38 3 2,516
37.98, 3,707
40.28 3,625
45.56 4,556
51.19

At,December 31, 1995 the total arrearage ofmandatory sinking fund payments on preferred stock,
redemption required is 848.4 million.

Preferred SSck,. Redemption not Required. Following is a summary of preferred stock issued and
outstanding at December 31, 1995 which is not redeemable except at the option of the Company:

n

Shares Amount
gn thousands)

4.50 Dividend
4.12 Dividend
4.72 Dividend
4.56 Dividend
8.24 Dividend

15,000
15,000
20,000
40,000

5 1,534
1,506
2,001
4)000

Total cumulative dividends in arrears on, preferred stock, redemption not required is approximately
$3.8 million.

EKects ofEmergence from Banhruptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. Upon
emergence from bankruptcy, all of the Company's existing preferred stock and obligations with respect to
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dividends thereon were, canceled. The holders ofthe existing preferred stock received 12'/0 of the common

stock (approximately 7;2 million shares) of the Reorganized Company in satisfaction of their claims. In
addition, such record holders of the preferred stock willshare with holders of the former common stock in

the first 820 millionofproceeds, ifany, from certain litigation against CSW. See Note K.

In connection with the emergence from bankruptcy, the Reorganized Company issued 8100 million
of new preferred stock. The new preferred stock has a liquidation preference of$ 100 per share, has no

sinking fund requirements and„must be redeemed by the Reorganized Company in 2008. The new

preferred stock has an annual dividend rate of 11.40'/0, which is to be paid through the issuance ofadditional
shares ofpreferred stock for the first three years and in cash thereafter.

H. Obligations Subject to Compromise
'

Under the Bankruptcy Code, certain claims against the Company in existence prior to the Petition
Date were stayed, subject to their'reatment in reorganization. Additional claims, also subject to

compromise, arose subsequent to the Petition Date as a result of rejection ofexecutory contracts, including
the leases related to Palo Verde and other leases, and from the determination by the Bankruptcy Court (or
as may be agreed to by parties in interest) ofallowed claims for contingencies and other disputed amounts.

In accordance with SOP 90-7, claims are reflected at amounts expected to be allowed by the Bankruptcy
Court in'the December 31, 1994 and 1995 balance sheets as "Obligations Subject to Compromis'e," which
amounts differ substantially from the settled amounts. See Note B with respect to treatment ofobligations
under the Palo Verde Leases.

In late December 1991, the Company ceased paying principal; interest and fees on portions of its

secured and unsecured debt except as described below. As a result, all of the Company's debt went into
default. As a result of the automatic stay imposed by the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, such creditors

generally were prevented fro'm taking any action to collect such amounts or pursue any remedies against the

Company other than through the Bankruptcy Case.

In accordance with SOP 90-7," the Company accrued interest, at contractual non-default rates, on

debt secured by first or second mortgages to the extent that the value ofunderlying collateral exceeds the

principal amount of first and second mortgage bonds. Since the Petition Date, the Bankruptcy Court has

issued various orders authorizing payment ofinterest accruing since July 1, 1992 to certain secured creditors.

The Company paid approximately 832.5 million, 864.7 million, 867.7 million and 872.4 million for 1992,

1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively, in interest on first and second mortgage bonds of the Company for the

period ofJuly 1, 1992 through December 31, 1995, including those bonds held as security for the Company's

revolving credit facility, described below, and interest on three series ofpollution control bonds.

Contractual non-default interest expense on unsecured and undersecured debt was approximately
841.1 million, $41.8 million, 845.7 millionand $52.0 million for the years ended December 31, 1992, 1993,

1994 and 1995, respectively, and was not accrued by the Company. However, in connection with the

confirmation ofthe Merger Plan, the Bankruptcy Court authorized the Company to make interim payments
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to unsecured and undersecured creditors equivalent to interest on their claims. Approximately $ 10.2 million
in 1993, 524.8 million in 1994, and 514.5 million in 1995 was paid and charged to interest expense
applicable to such creditors. Such interim payments ceased upon termination of the Merger Plan.

As ofDecember 31, 1995, approximately $ 163.5 million remained due on contractual minimum
annual principal reduction requirements for 1992, 1993, 1994 and 1995.



t

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
! !

(DEBTOR INPOSSESSION AS OFJANUARY8, 1992—Note A)
I( I a

NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
I

I!

The following is a summary ofobligations subject to compromise:
.Dec xnb r3

~194 ~5
(In thousands)

Rrtn:ada&:
First Mortgage Bonds (1):

4 5/8% Series, issued 1962, due 1992
6 3/4% Series, issued 1968, due 1998 ..
7 3/4% Series, issued 1971, due 2001

9% Series, issued 1974, due 2004 .

10 1/2% Series, issued 1975, due 2005 .

8 1/2% Series, issued 1977, due 2007
9.95% Series, issued 1979, due 2004

13 1/4% Series, issued 1984, due 1994 .

11.10% Series, issued 1990, due 2001

10,385 3
24,800
15,838
20,000
15,000
25,000
17,559
17,700

~QQQ

10,385
24,800
15,838
20,000
15,000
25,000
17,559
17,700

M3.QQQ

'econd Mortgage Bonds (2):
11.58% Series, issued 1990, due 1997
12.63% Series, issued 1990, due 2005 .

12.02% Series, issued 1991, due 1999 .

35,000
105,000

~5.QQQ

35,000
105,000

~idEQ

Revolving credit facility secured by First and Second Mortgage Bonds, due 1992 (3) ...... ~~}QQ ~iQMQ
Pollution Control Bonds (4):

Secured by Second Mortgage Bonds:
Variable rate bonds, due 2014, net of81,781,000 and $ 1,844,000,

respectively, on deposit with trustee .

Variable rate refunding bonds, due 2014
Variable rate refunding bonds, due 2015

61,719
37,100
KZZi

61,656
37,100

'i

Nuclear fuel financing (5) .

Accrued interest (6)
Other .

Total secured debt .

60,620
46,300

7

60,620
47,372

~2!iZ

Notes payable to banks (7)
Pollution control bonds, variable rate, refunding bonds, due 2013 (4)
Promissory note due 1992 (8)
Financing obligation Palo Verde Unit 2 (9) .

Accrued operating lease cost, Palo Verde Unit 2 and 3 (Note B) .

Capitalized lease obligation, Copper Turbine (10)
Prepetition accrued interest .

Other .

Total unsecured debt .

288,416
33,300
25,000
79,186

177,613
8,106
4,837~92

288,416
33,300
25,000
79,186

246,006
7,056
4,837
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Mortgage Bonds

The First Mortgage Bonds are secured by substantially all ofthe Company's utilityplant. The First
Mortgage Indenture provides for sinking and improvement funds, which were not met since the
Petition Date.

Second Mortgage Bonds

The Second Mortgage Bonds are secured by substantially all of the Company's utilityplant. The
Second Mortgage Indenture provides for sinking funds which have not been met since the Petition
Date.

m

Revolving Credit Facility

The Company has a total of$ 150 millionofdebt outstanding under a revolving credit facility (the
"RCF"). The RCF, which originally involved a syndicate of money center banks, provided for
substantially all of the Company's short-term borrowing prior to the Petition Date. The RCF
became due and payable on January 9, 1992. The RCF is secured by $50 million ofFirst Mortgage
Bonds and $ 100 million of Second Mortgage Bonds. Interest on the RCF is calculated at the
non-default contract rate, which is the adininistrating bank's current quoted prime rate plus 1%.
Such interest rate at December 31, 1995 was 9.5%.

'1

Pollution Control Bonds

The Company has approximately $ 193.1 millionoftax exempt Pollution Control Bonds outstanding
consisting of four issues, ofwhich three issues aggregating $ 159.8 million are secured by Second
Mortgage Bonds. Each of the tax exempt issues is credit enhanced by a letter ofcredit. Prior to the
Petition Date, interest and other payments on the Pollution Control Bonds were made through draws
on the letters'of credit, and the Company reimbursed the letter of credit banks for such draws.
Subsequent to the petition filing, interest on all the bonds has continued to be paid b'y draws on the
letters ofcredit. The Company has paid a portion of the resulting reimbursement obligations to the
issuing banks on three Pollution Control Bond issues through interest payments authorized by
applicable orders of the Bankruptcy Court.

Nuclear Fuel Financing

The Company entered into a nuclear fuel purchase contract with "a third party grantor trust,
Rio Grande Resources Trust'("RGRT"), establishe'd for the sole purpose of financing the purchase
and enrichment ofnuclear fuel for use by the Company at Palo Verde. The aggregate investment
ofRGRT is reflected on the Company's books at December 31, 1995. Prior to the Petition Date,
the trust generally financed nuclear fuel and all costs in connection with the acquisition of the
Company's share ofnuclear fuel for use at Palo Verde up to $ 125 million pursuant to a borrowing
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facility (contractual interest rate of 9.52% at December 31, 1995) that is supported by a letter of
credit facility. No principal payments have been made to the trust because of the Company's
Bankruptcy Case. Since the Petition Date, the Company has not sought to finance its fuel costs from
the trust, but has instead paid for nuclear fuel with its own funds.

(6) Accrued Interest

The amount ofaccrued interest includes approximately $ 11.3 million ofprepetition interest. The
remaining amount represents unpaid postpetition interest, primarily fromJanuary 9, 1992 through
June 30, 1992.

(7) Notes Payable to Banks
E

The amount represents the aggregate amount ofdraws on letters ofcredit supporting the sales and
leasebacks ofPalo Verde Units 2 and 3. See discussion of letters ofcredit draws at Note B.

(8) Promissory Note
M

The unsecured note due 1992 has a floating rate which was 8.50% at December 31„1995.

(9) Financing Obligation, Palo Verde Unit 2

In December 1986, the Company entered into a financing obligation pursuant to one ofthe sale and
leaseback transactions involving Palo Verde Unit 2. See Note B. Semiannual payments including
interest (using an assumed interest rate of 9.01%), which began in July 1987, are approximately
54.2 million.

(10) Capitalized Lease Obligation, Copper Turbine

In 1980, the Company sold and leased back a turbine and certain other related equipment from the
trust-lessor for a twenty-year period, with renewal options for up to seven more years. Semiannual
lease payments, including interest, which began inJanuary 1982, were approximately $0.7 million
through January 1991, and approximately 80.9 million thereafter toJuly 2000. The efFective annual
interest rate implicit in this lease is calculated to be 9.6%. The Company has paid and intends to
continue to pay all postpetition lease payments on the Copper Lease.

sects ofEmergence from Baahrnptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. Pursuant
to the Plan, the pollution control bonds, the Copper Turbine capitalized lease obligation and certain other
minor amounts were carried forward to the Reorganized Company. The remainder of the obligations
subject to compromise were satisfied under the Plan through the payment ofcash and the issuance of the
securities described in Note A. Secured creditors received the fullamount oftheir claims and unsecured and
undersecured creditors received approximately 75% (assuming a value of85 per share for the common stock)
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oftheir allowed claims. While certain litigation and environmental claims carry forward to the Reorganized
Company (see Notes J and K) and the claims of the holders of the bonds related to the Palo Verde Leases
were allowed a $700 million claim as unsecured creditors (see Note B), all other claims were resolved in the
bankruptcy process at amounts substantially equivalent to the amounts recorded in the Company's financial

'tatements.

On February 12, 1996, the Reorganized Company entered into a $ 100 million credit facilitywith
Chemical Bank that includes a portion for working capital requirements and up to $ 60 million for the
financing ofnuclear fuel. The credit facilitybears interest at a floating rate on outstanding am'ounts with
a commitment fee of0.5% on the remainder of the facilityand expires on February 12, 1999.

'uturecontractual minimum annual principal requirements on the debt of the Reorganized
Company are as follows gn thousands):

tl

\

m r
1996
1997 .....'.
1998 ..
1999
2000

P, i

Federal Incoxne Taxes

2,017
1,272

',400

169,842
827

EflectiveJanuary 1, 1993, the Company, adopted SFAS No. 109 and reported the cumulative effect
of that change; approximately $96 million, separately in the Statement ofOperations for the year ended
December 31, 1993. - The charge to operations consisted of the recognition ofadditional tax benefits and
valuation allowances as follows:

ial ~1~ ~anl
gn thousands)

Additional net tax benefits ............ $ (153,232) $ (12,230)
'

(165,462)
Valuation allowance ' ~'lRZK ~~ 'KLX6
Charge to operations ~ )~~ )~MEQ

I'7
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The tax effects oftemporary differences that give rise to significant portions ofthe deferred tax assets

and deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 1994 and 1995, are presented below:
r

Deferred tax assets:

Letters ofcredit draws .;, ~

Gain on sale and leaseback transactions .

Accrued lease expense, net of interim payments (Note B)......
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits ....... ~ . ~.....
Capital leases
Benefits of tax loss carryforwards
Investment tax credit carryforward .

Alternative minimum tax credit carryforward...........,... ~ .

Other .

Total gross deferred tax assets .

Less valuation allowance:,
Federal .

State
Total valuation allowance

Net deferred tax assets

Deferred tax labilities:

Plant, principally due to differences in depreciation and
'asisdifferences .

Other .

Total gross deferred tax liabilities ..
Net accumulated deferred income taxes....

(in thousands)

0 ~
11

100,946
48,920
62,004
26,825
24,815
33,670
16,444
18,120

8 100,946
46,410
85,942
27,396

'5,100
3)582

11,984
35,964~l~

(221,970) (217)509)
~hhaaLO ~mum
M26l239 MR5/ 'U2)

12K~ ~i2ZZ

(232,000) (235,181),
~~193 ~i2K)

%92) M2liQ.Bl2)
~ ~~$ 1~7LK9

Upon adoption ofSFAS No. 109, a valuation allowance was recorded for deferred tax assets which
may not be realized, including tax carryforwards that the Company may not utilize before their expiration.
In making such computations, the Company has not assumed the occurrence offuture, taxable, income. The
valuation allowance increased by approximately 54.7 million in 1993 and decreased by approximately 34.4
million in 1994 and 84.5 million in 1995.
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As discussed in Note D, the Company's income tax provision has been calculated under SFAS
No. 109. The Company recognized income taxes as follows:

Income tax expense (benefit):
Federal:

Current . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Deferred
Investment tax credit amortization ..

Total

~93 ~99~ ~935
(In thousands)

$ 15,253 $ 6,320 $ 13) 757

(20,345), (20,304) (18,264)

~KB+ ~RdHU9 ~'UE9
)MM78) f~~~ ~LRS

State:
urrent .0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ \C

Deferred
Total

$ 3,316, $ 584 $ 935

MB92) MKg ~&5$

The current federal income expense results primarily from the accrual ofalternative minimum tax
("AMT")".The deferred federal income tax benefit recorded in 1993, 1994 and 1995 includes AMTcredits
of approximately $ 15.3 million, $8.4 million and $ 18.3 million, respectively. ITC utilization was not
recorded in 1993. For the years 1994 and 1995, ITC utilized of approximately $2.1 million and

$4.6 million, respectively, was recorded as a reduction to current tax and included as a deferred tax expense.
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Federal income tax provisions differ from amounts computed by applying the statutory rate of35%
to the book loss before federal income tax as follows:

~LB'In
thousands)

Tax benefit computed on loss before cumulative
effect ofa change in accounting principle at
statutory rate

(Increases) decreases in benefits due to:
ITC amortization (net ofdeferred taxes) .....
Nondeductible reorganization costs

Increase in income tax rate .

Otllel e ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Total federal income tax benefit..........

(1,846)
11,745
3,403
i~@

(1,845) " (1,838)
3,915 5,925

~3JZ3 MBQZ

$ (17,426) $ (15,741) $ (14,229)

Effective federal income tax benefit rate .....

The Company had'approximately $ 10 million of tax net operating loss ("NOL")carryforwards,
approximately $ 12 million of ITC carryforwards and approximately $36 million of AMT credit
carryforwards as ofDecember 31, 1995. The NOLcarryforward has been reduced by approximately $ 70

million ofestimated taxable income'for the year ended December 31, 1995. These carryforwards'could
be reduced or eliminated, or the amounts that can be utilized in any year could be limited, ifevents occu'r

such as debt forgiveness, the conversion ofdebt to equity or change in control of the Company. Ifunused,
the NOLcarryforwards would expire at the end of the years 2006 through 2009, the ITC carryforwards

'ould expire in the years 2002 through 2005 and the AMTcredit carryforwards have an unlimited life.

On August 10, 1993, President Clinton sigried tax legislation which, among other provisions,
increased the corporate income tax rate to 35% retroactive toJanuary 1, 1993. SFAS No. 109 requires that
deferred tax liabilities and assets be adjusted in the period ofenactment for the eflect ofan enacted change
in tax laws or rates. The Company recognized a charge to earnings ofapproximately $3.4 million in the

third quarter of 1993 to reflect the impact on net accumulated deferred income taxes related to such increase

in the tax rate.

The Bankruptcy Court entered an order on May 10, 1994 approving the terms ofa settlement with
the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") covering tax periods prior to 1992, pursuant to which the Company
paid approximately $6.2 million, which primarily represents interest.
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Effects ofEmergence &omBankruptcy,

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. In applying
fresh-start reporting upon emergence from bankruptcy, deferred income taxes willbe adjusted to reflect the
amount calculated, in accordance with SFAS No. 109, on the temporary differences between the tax and
fresh-start reporting bases of the Reorganized Company's assets and liabilities. Due to other effects of
applying fresh-start reporting, certain temporary differences existing prior to emerging from bankruptcy will
be eliminated, the amounts ofothers willchange, and new temporary diflerences willarise. The Company
estimates that upon emergence from bankruptcy it will have an NOL of approximately $ 835 million,
including anticipated future deductions attributable to retirement offirst mortgage bonds issued directly to
creditors in the Reorganization. The utilization ofapproximately $ 103 millionofsuch NOL'willbe limited
to approximately $ 22 million per, year. Based on the anticipated levels of future taxable income, the
Company anticipates that no valuation allowance willbe required upon emergence from bankruptcy for
federal deferred tax assets, other than to the extent ofITC carryforwards. The Company anticipates that
a valuation allowance ofapproxiinately $26 million willbe required upon emergence from bankruptcy for
state deferred tax assets. To the extent that valuation allowances established at emergence from bankruptcy
are subsequently reversed, such amounts willnot be reflected in the statement ofoperations.

J. Commitments and Contingencies

Sale/Leaseback Indemni6cation Obligations

Pursuant to the participation agreements and leases entered into in the sale/leaseback transactions,
ifthe lessors incur additional tax liabilityor other loss as a result offederal or state tax assessments related
to the sale/leaseback transactions, the lessors may have claims against the Company for indemnification.

One ofthe lessors in the sale/leaseback transactions related to Unit 2 ofPalo Verde has notified the
Company that the IRS has raised issues, primarily related to ITC claims by the lessor, regarding the income
tax treatment of the sale/leaseback transactions. The Company estimates that the total amount ofpotential
claims for indemnification from all lessors related to the issues raised by the IRS could approximate $ 10

million, exclusive ofany applicable interest, ifthe IRS prevails. This matter is at a preliminary stage and,
although the Company believes the lessor has meritorious defenses to the IRS'osition, the Company
cannot predict the outcome of the matter or the Company's liability for any resulting claim for
indemnification. The Company does not believe it is probable that a loss has been incurred and, therefore,
has made no provision in the accompanying financial statements related to this matter.

Environmental Matters

The Company is subject to regulation with respect to air, soil and water quality, solid waste disposal

and other environmental matters by federal, state and local authorities. These authorities govern current
facilityoperations and exercise continuingjurisdiction over facilitymodifications. Environmental regulations

can change rapidly and are difficult to predict. The construction ofnew facilities is subject to standards
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imposed by environmental regulation, and substantial expenditures may be required to comply with such

regulations. The Company analyzes the costs of its obligations arising from environmental matters on an

ongoing basis'nd believes it has made adequate provision in its financial statements to meet such

obligations, however, additional expenses associated with compliance could have a material adverse effect

on the future operations and financial condition of the Company.

PCB Treatment, Inc. In September 1994, the Company received a request to participate in the
remediation of polychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBs") at two facilities which had been operated by PCB
Treatment, Inc. ("PTI"), The Company had sent 23 shipments of PCBs or PCB-containing electrical
equipment to FI'I, accounting for approximately 3%, by weight,'f the PCBs received by PTI. PTI has

since discontinued operations and the Environmental Protection Agency (the "EPA") has determined that
its'bandoned facilities require prompt remediation. Based upon current information, it is apparent that
more than 1',400 entities sent PCBs'o FH. The Company is working with other parties to identify the most
efficient framework for remediating the facilities. At this time, the Company is unable to determine th'

extent to which it may bear legal liabilityfor the remediation of the facilities, or the amount ofany such

liability. The Company does not believe it is proable that a loss has been incurred and, therefore, has made
no provision in the accompanying financial statements related to this matter.

Santa Fe Facility. The Company is monitoring the groun'd water at the Santa Fe facility for the
presence ofPCBs. The Company does not expect to incur any material remediation costs and therefore has

made no provision for such costs in the accompanying financial statements.

Pu'rchased Power
k s

To support the requirements ofthe agreemerit with CFE, the Company entered into a firm power
purchase agreement with Southwestern Public Service Company ("SPS") for at least 75 MW for 1996. See

Note C.'n December 1995, the'rarisformer for a 150 MW unit at the Rio Grande Power Station was

damaged and is not expected to return to service prior to the Company's summer peak requirements. As a

result,'the Company may need to purchase replacement power to meet its capacity requirements, the cost

ofwhich'is currently estimated to be approximately 52 million.

sects ofEmergence from Bankruptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. Pursuant
to settlement agreements entered into between the Company and the lessors under the Palo Verde Leases,

certain ofthe Company's indemnity obligations related to tax matters willcontinue after the Effective Date.
Claims for certain environmental matters are unimpaired under the Reorganization.
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K. Litxgatxon

Automatic Stay. ofLxtxgatxon Due to Bankruptcy

Upon the filingofthe bankruptcy petition, the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code operate as a stay
applicable to all entities of, among other things, the commencement or continuation of judicial,
administrative, or other actions or proceedings against the Company that were or could have been
commenced before the bankruptcy petition. The stay is subject to certain exceptions, including actions by
governmental units to enforce police or regulatory powers, and the Bankruptcy Court has the discretion to
terminate; annul, modify or condition the stay.

Central and South West Corporation Litigation

In response to CSW-'s'termination ofthe Merger Agreement and revocation ofthe Merger Plan ( See
Note A), on June 9, 1995, the Company filed a lawsuit against CSW, alleging, in part,"breach ofcontract,
breach ofduty of good faith and fair dealing, breach of fiduciary duty, business disparagement, tortious
interference with contract and fraud in the inducement. The Company is seeking an unspecified amount
ofdamages,"punitive damages, attorneys'ees and costs. On June 15, 1995,'CSW filed a complaint against
the Company in the Bankruptcy Court. In its complaint, CSW seeks judgment awarding termination fees
in the amount of $25 million for the Company's alleged breaches of the Merger Agreement and
approximately $3.'7 million in fees and expenses that CSW claims it'advanced on'ehalf of the Company
in prosecution of Docket 12700. CSW also seeks judgment declaring that the Company breached the
Merger Agreement, CSW properly terminated the Merger Agreement, CSW properly revoked and
withdrew the Merger Plan, CSW ow'es nothing under the termination provisions of the Merger Agreement,
all payments required to be made pursuant to the Merger Plan cease to be eAective as ofJune 9, 1995, due
to the'Company's breach CSW is not bound by or obligated to perform under the terms of the Merger
Agreement, and the Company is not entitled to any other relief from CSW. Discovery has commenced in
the litigation. The Company is unable to predict the ultimate outcome of this matter, but does not believe
it is probable that a loss has been incurred and, therefore, has made no provision in the accompanying
financial statements related to the litigation between the Company and CSW.

Litxgation with the City ofLas Graces

The City'fLas Cruces ("Las Cruces") has stated that it intends to attempt to replace the Company
as its electric s'ervice provider by acquiring through condemnation or otherwise, the distribution assets and
other facilities used to provide electric service to customers in Las Cruces. Sales to customers in Las Cruces
represented app'roximately 7% of the Company's operating revenues in 1995. Las Cruces has two actions

pending against the Company, one seeking to recover franchise fees despite the expiration ofthe Company's
Las Cruces franchise in March 1994 and one seeking a declaratory judgment that Las Cruces can proceed
with a condemnation action'against the Company.
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In October 1995, the Company's motion for summary judgment in the declaratory judgment suit
was denied and the Court ruled that although Las Cruces lacks express statutory authority to condemn the
Company's assets such express statutory authority is required only ifthe proposed condemnation would
substantially impair, obliterate or destroy the use of the remaining property. The Board ofCommissioners
ofDona Ana County, New Mexico, filed a motion to intervene in the declaratory judgment suit to ensure
that the concerns ofnon-municipal county custoiners and residents are fullydeveloped.

,I

Las Cruces has taken steps to obtain a supply ofpower and an operator for its municpal utilityin the
event it is successful in its condemnation efforts. InJune 1994, the Las Cruces City Council approved a
resolution selecting SPS to provide operation and maintenance services for the proposed Las Cruces electric
distribution system, substations and associated transmission facilities and authorizing the staff ofLas Cruces
to negotiate a contract with SPS related to such services. In August 1994, SPS and Las Cruces. entered into
a fifteen-year contract granting SPS the right to provide all ofthe electric power and energy required by Las
Cruces during the term of the contract. Las Cruces also has offered to purchase the Company's assets

serving Las Cruces for $43 million. In addition, Las Cruces announced that, in October 1995, it sold
approximately $73 million.in revenue bonds to provide funding to finance the acquisition by condemnation
or negotiated purchase ofthe Company's electrical distribution assets within and adjacent to the Las Cruces
city limits. The Company has filed a lawsuit in the Dona Ana County District Court and a complaint before
the New Mexico Commission challenging the legality of the sale of the revenue bonds. The New Mexico
Commission is also investigating an agreement between SPS and Las Cruces that would grant, in certain
circumstances; Las Cruces an option to sell electric utilityassets acquired through condemnation to SPS.

The Company believes that New Mexico law does not authorize condemnation of the Company's
facilities by Las Cruces. IfLas Cruces succeeds in its efforts, the Company could lose its Las Cruces
customer base, although the Company would receive "just compensation" as established by the court.
Although the Company is unable to predict the outcome of.this litigation, the Company does not believe
it is probable that a loss has been incurred and, therefore, has made no provision in the accompanying
financial statements for this matter. However, the Company has continued to reserve amounts equivalent
to the franchise fee.

Water Cases

San juan River System. The participants in Four Corners are among the defendants in a suit filed by
the State ofNew Mexico in March 1975 in state district court in New Mexico seeking adjudication of the
water rights of the San Juan River Stream System in New Mexico, which supplies the water used at Four
Corners. No trial date has been set in this matter and the case has been inactive for several years. An
agreement reached with the Navajo Nation in 1985, however, provides that ifFour Corners loses a portion
of its rights in the adjudication, the Navajo Nation willprovide, at a cost to be determined at that time,
sufficient water from its allocation to offset the loss. Although the ultimate outcome of this case and the
materiality thereof cannot be determined at this time, the Company does not believe it is probable that a

loss has been incurred and, therefore, has made no provision in the accompanying financial statements for
this matter.
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Gila River System. In connection with the construction and operation ofPalo Verde, APS entered into
contracts with certain municipalities granting APS the right to purchase eAluent for cooling purposes at Palo
Verde. In early 1986, a summons was served on APS that required all water claimants in the Lower Gila
River Watershed in Arizona to assert any claims to water within that geographic area. The rights ofthe Palo
Verde Participants to the use ofgroundwater and efHuent at Palo Verde are potentially at issue. No trial
date has been set in this inatter. Although the ultimate outcome of this case and the materiality thereof
cannot be determined at this time, the Company does not believe it is probable that a loss has been incurred
and, therefore, has made no provision in the accompanying financial statements for this matter.

Four Corners
P

ll

InJuly 1995, the Navajo Nation enacted the Navajo Nation AirPollution Prevention and Control
Act, the Navajo Nation Safe Drinking Water Act and the Navajo Nation Pesticide Act (collectively, the
"Acts"). By letter dated October 12, 1995, the participants in Four Corners requested that the United States
Secretary of the Interior resolve'their dispute with the Navajo Nation regarding whether the Acts apply to
operation ofFour Corners. The participants in Four Corners subsequently filed a declaratory judgment
action in the District Court of the Navajo Nation, Window Rock District", seeking such a resolution. On
October 18, 1995, the Navajo Nation and the participants in Four Corners agreed to indefinitely stay the
lawsuit so that the parties may attempt to resolve the dispute without litigation. The Company is unable to
predict the outcome of this matter, but does not believe it is probable that a loss has been incurred and,
therefore, has made no provision in the accompanying financial statements for this matter.

Other

The Company is a party to various other claims, legal actions and complaints, the ultimate
disposition ofwhich, in the opinion ofmanagement, willnot have a material adverse eHect on the operations
or financial position of the Company.

sects ofEmergence &omBankruptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996; Claims with
respect to the CSW litigation, the Las Cruces litigation, the water cases, the Acts and certain immaterial
items oflitigation, were not settled in the Bankruptcy Case and carry forward to the Reorganized Company.
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L. Bene6t Plans

Pension Plan
I

The Company's Retirement Income Plan (the "Retirement Plan" ) covers employees who have

completed one year ofservice with the Company, are 21 years ofage and work at least a minimum number
of hours each year. The 'Retirement Plan is a qualified noncontributory defined benefit plan. Upon
retirement or death of a vested plan participant, assets of the Retirement Plan are used to pay benefit
obligations under the Retirement Plan. Contributions from the Company are based on the minimum
funding amounts required by the Department of Labor ("DOL") and IRS under provisions of the
Retirement Plan, as actuarially calculated. The assets of the Retirement Plan are invested in equity
securities, fixed income instruments and cash equivalents and are managed by professional investment

managers appointed by the Company.

The Company's Supplemental Retirement and Survivor Income Plan for Key Employees ("SERP")

is a non-qualified, non-funded defined benefit plan which covers certain key employees of the Company.
The pension cost for the SERP is based on substantially the same actuarial methods and economic
assumptions as those used for the Retirement Plan.

During 1993, the Company entered into early retirement agreements with five senior executives.

The cost of these agreements in excess ofamounts previously provided through the Retirement Plan and
SERP was approximately $4 million which was experised in 1993 and included in the Non-Qualified
Retirement Income Plans below.

Net periodic pension cost for the Retirement Plan and Non-Qualified Retirement Income Plans

under SFAS No. 87, "Employers'ccounting for Pensions," is made up of the. components listed below as

determined using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method:

~93 ~~ 1995
(In thousands)

Service cost for benefits earned during
the period ...

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation
Actual return on plan assets .

Net amortization and deferral .........., ..
Net periodic pension cost recognized ......

5 6,114
4,376

(1,769)

8 2,453
4,896

378

8 2,011
5,157

(9,267)

~9QB

The assumed annual discount rates used in determining the net periodic pension cost were 8.00%,
7.25% and 8.50% for 1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively.
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The pension cost includes amortization ofunrecognized transition obligations over a fifteen-year
period beginning in 1987.

The funded status of the plans and amount recognized in the Company's balance sheets at
December 31, 1994 and 1995 are presented below:

it
I I'ecember 31,

1994 1995

Non-N .

Qualified
Retirement Retirement Retirement

Income Income Income
Plan Plans Plan

(in thousands)

Non-
Qualified

Retirement
Income

Plans

Actuarial present value ofbenefit obligations:
Vested benefit obligation.......
Accumulated benefit obligation
Projected benefit obligation....

Plan assets at fair value

Projected benefit obligation in excess ofplan assets.....
Unrecognized net "(gain) loss from past expenence......
Unrecognized prior service cost...
Unrecognized transition obligation .... ~.......
Accrued 'pension liability ......................

f~RCE8 ~LB@) ~ML) ~~
~LkQ) ~AS) JMKLSS ~~7
8 (51,065) 3 (10,506) S (70,958) 3 (13,441)

~3.52k — MID
(7,491) (10,506) (17,446) (13,441)

(41) 146 '1,562 " ',648
242 (471) 212 (407)

~iZ
)~hQS 7~1~7 ~>%$ ~~

Actuarial assumptions used in determining the actuarial present value ofprojected benefit obligation
are as follows:

1994

1995'iscount

rate . 8.50%

Rate of increase in compensation levels . 5 50

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets ..."..... = 8.50%

7.25%

5 00%
8.'50%

II

Other Postretireinent Bene6ts
~ 4

The Company provides certain health care benefits for retired employees and their eligible
dependents and life insurance benefits for retired employees only. Substantially all of the Company's
employees may become eligible for those benefits if they reach retirement age while working for the
Company. SFAS No. 106; "Employers'ccounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions"
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("SFAS No. 106"), which required a change from the pay-as-you-go accounting method for these

postretirement benefits to the accrual accounting method, was adopted as ofJanuary 1, 1993.

The accrual accounting method recognizes the costs ofpostretirement benefits other than pensions
over the years ofservice ofemployees, rather than when the benefits are paid out after the employee retires.
The Company has elected to amortize the transition obligation at January 1, 1993 of approximately
$44.6 millionover 20 years.

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost is made up of the components listed below:

~l2KK ~~ L995
(In thousands)

Service cost for benefits earned during the period............
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
Amortization of transition obligation
Amortization of(gain) loss .

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost ...,,.............
The funded status of the plan and amount recognized

December 31, 1994 and 1995 are presented below:

$ „1,564 $ 2,064 $ , 1,603

3,425 3,909 4,046
2,172 2,172 2,363jN

~8~4 )~g@
in, the Company's balance sheet at

m 1

199M 1995
(In thousands)

Actuarial present value ofpostretirement benefit obligation:
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:

Retirees
Actives

$ (22,157) $ (32,656)
MMLll) MK.KQ

(47,167),, (73,487)
Plan assets at fair value
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation in excess ofplan assets .. (47,167),, (73,487)
Unrecognized net (gain) loss froin past experience . (5,541) 15,182

Unrecognized transition obligation ~ . 298K ~KQOZ
Accrued postretirement benefit liability .. )M~S

For measurement purposes, an 11.6% annual rate ofincrease in the per capita cost ofcovered health
care benefits was assumed for 1996; the rate was.assumed to decrease gradually to 6% for 2004 and remain
at that level thereafter. The health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts
reported. To illustrate, increasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each
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year would increase the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 1995
by'7.4

million and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components ofnet periodic postretirement
benefit cost for the year ended December 31, 1995 by $ 1.0 million.

Actuarial assumptions used in determining the actuarial present value ofaccumulated postretirement
benefit obligation are as follows:

1994 1995

Discount rate 8.50m.
Rate of increase in compensation levels.......... 5.50%

7.254/o
" 5'00'i'o

EfFects ofEmergence from Bankruptcy „n

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. Under the
Plan', the Company's'bligations under the Retirement Plan and for medical care benefits for retired
employees have been assumed by the Reorganized Company. The SERP was terminated on the Eflective
Date so that no benefits willbe payable other than to persons currently eligible for or receiving benefits. In
the application of fresh-start reporting, the Company will reflect as liabilities amounts of unrecognized
transition obligations, gains or losses, and past service costs on the assumed plans aggregating approximately
$72.0 million. In addition, the liability for the SERP will be adjusted to the present value of amounts
estimated to'be paid to those currently entitled to receive SERP benefits.

M. Franchises and Signi6cant
Cu'stomers'ity

ofEl Paso Franchise

The Company's major franchise is with the City of El Paso, Texas. The franchise agreement
provides an arrangement for the Company's utilization ofpublic rights ofway necessary to serve its retail
customers within the City ofEl Paso. AtDecember 31, 1995, the franchise with the City ofEl Paso was due
to expire March 2001.

Las Graces Franchise

The Company's franchise with Las Cruces expired in March 1994. The Company has continued
to provide electric service to customers'within Las Cruces and'expects and intends to continue to do so.'ee
Note K.
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MilitaryInstallations .

V

The Company currently provides retail electric service in New Mexico to the AirForce at Holloman
AirForce Base ("HAFB")and the Army at White Sands Missile Range ("WSMR"). The Company's sales

to such militarybases represented approximately 2% ofrevenues in 1995. The contract with the Army was

due to expire on December 31, 1993 but has been extended by unilateral action of the Army for an

indefinite period. The Army has issued a request for proposal related to the provision ofall of the electric

service requirements for WSMR but has suspended the proposal process. On December 27, 1995, the

Company and the AirForce entered into a contract which provides that the Company willcontinue to

furnish the electrical power needs ofHAFB for the next ten years and willnot seek any increase in the base

rates it charges to HAFB during the ten-year period.

Signi6cant Customers

In 1993, 1994 and 1995, IID, a wholesale customer, accounted for approximately 555.0 million,

$51.1 million and 543.3 million or 10.1%, 9.5% and 8.6%, respectively, ofoperating revenues. During
1993, 1994 and 1995, the Company recorded revenues pursuant to its contract with CFE in the amount of
approximately $41.9 million, $42.7 million and 539.4 million, respectively. See Note C..

EKects ofEmergence from Bankruptcy

As discussed in Note A, the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February,12, 1996. Consistent

with the Stipulation, the City of El Paso granted the Company a new franchise that extends through

August 1, 2005. The emergence from bankruptcy had no eAect on the Las Cruces franchise situation.

N. Financxal Instruxnents

SFAS No. 107, "Disclosure about Fair Value ofFinancial Instruments", requires the Company to

disclose estimated fair values for its financial instruments., The Company has determined that cash and

temporary investments, accounts receivable, long-term contract receivable, accounts payable, customer

deposits, decommissioning trust funds, obligations subject to compromise, see Note H, and preferred stock

meet the definition of financial instruments. The carrying amounts ofcash and temporary investments,

accounts receivable, accounts payable, and customer deposits approximate fair value because of the short

maturity ofthese items. Based on prevailing interest rates, the fair value ofthe long-term contract receivable

approximates its carrying value. Decommissioning trust funds are carried at, market value. Based on

discussions with its financial advisor, the fair value of the other financial instruments is not determinable

during bankruptcy due to uncertainties surrounding the terms and conditions under which the Company

would emerge from bankruptcy.
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sects ofEmergence &om Banhruptcy

As discussed in Note A,,the Company emerged from bankruptcy on February 12, 1996. In
connection with the emergence from bankruptcy, the Reorganized Company issued new first mortgage
bonds and new preferred stock in an underwritten ofFering. The Company's existing secured and unsecured
debt was extinguished and existing preferred stock was cancelled. The new first mortgage bonds and new
preferred stock were issued at par and therefore their fair value is equal to their face value.

O. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

'st
1994

2nd
uarters 1995 uarters 1 2

3rd 4th tst 2nd 3rd
Pn thotnands ofdollars except for per share data)

4th'perating

revenues .....
Operating income
Income (loss) before

reorganization items....
Reorganization items ....
Net income (loss)
Net income (loss) per

weighted average share
ofcommon stock ......

$ 125,476
11)403

(10,699)
(2,490)

(13,189)

(0.37)

$ 138)447
17,749

(5,044)
(2,128)
(7,172)

(0.20)

$ 124,683
17,851

9,493
(2,343)
7,150

(12,912)
(2,030)

(14,942)

(14,449)
(1,999)

(16,448)

(7,130)
(2,472)
(9,602)

0.20 (0.42) (0.46) (0.27)

$ 157,448 tt) $ 115,389 OX'112,389
31,347 12,512 11,950

$ 148,177
31,175

12,258

(658)'1,600

0.33

" $ 119,368
5,170 @

(14,020)
(4,849)

(18,869)

(0.54)

(1) Base rate increases, effective July 16, 1994, have been deferred and, 'therefore, they are not included in
operating revenues.

(2) Reflects a decrease in fuel revenues due to a change in the calculation ofTexas jurisdictional fuel costs
based on the Texas Docket 13966 Final Order.

(3) Reflects a $2.3 million reserve against fuel revenues and changes in the Company's tax estimates.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial
Disclosure

Not applicable.

PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive OfBcers ofthe Registrant

B MANAGEMENT
II

The following table sets forth certain information with resp'ect to executive oAicers and directors
of the Company as ofMarch 15, 1996.

Current Position and

" David H. Wiggs,Jr...........
I

Be
48 Chairman of the Board; Chief Executive Officer, President

and Director

Eduardo A. Rodriguez........

J. Frank Bates

Michael L. Blough ........
Gary R. Hedrick

John C. Horne ..............
Robert C. McNiel .......
Guillermo Silva, Jr.

Wilson K. Cadman,.....

James A. Cardwell ...........
George W. Edwards,Jr.. ~.....
Ramiro Guzman ............
James W. Harris.........
Kenneth R. Heitz............
Edward C. Houghton, IV .....
Michael K. Parks .........
Eric B. Siegel

Stephen Wertheimer .........
Charles A. Yamarone

40 Senior Vice President and General Counsel

45 Vice President-Operations
I

40 Vice President and Controller, ChiefAccounting OAicer

41 Vice President-Financial Planning and Rate Administration
and Treasurer

47 Vice President-Power Supply

49 Vice President-New Mexico Division

42 Secretary

68 Director

63 Director

56 Director

49 Director

49 Director

48 Director

44 Director

36 Director

37 Director

45 Director

37 Director
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David H. Wiggs, Jr. has been Chairman of the Board of the Company since May 1989, Chief
Executive Officer ofthe Company since March 1989 and a Director of the Company since January 1988.
Mr. Wiggs was President of the Company fromJanuary 1988 to January 1994 and since February 1996.
Mr. Wiggs willretire from the Company as Chief Executive Officer and President efFective on the date the
new Chief Executive Officer and President takes office. Mr. Wiggs willremain a director of the Company."

I

Eduardo A. Rodriguez has been a Senior Vice President of the Company since January 1994 and
General'ounsel of th'e Company since 1988. Mr. Rodriguez was a Vice President of the Company from
April 1992 toJanuary 1994 and Secretary of the Company fromJanuary 1989 toJanuary 1994.

't

J. Frank Bates has been the Vice President-Operations ofthe Company since May 1994. Mr. Bates
was the Vice President-Customer Services for the Texas Division of the Company from June 1989 to
May 1994.

*

Michael L. Blough has been a Vice President of the Company since May 1995 and the Controller
and ChiefAccounting Officer of the Company since November 1994. Mr. Blough was the Assistant Vice
President-Financial Planning of the Company from September 1990 to November 1994.

) I

Gary R. Hedrick has been Treasurer of the Company since March 1996 and Vice
President-Financial Planning and Rate Administration of the Company since September 1990.

F

John C. Horne has been the Vice President-Power Supply of the Company since May l994.
Mr. Horne was the Vice President Transmission Systems Division of the Company from August 1989 to
May, 1994. ), I

Robert C.,McNiel has been the Vice President-New Mexico Division of the Company since
December 1989. It

)

Guillermo Silva,Jr. has been Secretary of the Company since January 1994. He was the Assistant
Secretary of the Company fromJune 1989 toJanuary 1994.

Wilson K. Cadman has been a Director of the Company since 1992. Mr. Cadman retired in 1992
after spending more than four years as Chairman of the Board, President, and Chief Executive Officer of
Kansas Gas &, Electric Company and as Vice Chairman of the Board ofWestern Resources, Inc., electric
utilitycompanies headquartered in Wichita, Kansas. Mr. Cadman is also a director of the Columbia Gas
System, Inc., Wilmington, Delaware and.Clark/Bardes, Inc., Dallas, Texas.,

James A. Cardwell has been a Director of the Company since 1990. Mr. Cardwell is the Chief
Executive Officer ofPetro Stopping Centers, LP., El Paso, Texas, a nationwide chain of truck stopping
centers. Mr. Cardwell is also a trustee ofSecurity Capital Pacific Trust, a real estate investment trust.

George W, Edwards,Jr. has been a Director of the Company since 1992 and will become the
Chairman of the Board upon the retirement of Mr. Wiggs. Mr. Edwards was the President and Chief
Executive Officer ofthe Kansas City Southern Railway Company, Kansas City, Missouri, from April 1991
until his retirement on May 15, 1995. Mr. Edwards also was the Executive Vice President and Director of
Kansas City Southern Industries, a multi-business holding company headquartered in Kansas City,
Missouri, from April 1991 to May 15, 1995. Mr. Edwards was Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
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OHicer ofUnited Illuminating Company, an electric utilitylocated in New Haven, Connecticut,'for more.

than five years prior to April 1991. Mr. Edwards is also a director ofAquarion Company and Hubbell; Inc.

Ramiro Guzman has been a Director of the Company since February 13, 1996. Mr. Guzman has

been the President and Chief Executive OAicer of Dickshire Distributing, a beer and soft drink

distributorship located in El Paso, Texas, for more than five years.

James W. Harris has been a Director ofthe Company since February 13, 1996. Mr. Harris founded

and has been the President of Seneca Financial Group, Inc., a financial services firm specializing in

corporate restructurings located in Greenwich, Connecticut, since April 1993. Mr. Harris was a Vice

President and subsequently a Managing Director ofLehman Brothers, Inc., New York, New York, from

1982 to March 1993.

Kenneth R. Heitz has been a Director ofthe Company since February 13, 1996. Mr. Heitz has been

a senior partner in the law firm of Irell & Manella, Los Angeles, California, since May 1991 and was a

partner ofthe firm from 1979 to 1988. From April 1988 to March '1990, Mr. Heitz served as Executive Vice

President and General Counsel ofColumbia Savings and Loan Association, Beverly Hills, California and,

fromJanuary 1990 to March 1990, as its acting President and Chief Executive OHicer.

Edward C. ("Ted") Houghton, IV, has been a Director of the Company since February 13, 1996.

Mr. Houghton has been an insurance agent in El Paso, Texas forJohn Hancock Financial Services for more

than ten years. Mr. Houghton ser ves as a member of tHe Public Service Board, El Paso Water Utilities.

Michael K. Parks has been a Director ofthe Company since February 13, 1996. Mr. Parks has been

the President and Chief Investment OAicer ofAurora National Life Assurance Company, a California life

insurance company headquartered in Los Angeles, California, since September 1993. Mr. Parks was a

financial consultant from September 1992 to August 1993 in the rehabilitation ofExecutive Life Insurance

Company and was a Director-Leveraged Finance and held various other positions at Salomon Brothers Inc.,

New York, New York, for more than five years prior to September 1992.

Eric B. Siegel has been a Director of the Company since February 13, 1996. Mr. Siegel has been a

principal of Pegasus Insurance Partners since January 1995. Pegasus Insurance Partners was formed to

advise the majority investor in Aurora National LifeAssurance Company, which acquired the restructured

insurance business of Executive Life Insurance Company. Mr. Siegel has also been a limited partner of
ApolloAdvisors, LP. and Lion Advisors, LP. and related entities since 1992 and was Vice President of the

General Partners ofApollo Advisors, L.P. and Lion Advisors, I P. and related entities fromJune 1990 to

June 1995. Apollo Advisors, LP. acts as managing General Partner ofApollo Investment Fund, L.P. and

AIF II, L.P., private investment funds. Lion Advisors, L.P. acts as financial advisor to certain overseas

investors. Mr. Siegel practiced as an attorney and served as a financial consultant prior to June 1990.

Mr. Siegel also serves as a director ofSun International Hotels, Ltd., Paradise Island, Bahamas.

Stephen Wertheimer has been a Director ofthe Company since February 13, 1996.'r. Wertheimer

founded and has been president ofWater Capital Corporation, a financial services company headquartered

in Greenwich, Connecticut, since 1991. Mr. Wertheimer was Managing Director, Head of Investment

Banking-Asia, for PaineWebber Incorporated, New York, New York, from 1989 to 1991. Mr. Wertheimer

also serves on the board ofdirectors ofGreenwich Fine Arts, Inc., Greenwich, Connecticut, and is Chairman

of the Board ofAMS, Inc., Greenwich, Connecticut.



Charles A. Yamarone has been a Director ofthe Company since February 13, 1996. Mr. Yamarone
has been Executive Vice President and Research Director ofLibra Investments, Inc., a broker-dealer located
in Los Angeles, California, since July'1994. Mr. Yamarone was Senior Vice President and General Counsel
ofLibra Investments, In'ro'm 0'ctober 1991 toJune 1994. Mr. Yamarone was Senior Vice President-Legal
ofColumbia Savings and Loan, Beverly Hills, California, fromJanuary 1990 to October 1991 and was also
Secretary ofColumbia Savings and Loan fromJanuary 1990 toJanuary 1991. Mr. Yamarone also serves
as a director ofContinental Airlines, Inc.

As part ofthe Reorganization, after the Effective Date the Board ofDirectors of the Company was
reconstituted to consist ofthirteen members approved by the former Board ofDirectors. Four members of
the new Board ofDirectors were members ofthe Board ofDirectors immediately prior to the Effective Date.
Eight ofthe remaining nine members ofthe Boa'rd ofDirectors were designated by a committee (the "Board
Selection Committee" ) consisting of two members of the Board ofDirectors and the three members of the
OfficialCommittee ofUnsecured Creditors appointed in the Bankruptcy Case.

James'. Haines,Jr. has been elected as the new Chief Executive Officer and President of the
Company and willalso become a director ofthe Company. The Company expects Mr. Haines to take office
on or about May 1, 1996. Mr. Haines has been the Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
ofWestern Resources, Inc., a diversified energy company based in Kansas, since June 1995 and has been
a member of the owners'ommittee of the Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corporation. Upon the
consummation of the merger of The Kansas Power and'Light Company and Kansas Gas and Electric
Company in April 1992, Mr. Haines was elected the Executive Vice President and ChiefAdministrative
Officer ofthe new company, Western Resources, Inc. Prior to the merger, Mr. Haines had served as Group
Vice President ofKansas Gas and Electric Company since September 1985. Mr. Haines also has experience
in electric utilityregulatory matters as the Vice President, Regulatory Affairs for Kansas Gas and Electric
Company and as Deputy General Counsel and Counsel to the Missouri Public Service Commission.
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Item 11. Executive Compensation

The following table sets forth certain information concerning. the, cash and non-cash compensation

paid to the Chief Executive OAicer and each of the other four most highly compensated oAicers (the

"Named Executive OAicers") ofthe Company for the fiscal years ended December 31, 1995, December 31,

1994 and December 31, 1993. The compensation paid for such periods was paid pursuant to policies,

programs and employee benefit plans that were terminated at the EAective Date.

Summary Compensation Table

Annual
n tion

. Long-Term
Compensation

Aw rd

Naxne and
Prxncxpal Posxtion

David H. Wiggs
Chairman ofthe Board
&Chief Executive Oificer

Curtis LHoskins $3/'

President &, Chief Operating
OHicer

Eduardo A. Rodriguez
Senior Vice,President &,
General Counsel

John E. Droubay (4)
Vice President &,
Treasurer

Gary R. Hedrick (5)
Vice President-Financial
Planning and Rate
Administration &,
Treasurer

Salary
Year ($)

1995 454,796
1994 437,512
1993 397,500

1995 251,690
1994 241,366
1993 220,000

1995 172,000
1994 161,754
1993 '137>500

1995 127,800
1994 120,164
1993 113,568

1995 127,800
1994 120,013
1993 109,782

Other
Annual

Compensation(1)
(4)

41,982
33,638
27,519

9,681
9,308
9,308

9,750
5,000
7,403

7,200
0

873

9,600
6,923
9,711.

Securities
Underl n

Optxons PSARs
(0)

0
259,750

0

0
143,750

0

0
96,500

0

:0
40,507

0

0
40,507

0

All
Other

Compensatxon(2)
(4)

4,621
4,948
4,506

4p621
4,981
,4,505

1,499
1,999
1,500

4,621,
3,912
4,501

(1) Represents payments for accrued and unused vacation and personal holiday time pursuant to

Company policy. Excludes perquisites representing less than ten percent ofannual salary.

(2) Includes matching contributions made by the Company for 1995 under the Company's 401(k) Plan

to Messrs. Wiggs, Hoskins, Rodriguez, Droubay and Hedrick in the amounts of $4,620, 84,620,

$ 1,498, $4,620, and $0, respectively, and the reallocation of forfeited shares of the Company's old

common stock under the Leveraged Employee Stock Ownership Plan and Trust (the "Leveraged

ESOP") for the plan year ended December 31, 1995 in an amount having a fair market value of less

than 81.00 for each individual, based on market valuations as ofDecember 29, 1995.

(3) Mr. Hoskins retired from the Company effective February 12, 1996.

(4) Mr. Droubay retired from the Company effective February 29, 1996.

(5) Mr. Hedrick became Treasurer in March 1996.
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'Aggregate Options Outstanding

Set forth below is information with respect to the aggregate options granted pursuant to the
Employee Stock Option Plan that were outstanding at December 31, 1995 for each ofthe Named Executive
OAicers. The Employee Stock Option Plan was terminated and all outstanding options were canceled at the
Effective Date.

Aggregated Options/SAR Exercises
in Last Fiscal Year and FY-End Option/SAR Values

Name

David H. Wiggs
Curtis L. Hoskins
Eduardo A. Rodriguez
John E. Droubay
Gary R. Hedrick

Number ofSecurities
Underlying Unexercised

Options/SARs at
FY-End

(¹)
Exercisable/

Unexercis able

405,200/533,561
132,600/268,459
63,600/167,786

24,400/0
46,000/0

'alue ofUnexercised
In-the-Money

Options/SARs at
FY-End

($)
Exercisable/

Unexercis able

0.00/0.00
0.00/0.00
0.00/0.00
0.00/0.00
0.00/0.00

Retirement Income Plan Table
-i

The table set forth below shows estimated annual benefits payable at the normal retirement age of
65 upon retirement under the Company's Retirement Income Plan for the years ofservice and levels offinal
average compensation specified.

Compensation, l5
Years ofService

20 25 30 35
125,000
150,000
175,000
200,000
225,000
250)000
300,000
400,000
500,000

23,438
28,125
28,125
,28,125
28,125
28,125
28,125 ~

28,125
28,125

31)250
37,500
37,500
37,500,
37,500
37,500
37,500
37,500
37,500

39,062
46,875

'6,875

46,875
46)875
46)875
46,875
46,875
46,875

46,875
56,250
56,250
56,250
56,250
56,250
56,250
56,250
56,250

54,688
65,625
65)625
65,625
65,625
65,625
65,625
65,625
65,625
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The compensation covered by the Retirement Income Plan is the annual salary paid to the ~

participant, which is reflected in the column titled "Salary" in the Summary Compensation Table. The
estimated credited years ofservice for each ofMessrs. Wiggs, Hoskins, Rodriguez, Droubay and Hedrick
at December 31, 1995 was 8, 6, 15, 5 and 19, respectively. The benefits are computed based on straight-life

annuity amounts and are not subject to any deduction or. offset for social security benefits or other amounts.

Pursuant to applicable federal regulations, for periods after December 31, 1992 the maximum amount of
compensation on which the benefits can be based was reduced to $ 150,000 per year, as such amount may
be adjusted in $ 10,000 increments. Participants in the Retirement Income Plan willreceive the greater of
the accrued'benefit at December 31, 1992 or the benefits accrued using the compensation limitation.

Compensation ofDirectors

The compensation of the Board ofDirectors consists of the following, or its economic equivalent:

(a) $20,000 per year, for four meetings of the Board ofDirectors or committees thereof per year, and an

additional $ 1,000 per meeting for each such meeting beyond four; and (b) subject to approval by the
New Mexico Commission and the FERC and, ifthe Board ofDirectors determines that it is appropriate,
shareholder approval, (i) an initial stock grant of5,000 shares ofCommon Stock of the Company as of the

Effective Date and (ii) a'n additional grant of 1,000 shares on the earlier to occur of the first anniversary of
the Elective Date or the date upon which there is a change in control (such date being referred to as the
"Additional Grant Date" ) forevery $ 1.00 that a share ofCommon Stock ofthe Company trades above $5.00

per share on the Additional Grant Date (based on the trading average for the five business days preceding
the Additional Grant Date). The shares of Common Stock awarded to the directors will be subject to
restrictions on resale for five years from the date(s) ofgrant, or such other restrictions or other provisions as

the Board ofDirectors determines are necessary or appropriate; provided, however, that such restrictions
shall be removed in the event ofa change in control of the Company.

Employment Agreements and Related Matters

The Company has entered into certain employment agreements and special early retirement
arrangements with the Named Executive OAicers of the Company and has entered into employment
agreements with the individuals serving as executive oAicers, all as approved by the Board ofDirectors and
the Bankruptcy Court. The arrangements (i) provide additional compensation for the unique or
extraordinary demands placed on and the contributions of the oflicers to the Company's reorganization;

(ii) in certain instances provide incentive for individuals to remain with the Company after the Elective
Date; and (iii) provide for a complete release by the employees ofany claims they'may have against the

Company in connection with their employment, all benefit and compensation plans and termination of
employment. The following is a summary of the arrangements fo'r the Named Executive OAicers.

Pursuant to an Amended and Restated Executive Services Agreement between the Company and
Mr. Wiggs, upon the date a successor Chief Executive Officer is elected by the Board ofDirectors of the

Company and begins his employment, Mr. Wiggs will retire as Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive OAicer. Mr. Wiggs willreceive a retirement benefit of$280,000 per year, payable to him or upon
his death, to his designated beneficiary until the expiration ofthe number ofyears determined to be the life

expectancy of Mr. Wiggs at his retirement. Mr. Wiggs was paid a cash bonus of $500,000 following the

Effective Date and will receive an additional $500,000 on the first anniversary of the Eflective Date.

Mr. Wiggs willalso have the opportunity to receive up to $ 1.0 million more ifthe value of the Company's

Common Stock appreciates in value from its initial trading price to designated levels of 115%, 125%, and

135% ofsuch initial value and sustains such value for five consecutive trading days.
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Pursuant to a written agreement between the Company and Mr. Hoskins, Mr. Hoskins retired at the
Effective Date and willreceive a lifetime retirement benefit of$ 151,200 per year, which willbe payable to
him or to his designated beneficiary upon his death until the expiration of the number ofyears determined
to be the life expectancy ofMr. Hoskins as "ofthe first day of the first month that begins after the end ofhis
employment with the Company. In addition, on the EAective Date, Mr. Hoskins was paid a cash bonus of
$500,000.

The Company has entered into a four-year employment contract with Mr. Rodriguez at an initial
base salary of$200,000 per year. In addition, on the Effective Date, Mr. Rodriguez was paid a cash bonus
of$250,000.

The Company has entered into two-year employment agreement with Mr. Hedrick, effective with
the EAective Date. The Company has entered into two-year or eighteen-month employment agreements
with the other current executive oAicers, eAective with the Effective Date. The employment agreements
provide for a base salary equal to the individual's base salary at January 1, 1996. On February 29, 1996,
Mr. Droubay retired pursuant to an early retirement oAer and agreement that provides for a lifetime
retirement benefit ofapproximately $52,000 per year. Each Vice President (including Mr. Droubay) and
the Secretary received a cash bonus at the Effective Date'from a bonus pool of$ 1.0 million, in amounts for
each individual determined by the Board ofDirectors.
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Item 12. 'Security Ownership ofCertain Bene6cial Owners and Management
III

The following table. sets forth, as ofMarch 15, 1996, certain information regarding the beneficial

ownership ofCommon Stock ofthe Company by (i) each person known by the Company to beneficially own

more than 5% ofits Common Stock; (ii) each director and Named Executive OHicer of the Company; and

(iii)all executive oAicers and directors as a group.

Berieficcial Owner

FMR Corp.
Wilson K. Cadman
-James A. Cardwell

'eorgeW. Edwards Jr
Ramiro Guzman
James W. Harris .

, Kenneth R. Heitz
Edward C. Houghton, IV
Michael K. Parks

Eric B. Siegel .

Stephen Wertheimer .

Charles A. Yamarone
John E. Droubay
Gary R. Hedrick
Curtis L. Hoskins
Eduardo A. Rodriguez
David H. Wiggs,Jr.
Alldirectors and executive

as a group (19 persons) .

~ 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

officers

Number ofShares
(1)

13,842,797 (2)
-0;

51

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

6,250
10,000

104 (3)
179 (4)
186 (5)
168 (6)
974 (7)

18,513 (8)

Percent
'ofClass

23

0

0

0

0

,0
0

0

0

* Less than 1%.

(1) Each individual has sole voting and investment power with respect to his shares (or shares such powers

with his spouse, except as noted below). None of the individuals or entities owns any preferred stock

of the Company. The stated amounts of shares represent estimates of the number of shares of
Common Stock received or that the individual or entity is entitled to receive in the Reorganization.
Because the distribution of Common Stock issued pursuant to the Reorganization had not been

completed by the distribution agent at March 1, 1996, such amounts are subject to change.

(2) FMR Corp.'s principal oAices are located at 82 Devonshire Street, Boston, MA02109. The number
ofshares indicated is an estimate ofthe number ofshares anticipated to be distributed under the Plan

in partial exchange for certain ofthe Company's debt securities and bank debt. The number ofshares

to be received is subject to adjustment under the Plan. Such shares willbe directly owned by various

funds and accounts advised by FMR Co. and FMTC (each, as defined below). This number includes

approximately 8,435,090 shares beneficially owned by funds managed by Fidelity Management &
Research Company ("FMR Co."), an investment adviser registered under Section 203 of the

Investment Advisers Act, and 5,407,707 shares beneficially owned by Fidelity Management Trust
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(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

e
Company ("FMTC"),a bank as defined in'Section 3(a)(6) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

FMR Co. acts as investment adviser to various investment companies registered under Section 8 of
the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. FMTC acts as trustee or managing a'gent for
various private investment accounts, primarily employee benefit plans. FMR Co. and FMTC are

wholly owned subsidiaries ofFMR Corp. None of the funds and accounts hold an amount equal to
or greater than 10% of the outstanding Common Stock. Prior to the effectiveness of the Plan," the
Securities and Exchange Commission entered an order granting FMR Co. and FMTC an exemption
from regulation as a public utilityholding company under the Public UtilityHolding Company Act
of 1935 with respect to the funds'nd accounts'wnership of the Common Stock.

Includes (i) 1 share held for the benefit of Mr. Droubay in the Leveraged ESOP, over which
Mr. Droubay has voting power but not investment power; and (ii) 1 share held in the 401(k) Plan, over
which Mr. Droubay has voting and investment power.
Includes (i) 159 shares held for the benefit of Mr. Hedrick in the Leveraged ESOP, over which
Mr. Hedrick has voting power but not investment power; and (ii) 1 share held in the 401(k) Plan, over
which Mr. Hedrick has voting and investment power.
Includes (i) 58 shares held for the benefit of Mr. Hoskins in the Leveraged ESOP, over which
Mr. Hoskins has voting but not investment power; and (ii) 1 share held in'he 401(k) Plan, over which
Mr. Hoskins has voting and investment power.
Includes (i) 157 shares held for the benefit ofMr. Rodriguez in the Leveraged ESOP, over which
Mr. Rodriguez has voting but not investment power; and (ii) 1 share held in the 401(k) Plan, over
which Mr. Rodriguez has voting and investment power.
Includes (i) 204 shares held for the benefit of Mr. Wiggs in the Leveraged ESOP, over which
Mr. Wiggs has voting but not investment power; (ii) 59 shares held in the 401(k) Plan, over which
Mr. Wiggs has voting and investment power; and (iii) 229 shares held by Mr. Wiggs in a fiduciary
capacity as trustee, over which he has voting and investment power.
Includes (i) 1,123 shares held for the benefit of the executive officers in the Leveraged ESOP, over
which such officers have voting but not investment power; and (ii) 72 shares held for the benefit of
executive officers who participate in the 401(k) Plan, over which the participants have voting and
investment power. Excludes shares owned by Mr. Droubay and Mr. Hoskins, who retired from the

Company prior to March 1, 1996.
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Item 13. Certain Relationshaps. and Related Transactions..
i, ' I I

In 1992, the Company entered into an agreement to purchase its.requirements ofunleaded gasoline
for its'leet ofvehicles from,C8iR-Distributing, Inc.; a corporation aAiliated with Mr. Cardwell,,a33irector.
The Company entered into the agreement followinga competitive bid process and evaluation and approval
by the disinterested directors. +he Company purchased $356,178 offuel in 1995 and estimates that it will
purchase a similar; amount offuel in 1996 pursuant to„the agreement.i'3 I

R IIII
il I'I

4 ~ RR II

PART IVI ..'
r, I''P 4, R

Item 14. Exhihits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K '„

R

4I

(a) .Documents filed as a part of this report:
I

R 4

R n I™
1. Financial Statements! .;

I,C

See Index to Financial Statements .... ~..., ..... =......,.R ~I!, .'3
I

II II

2. Financial Statement Schedules:
R
I I t

Allschedules are omitted as the required informationkis>not'*
applicable o'r is included in the financial statements or related.
notes thereto, ~;, ~ =; '»

3. ExhibitsI'R I I

Certain, of the followingdocuments are filed herewith. Certain other of the following
exhibits have heretofore been filed with the'Securities and"Excha'nge'Commission, and, pursuant to
Rule 12b-32 and Regulation 201.24, are incorporated herein by reference.

Exhibit 2 —Plan ofAcquisition, Reorganization, Arrangement, Liquidation or Succession:

2.01 — Fourth Amended Plan ofReorganization, dated November 7, 1995. (Exhibit 2.1 to
the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
1995)

2.02 — Disclosure Statement to Fourth Amended Plan ofReorganization ofEl Paso Electric
Company. (Exhibit 2.2 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 1995)

Exhibit 3 —Articles ofIncorporation and Bylaws:

*3.01 — Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Company, dated February 7, 1996 and
effective February 12, 1996.

*3.01-01 — Statement of Resolution Establishing Series of Preferred Stock, dated February 7,
1996 and effective February 12, 1996, amending Exhibit 3.01.

*3.02 — Bylaws of the Company dated February 6, 1996.
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Exhibit 4- Instruments Defining the Rights ofSecurity Holders, including Indentures:

*4.01 General Mortgage Indenture and Deed ofTrust dated as ofFebruary 1, 1996, and
First Supplemental Indenture dated as ofFebruary 1, 1996, including form ofSeries
A through H First Mortgage Bonds.

*4.02 — Statement ofResolution Establishing Series of Preferred Stock, dated February 7,
1996 and effective February 12, 1996.

4.03

4.03-01

4.04—

*4.04-01

Indenture ofTrust, dated as ofJuly 1, 1994, between Maricopa County, Arizona
Pollution Control Corporation and Texas Commerce Bank National Association, as

Trustee, related to $63,500,000 principal amount of Maricopa County, Arizona
Pollution Control Corporation Adjustable Tender Pollution Control Revenue Bonds,
1994 Series A (El Paso Electric Company Palo Verde Project). (Exhibit 4.01 to the
Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
1994)

Supplemental Indenture ofTrust No. 1 dated as ofDecember 12, 1995 related to
Exhibit 4.03, including form ofbond.

Loan Agreement, dated as ofJuly 1, 1994, between Maricopa County, Arizona
Pollution Control Corporation and the Company, related to the Pollution Control
Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.03. (Exhibit 4.02 to the Company's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1994)

Supplemental Loan Agreement No. 1 dated as of February 12, 1996 related to
Exhibit 4.04.

4.05—

4.06

4.07

*4.07-01

Remarketing Agreement, dated as ofJuly 1, 1994, between the Company and Smith
Barney Inc., related to the Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.03.
(Exhibit 4.04 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 1994)

Tender Agreement, dated as ofJuly 1, 1994, between the Company and Smith
Barney Inc., related to the Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.03.

(Exhibit 4.05 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 1994)

Ordinance No. 94-1018 adopted by the City Council of the City of Farmington,
New Mexico, on October 18, 1994, authorizing and providing for the issuance by the

City ofFarmington, New Mexico, of$33,300,000 principal amount of its Adjustable
Tender Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds, 1994 Series A (El Paso Electric

Company Four Corners Project). (Exhibit 4.07 to the Company's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1994)

Ordinance No. 96-1035 adopted by the City Council of the City of Farmington,
New Mexico, on January 23, 1996 as Supplemental Ordinance No. 1, related to
Exhibit 4.07.

103



4.08

4.09

4.10

4.11—

4.12

~ ~
Resolution No. 94-798 adopted by the City Council of the City of Farmington,
New Mexico, on October 18, 1994, relating to the issuance of the Pollution Control
Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.07. (Exhibit 4.08 to the Company's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1994)

i

Amended and Restated Installment Sale Agreement, dated as ofNovember 1, 1994,
between the Company and the City of Farmington, New Mexico, relating to the
Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.07. (Exhibit 4.09 to the Company's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1994)

Representation and Indemnity Agreement, dated as ofOctober 31, 1994, between
the Company, the City ofFarmington, New Mexico and Smith Barney Inc., relating
to the Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.07. (Exhibit 4.10 to the
Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
1994)

Remarketing Agreement, dated as ofNovember 1, 1994, between the Company and
Smith Barney Inc., relating to the Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.07.
(Exhibit 4.11 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 1994)

Tender Agreement, dated as ofNovember 1, 1994, between the Company and Smith
Barney Inc., relating to the Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.07.
(Exhibit 4.12 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 1994)

*4.13 — Letter of Credit and Reimbursement Agreement, dated as of February 12, 1996,
between the Company and Citibank, N.A., relating to the Pollution Control Bonds
referred to in Exhibit 4.07.

4.14

4.14-01

*4.14-02

4.15—

Loan Agreement, dated as ofDecember 1, 1984, between Maricopa County, Arizona
Pollution Control Corporation and the Company, relating to $37,100,000 principal
amount of Maricopa County, Arizona Pollution Control Corporation Pollution
Control Refunding Revenue Bonds, 1984 Series E (El Paso Electric Company Palo
Verde Project). (Exhibit 4.27 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1984)

Supplemental Loan Agreement, dated as of June 1, 1986, to Exhibit 4.14.
(Exhibit 4.29-01 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1986)

Supplemental Loan Agreement No. 3, dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996, to Exhibit 4.14.

Trust Indenture, dated as ofDecember 1, 1984, by and between Maricopa County,
Arizona Pollution Control Corporation and MBank El Paso, National Association,
as Trustee, securing the Pollution Control Refunding Revenue Bonds referred to in
Exhibit 4.14. (Exhibit 4.27-01 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 1984)
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4.15-01 -' Supplemental Trust Indenture No. 2, dated as ofJune 1, 1986, to Exhibit 4.15.
(Exhibit 4.29-03 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1986)

'.15'-02—~ Supplemental Trust Indenture No. 3, dated as of May 6, 1994, to Exhibit 4.15.
(Exhibit-4.01 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 1994)

*4.15-03—

4.16—

4.17—

Il

*4.18—

Supplemental Trust Indenture No. 4, dated as of November 30, 1995, to
Exhibit 4.15, including form ofbond.

Indexing Agent's Agreement among Maricopa County, Arizona Pollution Control
Corporation, the Company and Smith Barney, Harris Upham &Co., Incorporated,
relating to the Pollution Control Refunding Revenue Bonds referred to in
Exhibit 4.14. (Exhibit 4.27-03 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 1984)

Remarketing Agent Agreement, dated as of May 6, 1994, between Smith Barney
Shearson Inc., and the Company, relating to the Pollution Control Refunding
Revenue Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.14. (Exhibit4.02 to the Company's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q,for the quarter ended June 30, 1994)

Loan Agreement, dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996, between Maricopa County, Arizona
Pollution Control Corporation and the Company, relating to $59,235,000 principal
amount of Maricopa County, Arizona Pollution Control Corporation Pollution
Control Refunding Revenue Bonds, 1985 Series A (El Paso Electric Company Palo
Verde Project).

Indenture ofTrust, dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996, by and between Maricopa County,
Arizona Pollution Contr'ol Corporation and Texas Commerce Bank National
Association, as Trustee, relating to the Pollution Control Refunding Revenue Bonds
referred to in Exhibit 4.18.

*4.20 — Tender Agent Agreement dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996, between the Company and
Smith Barney Inc., relating to the Pollution Control Refunding Revenue Bonds
referred to in Exhibit 4.18.

" *4.21—

*4.22—

Remarketing Agent Agreement, dated as of February 12, 1996, between the

Company and Smith Barney Inc., relating to the Pollution Control Refunding
Revenue Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.18.

Letter 'of Credit and Reimbursement Agreement dated as of February 12, 1996,

among the Company, Citibank, N.A, as agent for the Creditors named therein
related to the pollution control revenue bonds referred to in Exhibits 4.03, 4.14 and

4.18.

Exhibit 10 —Material Contracts
N, II

*10.01 — Co-Tenancy Agreement, dated July 19, 1966, and Amendments No. 1 through 5

thereto, between the Participants of the Four Corners Project, defining the respective

ownerships, rights and obligations of the Parties.
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10,02— Supplemental and Additional Indenture of Lease dated May 27, 1966, including-.
amendments and supplements to original Lease Four Corners Units 1, 2 and 3,
between the Navajo Tribe of Indians and Arizona Public Service Company, and
including new Lease Four Corners Units 4 and 5, between the Navajo Tribe of
Indians and Arizona Public Service Company, the Company, Public Service
Company ofNew Mexico, Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power
District, Southern California Edison Company and Tucson Gas 8c Electric Company.
(Exhibit 4-e to Registration No. 2-28692)

10.02-01 — Amendment and Supplement No. 1, dated March 21, 1985, to Exhibit 10.02.
(Exhibit 19.3 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 1985)

*10.04— Four Corners Project Operating Agreement, dated May 15, 1969, between Arizona
Public Service Company, the Company, Public Service Company ofNew Mexico,
Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District, Southern California
Edison Company and Tucson Gas R Electric Company, and Amendments 1 through
10 thereto.

*10.05—

*10.06—

10.07—

10.07-01—

10.08—

10.09—

Arizona Nuclear Power Project Participation Agreement, dated August 23, 1973,
between Arizona Public Service Company, Public Service Company ofNew Mexico,
Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District, Tucson Gas R
Electric Company and the Company, describing the respective participation
ownerships ofthe various utilities having undivided interests in the Arizona Nuclear
Power Project and in general terms defining the respective ownerships, rights,
obligations, major construction and operating arrangements of the Parties, and
Amendments No. 1 through 13 thereto.

ANPP Valley Transmission System Participation Agreement, dated August 20, 1981,
and Amendments No. 1 and 2 thereto. APS Contract No. 2253-419.00.

Arizona Nuclear Power Project High Voltage Switchyard Participation Agreement,
dated August 20, 1981. APS Contract No. 2252-419.00. (Exhibit 20.14 to the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1981)

Amendment No. 1, dated November 20, 1986, to Exhibit 10.07. (Exhibit 10.11-01
to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1986)

Firm Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station Transmission Service Agreement
between Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District and the
Company, dated October 18, 1983. (Exhibit 19.12 to the Company's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year. ended December'l, 1983)

Trust Agreement, dated as of May 1, 1980, between The Bank of New York, as

Beneficiary, and First Security Bank ofUtah, N.A., and Robert S. Clark, as Owner
Trustees, establishing a trust designated as El Paso Electric Company (1980)
Equipment Trust No. 2. (Exhibit5-p-1 to Registration No. 2-68414)
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10.10 .— Trust Indenture, dated as ofMay 1, 1980, between The Connecticut Bank and Trust
Company, as Indenture Trustee, and First Security Bank of Utah, N.A., and
Robert S. Clark, Owner Trustees. (Exhibit 5-p-2,to Registration No. 2-68414)

10.11—

10.12—

Lease Agreement, dated as of May 1, 1980, between First Security Bank ofUtah,
N.A., and Robert S. Clark, the Owner Trustees, as Lessor, and the Company, as

Lessee, providing for the lease of a combustion turbine and related generation
equipment. (Exhibit 5-p-3 to Registration No. 2-68414)

Participation Agreement, dated as ofMay 1, 1980, among the Company, as Lessee,
The Bank of New York, as Beneficiary, First Security. Bank of Utah, N.A., and
Robert S. Clark, as Owner Trustees, The Connecticut Bank and Trust Company, as

Indenture Trustee, Franklin Life.Insurance Company, Woodmen of the World Life
Insurance Society, Minnesota Mutual Life Insurance Company, MacCabees Mutual
Life'Insurance Company and Mutual Service Insurance Company', as Lenders,
pertaining to Exhibit 10.17. (Exhibit 5-p-4 to Registration No. 2-68414)

Interconnection Agreement, as amended, dated December 8, 1981, between the
Company and Southwestern Public Service Company, and Service Schedules A
through F.thereto.

Amrad to'Artesia 345 KV Transmission System and DC Terminal Participation
Agreement, dated December 8, 1981, between the Company and Texas-New Mexico

„-Power Company, and the First through Third Supplemental Agreements thereto.

10.15—

*10.16—

10.17—

10.18—

Interconnection Agreement and Amendment No, 1, dated July 19, 1966, between the
Company and Public Service Company of New Mexico. (Exhibit 19.01 to the

"
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1982)

Southwest New Mexico Transmission Project Participation Agreement, dated
April 11, 1977, and Amendments 1 through 5 thereto.

Tucson-El Paso Power Exchange and Transmission Agreement, dated April 19, 1982.
(Exhibit 19.26 to the Company's Annual Report on, Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1982)

Revised Inland Power Pool Agreement, dated November 23, 1983. (Exhibit 19.11

to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1983)

Power Sales Agreement No. 2, dated December 2, 1986, between El Paso Electric
Company and Imperial Irrigation District, and Amendment No. 1 thereto.

10.20 — Arizona Nuclear Power Project Transmission Project Westwing Switchyard Amended
Interconnection Agreement, dated August 14, 1986. (Exhibit 10.72 to the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986)

*10.21 — Power Sales Agreement, dated April 29, 1987, between the Company and
Texas-New Mexico Power Company, and Amendment No. 1 thereto.

*10.22 — Form ofIndemnity Agreement between the Company and its directors and officers.
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10.23 Interchange Agreement, executed April 14, 1982, between Comision Federal de-
Electricidad ("CFE") and the Company. (Exhibit 19.2 to the Company's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,"1991)

10.23-01—

'0.23-02
II )

,: *10.24 —,,

" Interchange Service D Agreement Firm Capacity, executed April 3, 1991, to
Exhibit 10.23. (Exhibit 19.2-04 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 30, 1991) At'the Company's request, confidential
treatment has been granted by the Securities and Exchange Commission to portions
of this document.

Interchange Agreement Operating Procedure No. 1, executed July 2, 1991., to
Exhibit 10.23. (Exhibit 19.2-05 to the Com'pany's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q

'or the quarter ended June 30, 1991)

Credit Agreement dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996 between the Company, Chemical
Bank, as agent, and Texas Commerce Bank National Association, as Trustee.

*10.25

*10,26

*10.27

*10.28

*10.29

*10,30

*10.31

Amended and Restated Executive Services Agreement for David H. Wiggs,Jr., dated
February 27, 1996.

Retirement Agreement for Curtis L. Hoskins, dated October 26, 1995.

Retirement Agreement forJohn E. Droubay, dated February 22, 1996.

Employment Agreement for Eduardo A. Rodriguez, dated October 26, 1995.

Employment Agreement for Gary R. Hedrick, dated February 12, 1996.

Restatement ofDecommissioning Trust Agreement dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996
between the Company and Boatmen's Trust Company ofTexas, as Decommissioning
Trustee for Palo Verde Unit 1.

11

Restatement ofDecommissioning Trust Agreement dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996
- between the Company and Boatmen's Trust Company ofiTexas, as Decommissioning
Trustee for Palo Verde Unit 2.

*10.32 Restatement ofDecommissioning Trust Agreement dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996
between the Company and Boatmen's Trust Company ofTexas, as Decommissioning
Trustee for Palo Verde Unit 3.

*10.33

*10.34—

Spent Fuel Trust Agreement dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996 between the Company
and Boatmen's Trust Company ofTexas, as Spent Fuel Trustee.

Trust Agreement, dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996, between the Company and Texas
.Commerce Bank National Association, as Trustee of the Rio Grande Resources
Trust II.

*10.35 Purchase Contract, dated as ofFebruary 12, 1996, between the Company and Texas
Commerce Bank National Association, as Trustee of the Rio Grande Resources
Trust II.
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'Exhibit 24- Power ofAttorney:

*24.01 — Powers ofAttorney (set forth on page l I I of this report).

*24.02 "- Ce'rtified cop'y of resolution authorizing signatures pursuant to power ofattorney.

Exhibit 99 —Additional Exhibits: „,

99.01 -" Warrant to purchase shares of common stock of CAI Corporation, dated
December 30,'1989. (Exhibit 19.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K,,
dated December 3, 1989)

99.02 — Agreed Order entered August 30, 1995 by the Public UtilityCommission ofTexas.
(Exhibit 99.31 to Registration Statement No. 33-99744)

Filed herewith.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K:

The following reports on Form 8-K were filed during the last quarter of 1995:

None.
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UNDERTAKING
Cp

Insofar'as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted
to directors, oAicers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or
otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission
such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore,
unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment
by the registrant ofexpenses incurred or paid by a director, oHtcer or controlling person of the registrant in
the successful defense ofany action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, oAicer or controlling
person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its
counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court ofappropriate jurisdiction
the question ofwhether such indemmfication by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will
be governed by the final adjudication ofsuch issue.
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWALLMENBYTHESE PRESENTS, that each ofEl Paso Electric Company, a Texas corporation,
and the undersigned directors and officers ofEl Paso Electric Company, hereby constitutes and appoints David H.
Wings,Jr., Eduardo A. Rodriguez, Michael L. Blough, Gary R. Hedrick and Guillermo Silva,Jr., its, his or her true
andlawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, for it, him or her and its, his or her name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, with fullpower to act alone, to sign any and all amendments to this report, and to file each such amendment
to this report, with all exhibits thereto, and any and all documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission hereby granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and
authority to do and perform any and all acts and things requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises,
as fullyto all intents and purposes as it, he or she might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that
said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or any ofthem, may lawfullydo or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

SIGNATURES

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: D
David H. WiggsJr.,

Chief&cndivc Omar and &auknt
(Pnnripal Exccacivc Ojgccr)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the followingpersons on be>alf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

~ling~ Xith Dais

/s/ DAVIDH. WIGGS R. ~ Chairman of the Board Chief Executive Officer,
(David H Wiggs Jr )

President (PrinciPal Executive Officer) and Director

/s/ MICHAELL. BLOUGH Vice President and Controller (Princ~ial Financial
(Michael L. Blough) Officer and Principal Accounting OAicer)

/s/ WILSON K. CADMAN
(Wilson K. Cadman)

/s/ AMES A. CARDWELL Director
games A. Cardwell)

/s/ GEORGE W. EDWARDS R. Director
(George W. Edwards,Jr.)

/s/ RAMIRO GUZMAN
(Ramiro Guzman)

/s/ AMES W. HARRIS Director
games W. Harris)

/s/ KENNETH R. HEITZ Director
(Kenneth R. Heitz)

/s/ EDWARD C. HOUGHTON IV Director
(Edward C. Houghton, IV)

/s/ MICHAELK. PARKS
(Michael K. Parks)

/s/ ERIC B. SIEGEL Director
(Eric B. Siegel)

/s/ STEPHEN WERTHEIMER Director
(Stephen Wertheimer)

/s/ CHARLES A. YAMARONE Director
(Charles A. Yamarone)

Director

Director

March 20, 1996

Director

,Pursuant to the requirements ofSection 13 or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on the 20th day of
March 1996.
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